LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas CA 91302

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors are advised that a
statement of Public Comment Protocols is available from the Clerk of the Board. Prior
to speaking, each speaker is asked to review these protocols and MUST complete a
speakers' card and hand it to the Clerk of the Board. Speakers will be recognized in the
order cards are received.

The Public Comments agenda item is presented to allow the public to address the
Board on matters not on the agenda. The public may present comments on any agenda
item at the time the item is called upon for discussion.

Materials prepared by the District in connection with subject matter on the agenda are
available for public inspection at 4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas, CA 91302.
Materials prepared by the District and distributed to the Board during this meeting are
available for public inspection at the meeting or as soon thereafter as possible.
Materials presented to the Board by the public will be maintained as part of the records
of these proceedings and are available upon written request to the Clerk of the Board.

5:00 PM November 10, 2015

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3 PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may now address the Board of Directors ON MATTERS NOT
APPEARING ON THE AGENDA, but within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action shall
be taken on any matter not appearing on the agenda unless authorized by Subdivision
(b) of Government Code Section 54954.2

4 CONSENT CALENDAR

A List of Demands: November 10, 2015 (Pg. 5)
Approve



B Minutes: Special Meeting of October 26, 2015 and Regular Meeting
of October 27, 2015 (Pg. 38)
Approve

C Directors' Per Diem: October 2015 (Pg. 51)
Ratify

D ACWA General Session Membership Meeting and Election of Officers (Pg. 57)
Authorize the Board President to serve as the District's voting delegate for the ACWA
General Session Membership Meeting on Wednesday, December 2, 2015.

E 2015 Urban Water Management Plan: Request For Proposals (Pg. 103)

Approve the Request for Proposals for preparation of the 2015 Urban Water
Management Plan.

F Renewal of Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement (Pg. 123)

Authorize the General Manager to execute a one-year agreement with Villa Esperanza
Services, in the amount of $5,500 per month, with two one-year renewal
options for landscape maintenance services.

G J.D. Edwards Software: Annual Support and Maintenance Agreement (Pg. 125)

Authorize the General Manager to execute an annual support and maintenance
agreement with Oracle Corporation, in the amount of $67,651.86 plus applicable taxes,
for the District's J.D. Edwards financial software.

ILLUSTRATIVE AND/OR VERBAL PRESENTATION AGENDA ITEMS
A Legislative and Regulatory Updates

B Water Supply Conditions and Drought Response (Pg. 135)

C Comprehensive Annual Financial Report: Fiscal Year 2014-15 (Pg. 143)
Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

TREASURER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO): Nomination of Candidate
for Independent Special District Representative (Pg. 232)

Nominate a candidate, if any, for consideration to fill a upcoming vacancy as an
independent special district representative on the Los Angeles County Local Agency
Formation Commission.

FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS

A Fiscal Year 2015-16 Vehicle Replacement Program: Revised Award (Pg. 235)

Rescind authorization of a purchase order to Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura for two
Chevrolet 1500 extended cab trucks, in the amount of $52,017.60, and authorize the
General Manager to approve a purchase order to Thorson GMC of Pasadena for two
GMC Sierra 1500 extended cab trucks, in the amount of $54,659.20.

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
A Resolution of Intent for Continuation of Potable Water Standby Charge (Pg. 239)




10

Pass, approve and adopt the proposed Resolution of Intent for continuing the Standby
Charge pursuant to the Municipal Water District Law of 1911; order notification for
those properties that changed ownership since the last Standby

Charge assessment; order publication of a Notice of Public Hearing in a newspaper of
general circulation once a week for a two-week period; and set a public hearing on the
matter for 5:00 p.m. on January 12, 2016.

RESOLUTION NO. 2476

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE
CONTINUATION OF THE WATER AVAILABILITY OR STANDBY CHARGE FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016

(Reference is hereby made to Resolution No. 2476 on file in the District's Resolution
Book and by this reference the same is incorporated herein.)

B IRS Section 401(a) Plan for Employees: Adoption (Pg. 243)

Pass, approve and adopt proposed Resolution No. 2477, authorizing the
establishment of a 401(a) retirement program.

RESOLUTION NO. 2477

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A 401
(a) RETIREMENT PROGRAM

(Reference is hereby made to Resolution No. 2477 on file in the District's Resolution
Book and by this reference the same is incorporated herein.)

C Claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler (Pg. 246)
Deny the claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler

D Claim from Marvin D. lannone (Pg. 255)
Deny the claim from Marvin D. lannone.

E Claim from Valley Circle Townhomes Owners Association (Pg. 260)
Deny the claim from the Valley Circle Townhomes Owners Association.

LEGAL SERVICES

A Las Virgenes Municipal Water District Code: Repeal of Previous Version (Pg. 279)

Waive the full reading of proposed Ordinance No. 277, as it relates to repealing
Ordinance No. 11-86-161 that adopted a previous version of the Las Virgenes
Municipal Water District Code; give second reading of the Ordinance by title

only; pass, approve and adopt the Ordinance as presented by a roll call vote; and
order publication within 30 days of adoption using a summary of the Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 277 (SECOND READING AND ADOPTION)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 11-86-161



(Reference is hereby made to Ordinance No. 277 on file in the District's Ordinance
Book and by this reference the same is incorporated herein.)

11 NON-ACTION ITEMS

A Organization Reports

(1) MWD Representative Report/Agenda(s) (Pg. 281)

(2)  Other

B Director's Reports on Outside Meetings

C General Manager Reports

(1) General Business
(2) Follow-Up Items

D Director's Comments

12 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
13  PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may now address the Board of Directors ON MATTERS NOT
APPEARING ON THE AGENDA, but within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action shall
be taken on any matter not appearing on the agenda unless authorized by Subdivision
(b) of Government Code Section 54954.2

14  CLOSED SESSION

A Conference with District Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government Code
Section 54956.9(a)):

1. Bradly Cohn v. Las Virgenes Municipal Water District, et al.
2. Las Virgenes - Triunfo Joint Powers Authority v. United States
Environmental Protection Agency and Heal the Bay, Inc. v. Lisa P. Jackson

15 OPEN SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and applicable federal
rules and regulations, requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting, should be made to the Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board in
advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation. Notices, agendas, and public
documents related to the Board meetings can be made available in appropriate alternative format upon request.
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LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
WIRE TRANSFER REQUEST

DATE NEEDE:__Octobert 26, 2015

REQUESTED BY: Jennifer Chen

FUNDS WIRING TO: LAS VIREGENES MWD 09 BOND PMT FUND A/C

BENEFICIARY BANK NAME: BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON ABA No. 021000018

BENEFICIARY BANK A/CNO. 8500248400

FUNDS WIRING FROM: LVMWD's Checking A/C (No. 4806994448) (@ Wells Fargé Bank

AMOUNT TO BE WIRED: $2,357,137.94

REMARKS: Transfér Fund to A/C No. 850024-Las Virgenes Bond Pmt Account for principal &

interest payments of 2009 Sani Refunding Revenue Bond due on 11/1/15.

REVIEWED BY:; ﬁﬁ% :

APPROVED D N e~ O

APPROVED BY: ﬂmﬁ éf %ﬁ/

dckkkkkkkkk kR kiR FRkE* ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT USE ON'LY*************************

WIRE ENTERED BY: /kgii,j4‘ M_DATE: 10—12—}016
WIRE VERIFIED/SENT B@} =" DATE: LO/ /_?/ /5

WIRE EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/26/15

JE NUMBER JO75820 BATCHNO.: S ANALG

G/L DATE 10/26/15 BATCH DATE '10/30/15

JE PREPARED BY: Jennifer Chen |
WIRES.xIs-SaniRevBnd
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MWD

700 North Alamgda Street
Los Angeles, C_‘A, 900i2-2944

Billed To:

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

‘ _Mﬂmoxmr.

T !:r‘ I\“s

Service Adgress

4232 Las Virgenes Road
Calebasas, CA 91302

METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

I_NVOI(.;,E _

. |Augus! 2015 I l Page Mo, 1 of 1 l
l Malled: 09/10/2015 || Due Date: 10/30/2045 |
| Invoice Nurnber: 8455 | | Revision: 0 - |

NOTICE

The MWD Administrative Coda Seclion 4507 and 4508 require that
payment must be made in "Good Funds" by the due dete or lhe
payment will be considered delinquent and an additional charge shall
be assessed,

DELIVERIES Volume (AF)
ITotal Water Treated Delivered 1,770.4
SALES Type Volume (AF) Rate (§ /AF) . Total (§)
Full Service Tier 1 Supply Rate 1,957.4 5158.00 $309,289.20
Syslem Access Rata 1,957.4 $257.00 $503,051.80
Water Stewardship Rate 1,957.4 $41.00 $80,253.40
System Power Rate 1,957.4 5$126.00 $246,632.40
- Treatment Surcharge 1,857.4 - $341.00 . $667,473.40
) SUBTOTAL B806,680.70;
OTHER CHARGES AND CREDITS Rate (§ JAF)
Conservation Debit/Credit (5180,244.00)
Readiness To Serve Charge( Payment Schedule: M) $137,186,42
Capacity Charge({ Payment Schedule: M) $40,145.00
SUBTOTAL SEENsZgZEe)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Volume (AF)  Tier1 % Peak Day Flow {CFS)
-Purchase Order Commiiment (Jan 2015 to Dec 2024) 162,386.7
Purchase Order Firm Dslivery To Daie (Jan 2015 to Dec 2024} 13,6674
Tier 1 Annual Limlt {(For Current Cafendar Year) - 24,358.0
Tier 1 YTD Delivaries (For Current Calendar Year) 13,667.4 56.1
Tier 1 Current Month Dellveries 1_,957.4
Capacily Charge 72011 43,4
Volume AF Amount Now Due
INVOICE TOTAL 1,957.4 $1,803,767.62
Noet &g D -3 Dz 2 mglhightes fields »
. £

K o gy
NN
| T

S PALD
el
. 4/(‘/-

Wérp é’?///s‘

David W. Pedersen, P E
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LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas CA 91302

MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING

6:00 PM October 26, 2015

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Norm Buehring.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Board President Peterson in the Board
Room at Las Virgenes Municipal Water District headquarters at 4232 Las Virgenes
Road, Calabasas CA 91302. Josie Guzman, Clerk of the Board, conducted the roll call.

Present: Directors: Caspary, Lewitt, Polan, Renger, and Peterson
Absent: Director(s): None.
Staff Present: David Pedersen, General Manager
Josie Guzman, Clerk of the Board
Carlos Reyes, Director of Resource Conservation and Public Outreach
Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration
David Lippman, Director of Facilities and Operations
Keith Lemieux, District Counsel

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Director Renger moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Motion seconded by
Director Polan. Motion carried unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS

ITEM 4B
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A  Proposed Potable Water, Recycled Water and Sanitation Rates: Public
Hearing and Adoption

Conduct a public hearing on proposed potable water, recycled water and
sanitation rates, and upon conclusion of the public hearing and in the absence
of a majority protest: (1) find that the recommended actions are statutorily
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act; (2) receive and file the
2015 Potable Water, Recycled Water and Sanitation Rate Study prepared by
Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc.; and (3) pass, approve and adopt proposed
Resolution No. 2475, revising the District’'s potable water, recycled water and
sanitation rates.

RESOLUTION NO. 2475

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT REVISING POTABLE WATER, RECYCLED WATER AND
SANITATION RATES

(Reference is hereby made to Resolution No. 2475 on file in the District’'s Resolution
Book and by this reference the same is incorporate herein.)

Board President Peterson provided introductory remarks regarding the conduct of the
public hearing for the District’'s proposed potable water, recycled water, and sanitation
rates, and the process for providing an opportunity for the public to speak on the
matter.

Clerk of the Board Josie Guzman noted that the District mailed a notice of public
hearing to all property owners and customers of the District and a copy of the notice
was provided in the agenda packet. She also noted that a notice of public hearing was
published in The Acorn newspaper on October 15, 2015, and posted at three public
locations throughout the District’s service area: District Headquarters, Westlake Village
City Hall, and Agoura Hills City Hall.

General Manager David Pedersen provided a summary of the rates proposal, rationale
for transition to budget-based rates, guiding principles, and the public process leading
up to the public hearing.

Board President Peterson opened the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

Herb Eckerling, Agoura Hills resident, expressed concern with the change from
bimonthly billing to monthly billing, and being asked to decrease water usage while the
cost for water service is increasing. He noted that the monthly bill includes a standard
service charge, rate structure, and sanitation charge, and he questioned how the
Board intends to keep the rates fair so that customers are not paying more for less
water use. He noted that the Proposition 218 notice included comparisons to other
districts; however, there were no comparisons to households.
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General Manager David Pedersen responded that changing to monthly billing allows
the District to provide more timely feedback to customers on their water usage. He
stated that the proposed rate increase was not due to reduced sales as a result of
water conservation efforts. He noted that water use reduction has created a financial
challenge for the District, and the District is unable to collect the fixed cost for
operations; however, the Board previously adopted a rate stabilization fund in the
amount of $8 million and the District is able to draw from this fund in times where there
are shortfalls. He also noted that the unit cost of water would increase slightly;
however, customers who reduce water usage to an efficient level may see a decrease
in their water bill.

Hal Helsley, Calabasas resident, commended staff and the consultant on preparing a
thorough study and conducting public outreach. He suggested that the District join the
Resource Conservation District, Tom Ash, and the Theodore Payne Foundation to
sponsor efforts to support converting front lawns to native plant gardens. He expressed
his support of the proposed rates.

Zeev Sagi, Agoura Hills resident, submitted his written protest against the rate
increases. He noted that he installed a drip irrigation system on his property and his
water bills have been increasing despite reduced water usage. He expressed the
following concerns: 1) the District’'s cost of treating, transporting, and maintaining
equipment should decrease with water use reduction; 2) the pricing structure is set to
impose penalties for heavy water users and increases the funds that the District will
collect; 3) the proposed sanitation fees are too high and rates are lower in other cities
such as Torrance who charges $10 for sanitation; and 4) the Proposition 218 notice
included comparisons with Thousand Oaks, Simi Valley, and Los Angeles showing that
the District’'s sanitation rate is double the amount charged by these cities. He
suggested the Board consider connecting the wastewater system to Los Angeles,
Thousand Oaks or Simi Valley in order to benefit from their cost structure. He also
suggested the Board invest in projects that produce more water, such as desalination.

General Manager David Pedersen responded that the actions taken by Mr. Sagi to
conserve water usage, such as the installation of a drip system, would not count
against him with the proposed new rate structure as his water budget allocation would
be based on his entire irrigated areas. He addressed Mr. Sagi’'s comments regarding
the cost structure and the District’s reduced water sales by stating that the District has
to pay fixed costs for District buildings, staffing, and utilities. He also noted that the
District’s customers live in one of the most environmentally sensitive and heavily
regulated areas, and the District’'s fees reflect the cost to operate in the Malibu Creek
Watershed. He noted that small households would likely see a decline in their
sanitation rates.

Sanjay Gaur, representing Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc., noted that the City of
Torrance only charges for the collection system and property owners are charged
separately for the treatment costs by the sanitation district through the property tax roll.
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Mr. Sagi suggested the Board conduct a study to explore connecting the wastewater
system with a neighboring agency. Board President Peterson responded that the
District invested greatly in its wastewater system and it would be difficult to pump
uphill. He also noted that the recycled water system is a large asset to the District, and
if the District did not have the use of the recycled water the amount of potable water
used would increase.

Clerk of the Board Josie Guzman noted that four written comments and one verbal
comment were received from customers, and copies of the written comments, along
with District staff’s responses, were provided in the agenda packet. She also noted that
two protests were received by the District.

Board President Peterson noted there was no majority protest that would prevent the
District from approving the matter, and he closed the public hearing at 6:32 p.m.

Director Renger moved to approve Item 3A as recommended. Motion seconded by
Director Caspary. Motion carried unanimously.

General Manager David Pedersen noted that the rate increases for 2017 through 2020
do not include Metropolitan Water District’'s pass through rate increases, but those
amounts are proposed to be passed through to customers. The Board and customers
would be notified in advance of any pass-through amounts for years 2017 through
2020.

Director Renger moved to clarify the motion that the Board: 1) found that the
recommended actions are statutorily exempt from the California Environmental Quality
Act; 2) received and filed the 2015 Potable Water, Recycled Water and Sanitation Rate
Study prepared by Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc.; and 3) passed, approved and
adopted Resolution No. 2475, revising the District’'s potable water, recycled water and
sanitation rates. Motion seconded by Director Caspary. Motion carried unanimously.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

5. ADJOURNMENT

Seeing no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was duly adjourned
at 6:37 p.m.
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GLEN PETERSON, President
Board of Directors

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
ATTEST:

CHARLES CASPARY, Secretary
Board of Directors

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

(SEAL)

LVMWD Special Meeting
October 26, 2015
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LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas CA 91302

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING

5:00 PM October 27, 2015

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Hal Helsley.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board President Peterson in the Board
Room at Las Virgenes Municipal Water District headquarters at 4232 Las Virgenes
Road, Calabasas CA 91302. Josie Guzman, Clerk of the Board, conducted the roll call.

Present: Directors Caspary, Lewitt, Polan, Renger, and Peterson
Absent: None
Staff Present: David Pedersen, General Manager
Josie Guzman, Clerk of the Board
Carlos Reyes, Director of Resource Conservation and Public Outreach
Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration
David Lippman, Director of Facilities and Operations
Keith Lemieux, District Counsel

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

General Manager David Pedersen stated that the Closed Session Item was not needed,
and he asked that it be removed from the Agenda.

Director Caspary moved to approve the Agenda as presented. Motion seconded by
Director Polan. Motion carried unanimously.
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PUBLIC COMMENTS

Hal Helsley noted that he attended the public hearing the previous evening and stated he
would have liked to have seen a presentation. He suggested the District join other
agencies in promoting water conservation and holding workshops on converting lawns to
water reducing gardens. He also suggested the District work with Tom Ash, Lisa Novick
from the Theodore Payne Foundation, and the Resource Conservation District on this
effort. He commented on Consent Calendar Items 4C and 4D and noted that the charts
were printed in black and white, which made it difficult to read. He also commented on
Consent Calendar Item 4G and stated that his comments from the workshop were
relevant to this item.

Board President Peterson presented Director Renger with a certificate and service award
pin in recognition of 10 years of service on the Board of Directors. Director Renger
expressed his appreciation.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A List of Demands: October 27, 2015 - Approve
Minutes: Regular Meeting of October 13, 2015 - Approve

B
C Investment Report for the Month of September 2015 — Receive and File
D Financial Review: First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-16 — Receive and File

Request for Proposals for Uniform Services

m

Authorize issuance of a Request for Proposals for uniform services based on
a three-year contract with two one-year renewal options.

F Modifications to Customer Information System for Budget-Based Rates

Authorize the General Manager to execute the Statement of Work by
Advanced Utility Systems, in the amount of $45,500, for re-programming of
the Customer Information System for implementation of budget-based rates.

G Greater Los Angeles County IRWMP: Updated Memorandum of
Understanding

Authorize the General Manager to execute the Memorandum of
Understanding between the District and other members of the Greater Los
Angeles County Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP)
Leadership Committee for the purpose of developing, administering,
updating, and implementing the Greater Los Angeles County IRWMP.

H Potable Water System Rehabilitation — Triunfo and Waterside Pressure
Reducing Stations: Final Acceptance
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Approve execution of a Notice of Completion by the Secretary of the Board
and have the same recorded, and in the absence of claims from
subcontractors and others, release the retention in the amount of $4,601.55
30-calendar days after filing the Notice of Completion for the Potable Water
System Rehabilitation — Triunfo and Waterside Pressure Reducing Stations
Project.

| Records Management and Library Services — Contract Amendment
Authorize the General Manager to execute a contract amendment with Ictus
Consulting, LLC, in the amount of $33,400, for continuation of records

management and library services through June 30, 2016.

Director Caspary moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion
seconded by Director Lewitt. Motion carried unanimously.

ILLUSTRATIVE AND/OR VERBAL PRESENTATION AGENDA ITEMS

A Legislative and Regulatory Updates

General Manager David Pedersen stated there were no legislative and regulatory
updates to provide.

B  Water Supply Conditions and Drought Response

Copies of the reports were provided to the Board. General Manager David Pedersen
noted that the current temperatures were cooling and a message would be sent to
customers reminding them to adjust their sprinklers.

C Backbone Improvements Program: Progress Update and Need for Westlake
Filtration Plant Expansion and Pump Station Modernization

General Manager David Pedersen provided introductory remarks.

David Lippman, Director of Facilities and Operations, provided a PowerPoint
presentation of the Backbone Improvements Program, including an overview and the
rehabilitation and replacement needs for the Westlake Filtration Plant Expansion and
Pump Station Modernization. He responded to questions related to responding to local
and regional emergencies regardless of water conservation efforts, the use of the
emergency generator, and maximizing the salvage value of the current equipment.

TREASURER

Director Lewitt stated that the Treasurer’s report was in order.

FACILITIES AND OPERATIONS
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A Fiscal Year 2015-16 Vehicle Replacement Program: Award

Authorize the General Manager to approve purchase orders to Paradise Chevrolet
of Ventura for two Chevrolet 1500 extended cab trucks, in the amount of
$52,017.60, and Fritts Ford of Riverside for three Ford F-250 utility body service
trucks, one with a service rack, in the amount of $96,769.20; and declare five
vehicles and two utility carts as surplus equipment for auction.

General Manager David Pedersen presented the report.

Director Caspary moved to approve Iltem 7A as presented. Motion seconded by Director
Renger. Motion carried unanimously.

B Backbone Improvement Program Westlake Filtration Plant Expansion and
Pump Station Upgrade Project: Request for Proposals for Construction
Management

Approve the issuance of a Request for Proposals for construction management
services required for the Westlake Filtration Plant Expansion and Pump Station
Upgrade Project.

General Manager David Pedersen presented the report.

Director Renger moved to approve Item 7B as presented. Motion seconded by Director
Lewitt. Motion carried unanimously.

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

A Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities

Receive and file the Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities as of June 30,
2015, prepared by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration, presented the report.

Director Caspary moved to receive and file ltem 8A as presented. Motion seconded by
Director Polan.

A discussion ensued regarding the possibility of increasing the annual required
contribution and impacts due to CalPERS changes in rate of return.

Motion carried unanimously.

B Annual Supply and Delivery of Sodium Hypochlorite: Award

Accept the bid from Olin Corporation and authorize the General Manager to
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approve an annual purchase order, in the amount of $272,607, with four one-year
renewal options, for the supply and delivery of sodium hypochlorite.

General Manager David Pedersen presented the report.

Director Caspary moved to approve Item 8B as presented. Motion seconded by Director
Renger. Motion carried unanimously.

LEGAL SERVICES

A Las Virgenes Municipal Water District Code: Repeal of Previous Version

Waive the full reading of proposed Ordinance No. 277, as it relates to repealing
Ordinance No. 11-86-161 that adopted a previous version of the Las Virgenes
Municipal Water District Code, and order publication within 30-days of adoption
using a summary of the ordinance.

Approve by a roll call vote, the first reading by title only of proposed Ordinance
No. 277.

(Waive further reading and introduce the Ordinance)
ORDINANCE NO. 277

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 11-86-161

(Reference is hereby made to Ordinance No. 277 on file in the District’s Ordinance Book
and by this reference the same is incorporated herein.)

District Counsel Keith Lemieux presented the report.

Director Caspary moved to waive the full reading of Ordinance No. 277, as it relates to
repealing Ordinance No. 11-86-161 that adopted a previous version of the Las Virgenes
Municipal Water District Code, order publication within 30-days of adoption using a
summary of the ordinance, and approve by roll call vote the first reading by title only of
Ordinance No. 277. Motion seconded by Director Renger. Motion carried by the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Caspary, Lewitt, Polan, Renger, Peterson
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Keith Lemieux, District Counsel, read Ordinance No. 277 by title only.
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10. ACTION ITEMS

11.

None.

NON-ACTION ITEMS

A  Organization Reports
(1) MWD Representative Report/Agenda(s)

Board President Peterson reported that the MWD Board of Directors and the Integrated
Resources Planning Committee met earlier in the day. He noted that he took ill while
attending an MWD tour the previous week; however, he recovered and was now feeling
much better.

(2) Other
B Director’s Reports on Outside Meetings

Director Renger reported he attended the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura
County WaterWise Breakfast meeting the previous week. He noted that the guest
speaker was Curt Schmutte, who spoke regarding the water supply from the
Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, potential for significant economic losses to
California due to earthquakes, support for the tunnel projects, and invasive species in
the Bay Delta.

Director Lewitt reported he also attended the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura
County WaterWise Breakfast meeting where there was discussion that Southern
California uses 30 percent of the water for agricultural purposes, and California has a
$2.2 trillion economy with the Delta water driving $700 billion of that economy.

Director Polan noted that Mr. Schmutte previously commented that the State had
stockpiled enough material to restore an emergency channel for the water to flow from
the Sacramento River to the forebay following a major earthquake.
C General Manager Reports

(1) General Business
General Manager David Pedersen stated that the November 2, 2015 Las Virgenes-
Triunfo Joint Powers Authority meeting would include a workshop on the Recycled
Water Seasonal Storage Project. He also noted the upcoming events from the
Community Calendar provided by Resource Conservation and Public Outreach.

(2) Follow-Up ltems
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D Directors’ Comments

Director Lewitt noted that he would be attending the Association of California Water
Agencies Fall Conference as a member of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District’s
Board of Directors. He disclosed that one of his employees would be manning a booth
at the conference, but explained that he would not be working at the booth.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

CLOSED SESSION (ltem 14A was removed from the agenda)

A  Conference with District Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)):

Las Virgenes — Triunfo Joint Powers Authority v. United States Environmental
Protection Agency and Heal the Bay, Inc. v. Lisa P. Jackson

OPEN SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT

Seeing no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was duly adjourned
at 6:16 p.m. in memory of Laura King Moon, California Department of Water Resources
Chief Deputy Director.
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GLEN PETERSON, President
Board of Directors

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
ATTEST:

CHARLES CASPARY, Secretary
Board of Directors

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

(SEAL)

LVMWD Regular Meeting
October 27, 2015

ITEM 4B



51

ITEM 4C



52

ITEM 4C



53

~

Rt % | |
VL) SREREY PN AJTUDKIRg 307 SUIRE U SNy

wnieulg s0en0 Pt ey SRRty IRTYY 2 ‘ANDA RN LM DI EI00ME O PRI BG ALY KIS0y JEAD pue
3 R4, VT J0 PI00 JEUTE Jo Buldw) PRrpog il Ut Jofbue 303y e M) T SI0N
m....& PRPES 1EH \Mml»

Junn3 FRweR; 4y SRy By 3o Tageage——"" | T “mﬂ&a
RNl BN BRI ORI FITEAR w&ﬁ T B
g mu_m!(%umaii_ 1 % 1 ci7aT/ot
TRE1MY BIRueY pue Bupaan Eza_ x x ux 1 . ci/rTiot
TO0pE O Fonaoms put BOUEeN nszm C EIE T ST/TIGT ‘
oVisieies un_.ﬂsmdﬂam, = 7y 1 {sieior . T
T OpEItH0S UG wv_u._,_.mwﬂwo ING) LPER. ] x. ¥o[ T ey
S T TTTIRE T F ) . K 2oy 1 AR
Tt R S R ¥ V1 T mu.ﬁan T
GHEIND fIE0Y J9AE PRSI £ el 1 Mma.zaﬂ :
TR 350s SPIehg put SHIIeR BALLAULO0)) = x i T fever b
(3 TP T X BT T B
Buneasw () 4§ J 24 F SONE WHLONT ] x Y A 1 SYIRIOT
. r 3 _ Mk TR s
“““ v e ) 1oL TR | U3 _
JSvRtag . :
AL WA _ , SO PAD | Agnqueay PR SRQI0R tsiwzg

. IPRNUDTIE DATY § SURIRp Y ST AL SRR RUIOY ‘SR SI01A(] JO MIRG] 15| SMEM fedmun SauRlia st 3¢ Bupmogo; syt

RUL 00 i IS 30 ylungy

Totiaieg Usiey SOWRN 507930 T RIESg 941 10 ) o

— 140d3N W31 83d - LHY1SIO YIIYM IVIDINNA SINIDNIA Sv) |




54

ITEM 4C



"wigy sasuladxg Dmt:u..__ >_wm_.._0m._m& J0) WB[T) pUR JUND22Y §O

P
W, T InIBuSES 10198110 JUaLLRYeIs paye|duioa yorpy "7 Aolfod preng Yy asueploaae ul pred af ABW sapunod siuelg pue
o WAae Y.a\ .g\wm. i ° { em3uep ] 40 Bp|SING JUWESS JO SUNSSLI PIZUOYINE LR JBYE fo/pue 210§aq ABp ay3 [3AelL ‘T :SILON
~ /
—
; 9 M R I
8 ’ 4 5 V101
T
0.
o
& . . X N i T ST07//Z/0T
& ONILIIN HYOR’R AMINAT
@, Buileay ajey B X N i T sToz/9z/ot
m Buneaw JsepeAG VMY, X N B T ST0T/ST/0T
X N T T ST0Z/ET/0T
ONLIIZIN GUVOd AMINAT
m X N i T ST0T/G/0T
m ONILIIN GUVOE Vd]] .
.bm TMINAT OMIN (N/A) [B}OL | T [2ABIL] JUBAT
o}
2 zsasuadxy
S ENI RUELE UO PIBYD 2IqISINgLLgey pawiiE]) SARG 1O 8 {sla1eq
2
- :papuaiie aaey | sa3ualajich/sBuneay Isiwwo) sEufjaay siojdsliq jo paeog Phsiq Je1en RAIunpy[saUsBliA [sE7 88 BUlMOfo) 3y
—fl
o TUAISIALQ STOT 1900040 YIUOIN
=H :
o Io8uay a9 -aujen s,1033810] ussiapad aneq 0]
s
o™
-
o
=
T
—
=)

1¥0d3Y INIIT H3d - LIYLSIA 3LV TVADINNAIAE STNIDHIA SV

ITEM 4C



56

ITEM 4C



57

November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

Subject: ACWA General Session Membership Meeting and Election of Officers

SUMMARY:

On October 22, 2015, the District received the attached memorandum from ACWA regarding the General
Session Membership Meeting to be held on Wednesday, December 2, 2015 at the ACWA 2015 Fall
Conference in Indian Wells. The meeting will include election of the ACWA President and Vice President for
the 2016-17 term and approval of amendments to ACWA's Bylaws.

The ACWA Nominating Committee Slate consists of current Vice President Kathleen J. Tiegs for President and
Region 2 Board Member Brent Hastey for Vice President. The Board adopted a Resolution on September 29,
2015 in support of Mr. Hastey for Vice President. Also, the Board received a letter from Ms. Tiegs (copy
attached) requesting support for her election as President.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the Board President to serve as the District's voting delegate for the ACWA General Session
Membership Meeting on Wednesday, December 2, 2015.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No

Prepared by: David W. Pedersen, General Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

ACWA Memorandum on General Session Membership Meeting
Letter from Kathleen J. Tiegs
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ACWA Public Agency Members

General Managers and Board Presidents

General Session Membership Meeting at ACWA 2015 Fall Conference
October 14, 2015 —Page 2
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5. Clarification of election procedures of ACWA’s Board Officers
6. Other minor clean-up items '

The Board of Directors recommends adoption of the proposed amendments to the Association’s
Bylaws through a vote of the membership. ACWA staff is available in advance of the membership
meeting on December 2 to answer any questions you may have, A Legal Affairs Committee
representative will also provide an overview of these changes during the General Session
Membership Meeting before the item is called for a vote. (The proposed bylaws amendments are
attached.)

MEMBERSHIP VOTING PROCESS

ACWA will issue each member agency present one proxy card for voting purposes based on the
designated voting representative identified by the member agency on the proxy designation form.
The designated voting representative is required to register and sign as the proxy holder to receive
the proxy card. Proxy cards will only be available for pick-up on Wednesday, December 2, between
9:00 a.m. and 12:30 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the alcove area outside of the
Crystal Ballroom, Renaissance Indian Wells, where the luncheon and General Session Membership
Meeting will be held.

To expédite the sign-in process at the ACWA General Session Desk, please indicate your voting
delegate on the enclosed proxy designation form and return it by email (donnap@acwa.com} or
fax (916-325-4857) at your earliest convenience. If there is a last minute change of délegate, please
let us know before the meeting date by contacting ACWA’s Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board,
Donna Pangborn, at 916-441-4545 or donnap@acwa.com.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us by telephone or e-mail.

dgp

Enclosures:

1. General Session/Election Procedures

2. Proposed ACWA Bylaws Amendments — Redline Version
3. Proposed ACWA Bylaws Amendments —~ Clean Version

4, Proxy Form
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The following information is provided to inform the ACWA member agency delegates attending the 2015 Fail Conference of
the procedures to be used pertaining to the nomination and election of ACWA officers and the vote by the membershlp on
proposed amendments to the bylaws during the General Session Membership Meeting.

PROXY CARDS - (REQUIRED FOR VOTING)

ACWA will issue each member agency present one proxy card for voting purposes based on the designated voting
representative identified by the member agency. In order to vote during the General Session Membership Meeting, the
designated voting representative is required to register and sign as the proxy holder by 12:30 p.m. on Wednesday,
December 2. Upon registration and sign-in, the voting delegate will receive the required proxy cards. Proxy cards will be
available for pick-up on Wednesday, December 2, between 9:00 a.m, and 12:30 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in
the aicove area outside of the Crystal Ballroom, Renaissance Indian Wells, where the funchecn and General Session
Membership Meeting will be held.

GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING, WEDNESDAY, DEC. 2 (DOORS OPEN AT 12:50 P.M.)

1. The General Session Membershiﬁ Meeting will be callre'd to ordef éfc 1:05 p.m. and a quorum will be determined. The
presence of 50 formally designated voting representatives is required to establish a quorum for transacting business.

2. Alegal Affairs Committee representative will provide an overview of the agenda and election procedures.

3. Nominating Committee Chair Paul Kelley will present the committee’s réport and announce the candidate for ACWA
President. L ‘ N -

4, President John Coleman will call for floor nomina_tions.for ACWA President. "~

‘

5. Ifthere are no floor nominations for President, thé ele;:tion'\f.'gril't proceed, President Coleman will close the nominations
and delegates will vote by holding up their “Yes” or' “No” prox_y voting cards. ’

6. If there are fioor nominations for President, the nomination will follow the procedures established by Article 9 of
ACWA’s Bylaws, stating floor nominations and seconds rhust bée su'pported byié resolution of the governing body of the
member making and seconding such nomination. Note: If there are floor nominations, the election of officers will
proceed during Wednesday’s General Session as outlmed below and the proposed bylaws amendments will move to
Thursday as outlined in item 12 below.

a. Ballots will be distributed to the voting delegates.

b. Delegates will complete their ballots and place them in the ballot box, which will be centrally located in the Crystal
Ballroom meeting room.

c. Tellers’ Committee will count the ballots. President Coleman has appointed the following staff members to serve as
the Teller's Committee: Clerk of the Board Donna Pangborn, Director of Member Services Paula Currie, and Regional
Affairs Representative Katie Dahl.

d. A Legal Affairs Committee representative will serve as the proctor to oversee the ballot counting process.
e. Candidates are welcome to designate an observer to be present during the ballot counting process.

f.  Results of the ballot count will be announced. Election of ACWA’s officers will be determined by a majority of the
members present and voting. If any one candidate does not receive a majority of the vote, successive ballot counts
will be conducted until a candidate is elected, consistent with Robert’s Rules of Order.

¥ next page
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7. Nominating Committee Chair Paul Kelley will announce the candidate for ACWA Vice President.

8. President John Coleman will call for floor nominations for ACWA Vice President.

9. If there are no floor nominations for Vice President, the election will proceed. President Coleman will close the
nominations and delegates will vote by holding up their “Yes” or “No” proxy voting cards.

10. If there are floor nominations for Vice President, the nominations will follow the procedures described in item 6 above,
and the election will proceed according to the steps outlined in 6.a. through 6.1,

IF THERE ARE NO FLOOR NOMINATIONS FOR THE ELECTION OF OFFICERS, THE WEDNESDAY
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING WILL PROCEED WITH A VOTE ON THE PROPOSED
BYLAWS AMENDMENTS,

11. A Legal Affairs Committee representative will provide an overview of the proposed bylaws amendments.
a. Consideration of bylaws amendments.
b. Request for motion / second from ‘the floor to épprqve t.he propos;ed bylaws a.mendments.
¢. Discussion of proposed ameﬁdments. | | |

d. Opportunity for members to offer changes to proposed bylaws amendments {should there be any proposed
changes to the proposed bylaws amendments, a majority vote of the voting members present is required for the
changes to be added to the bylaws amendment for cOnsideration (:if adoption of complete package.)

e. Call for the question. A two-thirds vote of the mem'bers présl_éh't and voting is required to amend the ACWA Bylaws.

IF THERE ARE FLOOR NOMINATIONS FOR THE ELECTION OF OFFICERS, THE PRESENTATION AND
VOTE ON THE PROPOSED BYLAWS AMENDMENTS WILL BE HANDLED IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER.

12. There will be a Q&A Session for the proposed byléws amendments on Thursday, December 3, at the Hyatt Regency,
Indian Wells Ballroom I-M, at 8:00 a.m. Replacement proxy cards will be available at the end of the Q&A Session, if
needed. ' o ‘ ' MR

13. The vote by the membership on the proposed bylaws amendments will occur at the Thursday, General Session
Membership Meeting, at the Hyatt Regency, Indian Wells Ballroom I-M, at 1:20 p.m.

a. The General Session Membership Meeting will be called to order at 1:20 p.m. and a quorum will be determined.
The presence of 50 formally designated voting representatives is required to establish a quorum for transacting
business.

b. Reguest for motion / second from the floor to approve the proposed bylaws amendments.

c. Opportunity for members to offer changes to proposed bylaws amendments {should there be any proposed _
changes to the proposed bylaws amendments, a majority vote of the voting members present is required for the
changes to be added to the bylaws amendment for consideration of adoption of complete package.)

d. Call for the question. A two-thirds vote of the members present and voting is required to amend the ACWA Bylaws.

Rev: 10/14/15
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¥ Association of

California Water Agencies
Since 1910
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BYLAWS of the Association '
of California Water Agencies

Proposed Bylaws Amendments ~ Redline Version

Amended by the ACWA Members: May 7, 2014
Proposed amendments: July 31 and September 25, 2015

acwa bylaws_amendments—rediine_v7_2015-09-25__ana|ysis.docx
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of California
Water Agencies BYLAWS OF THE

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

{As amended by the Members on May 7, 2014}
Proposed amendments approved by ACWA Board: July 31 and September 25, 2015

ARTICLE 1 — GENERAL

Section 1. Name. The name of this California nonprofit corporation shall be the Association of California
Water Agencies {hereinafter referred to as the Association).

Section 2. Principal Office. The principal office for the transaction of business of the Association is
located at 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California; provided, however, that the Board of
Directors may change the location of the principal office by resolution and without amendment of these
bylaws.

Section 3. Purposes. The purposes of the Association shall be to work together with its members and
others for the best interests of California and its citizens and landowners who use, need and depend
upon water; to encourage the orderly development of the waters of the state; to seek means of
obtaining and making available to all of California a dependable water supply of the best possible quality
at the lowest possible cost, giving due consideration to environmental factors involved therein; to
provide inspiration and leadership in meeting and solving the water supply problems of this state; to
propose and advocate such policies and measures—Ilocal, state and federal—that serve the best
interests of the Association, opposing those of contrary nature; to assist in promoting the health, safety
and welfare of the employees of its members; and to do all other things that are in the best interests of
its members. '

ARTICLE 2 — MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

Section 1. Membership.

A. Members. Only a public district, public agency, or public organization created and operated for
the purpose of controlling, treating, developing, acquiring, using or supplying water for any
purpose for inhabitants or lands within the state of California, or for the protection, drainage or
reclamation of lands within the state of California, may become a member of the Association.
Such an entity will become a member upon written application, approval by the Board of
Directors, and the payment of the required dues. Acceptance to membership shall authorize full
participation in Association activities. Except as otherwise provided in subsection (B) below, in
no case may an organization other than a state, a political subdivision (as defined in § 1.103-1(b)
of the Income Tax Regulations) of a state or an entity the income of which is excluded from
gross income under § 115 of the Internal Revenue Code be a member of the Association.

acwa bylaws_amendments-redline_v7_2015-09-25_analysis.docx -
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BYLAWS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES - 8

B. Honorary Life Members. Any person who has rendered conspicucus service in furthering the
purposes of the Association may, by vote of the Board of Directors, be granted an honorary life
membership in the Association without payment of dues or assessments. All past presidents of
the Association shall automatically be honorary life members without vote of the Board of
Directors. Honorary life members shall not be entitled to a vote or to hold office automatically
because of their status as honorary life members.

C. Termination of Members. Membership shall cease upon the failure of any member to pay the
dues provided for in Section 2 of this Article. The membership of any member may be
terminated at any time by such member sending written notification of its intention to withdraw
to the Association’s principal office. The Board of Directors may terminate the membership of
any member upon 30 days’ written notice by first-class mail when it is determined at any regular
Board meeting or at any special Board meeting called for that purpose that continuance of such
membership would not be in the best interests of the Association. Withdrawal or termination of
membership ends any participation in Association activities and shall terminate a member’s
interest in the Association’s assets.

Section 2. Dues. The annual dues of each member of the Association shall be established by the Board
of Directors; provided, however, that any member may apply for a change in its dues because of
conditions that differentiate such applicant from other members.

Section 3. Liability of Members. No member shall be liable for any obligation incurred by the
Association with the following exception: (1) the payment of the annual dues while it remains a
member; and (2) the payment of emergency assessments, which shall not exceed 10 percent of current
annual dues for each member in any calendar year while it remains a member. No emergency
assessment may be levied against any member during its first two years of membership in the
Association. '

ARTICLE 3 = OFFICERS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 3:

* Provides language clarifying that the President and Vice President are the elected officers of the
Association.

¢ Deletes the general counsel language since the position does not exist in ACWA’s organizational
structure. ACWA's legal counsel is provided by outside counsel based on direction from the
Board during the 2012 reorganization.

¢ . Deletes the fidelity bond language, which is now covered in newly proposed Article 10,
Indemnification of Directors, Officers, and Other Agents.

As amended by the ACWA Members on May 7, 2014 Page | 2
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Section 1. President and Vice President.

A. General. The president and vice president of the Association shall be the elected officers of the
Association. At the time of their election the president and vice president shall each be an
elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission (as appropriate) of a
member agency of the Association. The president and vice president shall be elected by the
members of the Association at its fall conference in each odd-numbered year, shall take office
on January 1 of the calendar year following election, and shall hold office until such time as their
successors take office or are appointed. An elected president shall not be permitted to succeed
himself/herself to that office. Except as provided in this Article, should vacancies occur in either
office of the president or vice president, the Board of Directors shall appoint persons to fill such
offices for the unexpired terms thereof,

B. President. The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors, the Executive
Committee, and the general membership; shall appoint members of all committees, including
the chair and vice chair of each, upon recommendation from members and regions {as
communicated by the region chairs), with each such committee chair and vice chair ratified by
the Board of Directors; and shall perform all other duties necessary to carry out the functions of
the office. The president shall be a non-voting ex officio member of each committee, but shall
not be an ex officio member of the Nominating Committee or the region boards.

The president may be expelled from office with or without cause, upon the satisfaction of the
following two events: (1) a two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors; and {2) a subsequent
simple majority vote of the members of the Association during a meeting of the membership.

C. Vice President. The vice president shall, in the absence of the president, assume all of the duties
of that office and, if a vacancy occurs, succeed thereto for the unexpired term. The vice
president shall sit as a member of the Executive Committee of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance
Authority and shall perform such other duties as assigned by the president.

Section 2, Executive Director/Secretary; and Controller-/Treasurer-and-General-Counsel.

A. General. The executive director/secretary and controller-/treasurer of the Association shall also
be officers of the Association. The executive director/secretary shall be appointed by and hold
office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors of the Association.

B. Executive Director/Secretary. The executive director/secretary shall: {1) advise and assist the
Board of Directors, all committees, the boards of each region, and the workgroups of each
region; (2) be responsible for administering the total operations of the Association; (3) employ,

~direct, and release all employed staff in accordance with the policies adopted by the Board of
Directors and consistent with the budget adopted by the Board of Directors; (4) provide relevant
information to the Board of Directors needed by the Board to take actions; (5) give members
notice and record minutes of all meetings of the membership, Board of Directors, and Executive
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Committee; and (6) have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be provided
and assigned by the Board of Directors directly or through the president of the Board or the
Executive Committee. The executive director/secretary, with the assistance of the controller-
[treasurer, shall render a report to the Board of Directors at the first meeting following the close
of each calendar year showing the membership of the Association, the receipts and
expenditures during the year, and.the work accomplished during the previous year.

Controller~/Treasurer. The controller-/treasurer shall report to and act under the direction of
the executive director/secretary. The controller-/treasurer shall be a signatory on all accounts
held by the Association and shall act'las a fiduciary for all assets of the Association.

ARTICLE 4 — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 4:

Moves the Council of Past Presidents from the Board membership section to its own section
under Article 8 to comply with the nonprofit corporation requirements set forth in the California
Corporations Code which does not allow for non-voting directors. :

Provides language clarifying the role and function of the Immediate Past President position.

Deletes the reference to general counsel as previously explained in Article 3. -

Section 1. Membership. The Board of Directors shall consist of:

A

B.

The Association president and vice president.
The chair and vice ﬁhair of each region.

The chair of each standing committee.

The most immediate active past president.

The vice president of the ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority.
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Section 2. Term of Office. The term of office of all members of the Board of Directors shall commence
on January 1 of the calendar year following election of the president and vice president, except for those
persons who serve on the Board of Directors by nature of their position as chairs of standing
committees, whose terms shall instead commence upon their ratification by the Board of Directors.
Except as provided in Article 4, Section 11, the term of office for all members of the Board of Directors
shall terminate on December 31 of the following odd-numbered year two years later, or until their
successors take office,

Section 3. Attendance Requirement. Any member of the Board of Directors who misses two
consecutive regular Board meetings without being excused by the Board will no longer be a member of
the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held bimonthly at such'
times and places as the Board may determine.

Section 5. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the president upon the president’s own
volition or shall be called by the president when requested in writing by five directors. Prior to
conducting such a special meeting, the president shall consult with the Executive Committee to ensure
that adequate information is available to the Board of Directors for any necessary decisions; and where
such meeting is called upon the president’s own volition, the president shall also consult with the
Executive Committee as to the necessity of the special meeting. Notice for special meetings shall be
provided in the following manner: (1) upon 10 days’ written notice sent by mail to each director and
addressed to each at the address as shown upon the records of the Association; or {2) upon 48 hours’
notice with notice provided by electronic means. When the meeting is called upon the president’s own
volition, the president shall choose the form of notice; when the meeting is called by a request of five
directors, the five directors shall choose the form of notice and the president shall promptly call the
meeting. No business except those items described in the notice shall be transacted at any special
meeting, except by consent of three-fourths of the members of the Board of Directors present.

Section 6. Meeting Requirements and Quorums. Any meeting, regular or speéial, may be held in person
or by telephone conference, web video conference, or other electronic video screen communication or
electronic transmission. At any meeting of the Board of Directors, the attendance of 50 percent of the
voting members of the Board of Directors, or their permitted alternates as specified in these bylaws,
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business. The Board may hold a closed session for
discussion of personnel matters or enforcement of violations of the code of conduct.

Section 7. Alternates. Each region shall designate an alternate for each chair and vice chair, who shall
meet the qualification requirements for chair and vice chair, to act at meetings of the Board of Directors
when the chair or vice chair is unable to attend. The vice chair of each standing committee will be the
alternate to act at meetings of the Board of Directors when the chair is unable to attend. An alternate
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may not act or vote on behalf of more than one member of the Board of Directors. A member of the
Board of Directors may not act as an alternate for any other member.

Section 8. Vacancies for Standing Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs. Should a vacancy occur in the
office of any standing committee chair or vice chair before the end of the term, the president shall
appoint a new committee chair or vice chair to fulfill the unexpired term of such committee chair or vice
chair subject to ratification by the Board of Directors. A vacancy in the office of any such standing
committee chair or vice chair as described in the previous sentence shall be deemed to exist when the
chair or vice chair: {1) resigns the office; (2) no longer is an officer, employee, or member of the
governing body of a member agency of the Assoclation, or other representative duly designated by a
member agency of the Association to represent that member; or (3) is otherwise removed by a member
agency of the Association.

Section 9. Duties, Authorities, and Delegation. Subject to the provisions and limitations of California
Nonprofit Corporation Law, other applicable laws, and the provisions of these bylaws, the Association’s
activities and affairs are to be exercised by or under the direction of the Association’s Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors is responsible for the overall supervision, control, and direction of the
Association. The Board of Directors shall: (1) employ and release the executive director/secretary; (2) set
performance expectations for the executive director/secretary; (3) receive, review, and consider
approval of executive director/secretary recommended compensation, other terms and conditions of
employment, and annual evaluations as prepared by the Executive Committee; (4) annually adopt a
budget; and (5) set the level of dues for the Association. Except as to the duties listed in the previous
sentence, and subject to Article 3, Section 2, the Board of Directors may delegate the supervision,
control, and direction of the Association’s affairs to any person or group, including a committee,
provided the Association Board retains ultimate responsibility for the actions of such person or group.
Where such powers are delegated, the delegation shall be documented in writing.

Section 10. Immediate Past President. The immediate past president automatically assumes this
position after serving as the Association’s elected president and is a voting member of the Board of

Directors and Executive Committee. The term of office for the immediate past president shall
commence on January 1 of the calendar vear following election of the president and vice president and

shall terminate on December 31 of the following odd-numbered year two years later. In the event the

most immediate active past president is unavailable to serve, the most recent and available active past
president in succession shall serve in this capacity.
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Section 11. Code of Conduct of Board Members.

A. Code of Conduct: Purpose and Adoption. The Board of Directors shall establish, and update as
appropriate, a code of conduct for its Directors that recognizes the Association’s commitment of
integrity, respect, and fair representation to its members and the public they serve and
establishes minimum ethical standards for the performance of the duties of office. The code
shall be consistent with the procedural processes contained in this section. The code shall be
distributed to all new Directors and shall be distributed annually to all members of the
Association. '

B. Violations and Enforcement Process. A violation of the code of conduct may result in removal,
public censure, or private reprimand of a Director, or such other action as contained in the code
of conduct. However, removal and public censure shall be reserved only for serious violations. A
Director may not be removed or publically censured absent an affirmative vote of two-thirds of
the voting members of the Board of Directors. A Director may be privately reprimanded for a
violation of the code of conduct upon the majority vote of the quorum. Complaints of violation
of the code of conduct may be filed with the president, or the vice-president if the allegations
are made against the president. The president may refer a complaint of violation to the
executive director/secretary er—the general—eeunsel—for investigation. The executive
director/secretary ergeneral-counsel-may retain a special investigator or special counsel to
conduct or assist the investigation. A Director accused of a violation shall be provided a copy of
the complaint. A Director that takes any hostile or retaliatory action, directly or indirectly,
against a complainant is subject to removal from the Board in conformance with the process
identified above. Prior to scheduling a Board action on a complaint, the president shall consult
with the Executive Committee,—the—general—counsel; and the chair of the Legal Affairs
Committee. A Director accused of a violation of the code of conduct shall be provided at least 15
days’ written notice of any meeting of the Board at which a determination of enforcement will
be considered. A determination of enforcement ma\) be made only at a regular meeting of the
Board and shall be made in closed session. The determinations of the Board under this section
shall not be admissible in any criminal or civil proceeding brought against the Director for
conduct that viclates any other law,

ARTICLE 5 — REGIONS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 5:
* Provides clean-up language that correlates with Board policies and region guidelines.
Section 1. Boundaries of Each Region.

A. There shall be a maximum of 10 regions within the state. The Board of Directors shall determine
the regional boundaries. Insofar as is practicable, the regions shall have a numerical balance in
members of the Association; make geographic sense; and promote regional problem solving.
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B. A member of the Association may file a written petition to the Board of Directors requesting a
change in regions. Such petition shall set forth the reasons for such requested change. The
Board shall, within a reasonable time, act upon such petition and set forth the reasons for its
action. Such action by the Board shall be based on factors in (A) above, as well as others deemed
by the Board of Directors to be relevant to the decision.

Section 2. Officers.

A. The officers of each region shall be a chair and vice chair and three to five region board
members who shall be elected by the region by September 30, or the preceding Friday if
September 30 falls on a weekend, of odd-numbered years. By—+resolution-of the region-board;
the A region beard-may cheesete-maintain a board of fewer than five te-severn-but not less
than three members_as provided in the region’s rules and regulations. The officers of the region
board shall take office on January 1 of the calendar year following election and shall hold office
for two years, or until their successors take office. Regions shall hold elections by electronic
ballot. ACWA staff shall verify the legitimacy of the ballots.

B. The officers of each region shall: (1) exercise the powers and perform duties of the region during
the interim between region meetings; and (2) make recommendations to the president
regarding appointments to committees. The chair and vice chair shall be the region's
representatives to the ACWA Board of Directors.

C. Each officer of a region shall be an officer, employee, or member of the governing body of a
member agency of the Association, or other representative duly designated by a member
agency of the Association to represent that member at the time of the appointment. Where an
individua! ceases to meet these criteria during the term of the office, the individual may not
serve during the remaining term of that office unless that individual can again meet the criteria
for the office and is appointed to complete the term-pursuant-te-the-rext-sentenee. The region
hoard—ky—resolutien; may adopt more stringent criteria for the—quaﬁﬁea%iéns—eﬁ—%board

members- qualifications as part of the region’s rules and regulations.

D. Should a vacancy occur in any of the region board positions before the end of the term, the
remaining members of the region board shall appoint a new member. A vacancy in the office of
any region hoard position-as-deseribed-in-the-previeussentence shall be deemed to exist when a
region board member: (1) resigns the office; (2) no longer is an officer, employee, or member of
the governing body of a member agency of the Association, or other representative duly
designated by a member of the Association to represent that member; or (3) is otherwise
removed by a member agency of the Association.

Section 3. Nominating Committees. There shall be a nominating committee for each region consisting
of three or more desighees, each representing a member of the Association located within the region,
appointed by the chair of the region and approved by the region board. Nominating committees shall be
formed by February 28 of each odd-numbered year. The nominating committee shall announce its
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nominations for chair, vice chair, and region board members by August 1 of an election year. All regions
must complete the election process by September 30 of the election year, or the preceding Friday if the
September 30 falls on a weekend.

Section 4. Meetings. The meetings of each region shall be held at both the spring and fall conferences
and at such other times and places as may be determined by the region chair. Representatives of five or
more members of the Association from the region present at any region meeting shall constitute a
quorum for purposes of conducting the business of the region. Any meeting, regular or special, may be
held in person or by telephone conference, web video conference, or other electronic video screen
communication or electronic transmission.

Section 5. Workgroups. Workgroups may be appointed by the region chair as needed.

Section 6. Rules. Each region shall organize and adopt rules and regulations for the conduct of its
meetings and affairs not inconsistent with the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws of the Association.
Each region shall abide by the code of conduct adopted by the Board of Directors of the Association.

ARTICLE 6 — EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 6:

» Provides additional fanguage clarifying the discrete powers and defined authority of the
Executive Committee.

e (Clarifies the following pertaining to meeting attendance:
o All Board members may attend any meeting of the Executive Committee.
o Meetings may be closed to others at the discretion of the President or committee.

Section 1. Membership. There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of the following: the
president of the Association, who shall be the chair thereof; the vice president; the most immediate
active past president; the chair of the Finance Committee; and three at-large representatives selected
from and by the members of the Board of Directors. The election of the three at-large representatives to
the Executive Committee shall occur at the first Board of Directors meeting held in each even-numbered
year and the elected representatives shall serve immediately following their election and until such time
as their successors take office. To the extent practical, the Executive Committee should be constituted
so as to reflect the geographic extent of the Association and the functions of the members of the
Association.

Section 2. Powers. The Executive Committee shall have the following authority:

A. Personnel. Subject to the budget adopted by the Board of Directors, the Executive Committee
shall perform the following personnel actions: (1) recommend compensation for the executive
director/secretary to the Board of Directors for approval; (2) perform annual reviews of the
executive director/secretary and submit that review to the Board of Directors; (3) review and
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approve erapleyee-the classification_and compensation plan and publicly posted salary schedule
for _Association employees and—eompensstion—levels—submitted by the executive
director/secretary, which shall be reviewable by the Board of Directors, in closed session, upon
request of the Board of Directors; {4) establish personne! policies for the conduct and behavior
of employees, which shall be reviewable by the Board of Directors; and (5) undertake such other
pérsonnel actions as may be requested by the executive director/secretary in support of his or
her oversight of all other personnel matters, which shall be reviewable by the Board of
Directors, in closed session, upon request of the Board of Directors.

B. Delegation. The Executive Committee may act pursuant to any authority specifically delegated
to it by the Board of Directors. The delegation shall indicate whether the authority is still subject
to the ultimate authority of the Board.

C. Authority to Act Between Meetings. The Executive Committee may act for the Board of
Directors between Board meetings when calling a special meeting of the Board of Directors is
impracticable, provided that no such action of the Executive Committee shall be hinding on the
Board of Directors until authorized or approved by the Board. The Executive Committee has the
authority to authorize actions recommended by the Legal Affairs Committee {such as the filing
of letter briefs and amicus curiae briefs) by electronic means without the need for an in-person
or telephonic meeting, but such actions shall be ratified by the Board of Directors at its next
meeting,

Section 3. Reporting. The president, or any person designated by the president, shall report to the
Board of Directors, at each regular Board meeting, any action taken by the Executive Committee since
the last preceding regular Board meeting. The minutes of Executive Committee meetings, which at that
time may still be in draft form, shall be mailed {using the U.S. Postal Service, express delivery, electronic
means, or otherwise) to each member of the Board of Directors at least five days prior to Board
meetings, except in cases in which the Executive Committee meets during or immediately prior to a
conference of the Association or immediately prior to a Board meeting, in which case the minutes,
which may still be in draft form, shall be mailed to each director promptly thereafter.

Section 4. Meetings. The Executive Committee shall hold regularly scheduled meetings as set by the
president. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called by the president upon notice to
the members of that committee or upon written request of three Executive Committee members.
Notice for special Executive Committee meetings shall be provided to the entire Board: (1) upon five
days’ written notice sent by mail, or (2} upon 24 hours’ notice with notice provided by electronic means;
and all such meetings shall be open to the Board of Directors. Any meeting, regular or special, may be

held in person or by telephone conference, web video conference or other electronic video screen

communication or electronic transmission. All members of the Board of Directors may attend any Fae

meetings of the Executive Committee, Meetings of the Executive Committee may be closed to others at-
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the discretion of the President or committee. sha%e—epen—te—al#nentrbe#s—ef—the%ea;d—e@weete;s—but
may-be-closed-to-others-at the diseretion-ofthe-Executive-Committee: Only members of the Executive

Committee are allowed to vote on matters at a meeting of the committee.

Section 5. Minutes. The minutes of the Executive Committee meetings shall be kept by the executive
director/secretary at the Association’s principal office. Actions of the Executive Committee shall be
reported to the Board of Directors as provided in Section 3 of this Article and shall be available to any
member of the Board of Directors upon request to the executive director/secretary.

ARTICLE 7 — STANDING COMMITTEES

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 7:
¢ Clarifies terms for standing committee vice chairs.

Section 1. Qualification. In order to serve on any ACWA standing committee, an individual must be an
officer, employee, or member of the governing body of a member agency of the Association, or other
representative duly designated by a member agency of the Association to represent that member at the
time of the appointment. Where an individual ceases to meet these criteria during the term of the
appointment, the individual may not serve during the remaining term of that appointment unless that
individual can again meet the criteria for appointment and is appointed to complete the term.

Section 2. Term of Office. The term of office of standing committee members shall be two years
commencing on January 1 of each even-numbered year. The term of office of standing committee chairs
and vice chairs,whoe—serve—on-theBeard-of Directors;—shall be approximately two years and shall
commence as soon after January 1 of the even-numbered year as they may be appointed by the
president and ratified by the then-seated Board of Directors, and shall terminate on December 31 of the
odd-numbered year approximately two years later or until their successors are appointed and ratified.

Section 3. Meetings. Meetings of standing committees may be called at such times and places _

designated by the respective chair thereof except where provided otherwise'by these bylaws. Subject to
the provisions of these bylaws and any actions that may be taken by the Board of Directors, the chairs of
each standing committee may establish their own rules for the efficient operation of the committee
they each chair. The chairs of each standing committee are authorized to create subcommittees and
workgroups in order to complete the work of the committee.

Section 4. Business Development Committee. There shall be a Business Development Committee
whose duty it is to develop and recommend to the Board of Directors programs and activities to be
provided or administered by the Association that generate non-dues revenue and provide a service or
benefit to Association members. The committee shall consist of at least one representative from each
region and one representative from the other standing committees.

As amended by the ACWA Members on May 7, 2014 = Page | 11

ITEM 4D



BYLAWS OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES 75

Section 5. Communications Committee. There shall be a Communications Committee whose duty it
shall be to develop and make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding a comprehensive
internal and external communications program for the Association and to promote development of
sound public information and education programs and practices among members of the Association.
The committee shall consist of no more than 40 individuals. Of that number, at least one individual shall
be from each region.

Section 6. Energy Committee. There shall be an Energy Committee whose duty it shall be to recommend
policies and programs to the Board of Directors and to the State Legislative Committee and/or Federal
Affairs Committee as appropriate. The committee shall consist of at least one representative from each
region.

Section 7. Federal Affairs Committee. There shall be a Federal Affairs Committee whose duty it shall be
to review all federal legislative pro;iosals and regulatory proposals affecting members of the Association,
after consulting with other appropriate committees, and to develop Association positions consistent
with existing policy, where it has been established; recommend sponsorship of bills that will resolve
problems or improve conditions for members of the Association; and assist in the establishment of the
Association’s federal legislative program. The committee shall consist of at least one and no more than
five individuals from each region.

Section 8. Finance Committee. There shall be a Finance Committee whose duty it shall be to make
recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding annual budgets, dues formula and schedules and
other revenue-producing income, annual audit and selection of an auditor, and investment strategies.
The committee shall consist of the president and vice president of the Association as ex officio
members, the Finance Committee chair, one member of the region board from each of the Association’s
10 regions (either chair or vice chair), and one additional representative from each region with
experience in financial matters. '

Section 9. Groundwater Committee. There shal! be a Groundwater Committee whose duty it shall be to
recommend policies and programs to the Board of Directors and to the State Legislative Committee
and/or Federal Affairs Committee as appropriate. The committee shall consist of at least one
representative from each region. '

Section 10. Legal Affairs Committee. There shall be a Legal Affairs Committee whose duty it shall be to
support the mission of the Association, and more particularly to deal with requests for assistance
involving legal matters of significance to members of the Association, including but not limited to state
and federal court litigation, water rights matters, selected regulatory and resources agency matters,
proposed bylaw revisions, review of legislation as requested by the State Legislative Committee, etc. The
committee shall consider matters and issues submitted to it in order to determine which ones are of
major significance to the members of the Association and, assuming a finding of major significance,
‘recommend to the Board of Directors the position(s} which the committee believes the Association
should take with respect thereto. The committee shall be composed of between 35 and 45 éttorneys,
each of whom shall be, ar act as, counsel for a member of the Association, representing diverse interests
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within the Association, including but not limited to, different geographical areas throughout the state,
large and small agencies, agricultural and urban agencies, agencies created under the various enabling
statutes, etc. Further, there shall be at least one representative from each region on the committee.

Section 11. Local Government Committee. There shall be a Local Government Committee whose duty it
shall be to recommend policies to the State Legislative Committee, as appropriate, and Board of
Directors on matters affecting water agencies as a segment of local government in California. The
committee shall consist of at least one and no more than three individuals from each region.

Section 12, Membership Committee. There shall be a Membership Committee whose duty it shall be to
assist staff in developing membership recruitment and retention programs, make recommendations to
the Board of Directors regarding membership policies, eligibility, and applications for membership and
review and make recommendations to the Finance Committee regarding an equitable dues structure.
The committee shall consist of at least one member from each region.

Section 13. State Legislative Committee. There shall be a State Legislative Committee whose duty it
shall be to review all state legislative proposals affecting members of the Association and to establish
Association positions, consistent with existing policy, where it has been established; sponsor bills that
will resolve problems or improve conditions for members of the Association; and assist in the
establishment of the Association’s legislative program. The committee shall consist of individuals
representing a variety of types of members and at least one and no more than four individuals from
each region.

Section 14. Water Management Committee. There shall be a Water Management Committee whose
duty it shall be to recommend policy and programs to the Board of Directors on any area of concern in
water management. The committee shall consist of at least one and no more than four individuals from
each region.

Section 15, Water Quality Committee. There shall be 2 Water Quality Committee whose duty it shall be
to develop and recommend Association policy, positions, and programs to the Board of Directors, to
promote cost-effective state and federal water quality regulations that protect the public health, to
enable interested members of the Association to join together to develop and coordinate with other
organizations, and to present unified comments regarding agricultural and domestic water guality
regulations. The committee shall consist of at least one individual from each region.

ARTICLE 8 — SPECIAL COUNCILS, COMMITTEES, AND TASK FORCES

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 8:

* Moves the Council of Past Presidents from Article 4, Board of Directors, to its own section under
Article 8 to comply with the nonprofit corporation requirements set forth in the California
Corporations Code which does not allow for non-voting ditectors. The language describes the
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Council as the means by which past presidents continue to make valuable contributions to the
Association.

e Provides additional language to clarify the role and function of the Nominating Committee.

Section 1. Council_of Past Presidents. There shall be a Council of Past Presidents composed of all past
presidents of the Association who serve on the council until each is no longer able to or wishes to serve.
The council shall provide a mechanism for past presidents to continue to make valuable contributions to
the Association. With approval of the Board of Directors, the president and/or executive
director/secretary may assign specific responsibilities to the council from time to time. Members of the
Council of Past Presidents are invited to attend and participate in the Association’s Board meetings.

Section-+ 2. Nominating Committee. There shall be a Nominating Committee consisting of five or more
persons appointed by the president prior to the Association’s fall conference in each odd-numbered
year, whose_purpose shall be to nominate gualified individuals for the offices of president and vice
president of the Association. Netlaterthan48-hoursprior-to-the election-of-officersof the-Association;
£The aNominating eCommittee shall publish its nominations for the offices of president and vice
president of the Association_not less than 10 or more than 90 days before the membership meeting is

held at fall conference. Additional nominations may be made by any member of the Association for
candidates for the office of president and vice president, Additional nominations shall be made from the
floor during the election of president and vice president at the membership meeting scheduled for said

purposes.

Section 2, Other Committees and Task Forces. Other committees and task forces may be appointed by
the president from time to time as needed, consistent with and supportive of the mission of the
Association.

ARTICLE 9 — MEETINGS OF MIEMBERS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 9:

» Expands the definition of membership meeting to include the timing of officer elections, to
comply with nonprofit corporation requirements set forth in the California Corporations Code.

e Provides detailed information on how membership meetings and special meetings are noticed
to comply with nonprofit corporation requirements set forth in the California Corporations
Code.

¢ Provides clarifying language for how quorums are determined for purposes of transacting
business at membership meetings.

* Provides detailed information pertaining to the election process for the Association’s Board
officers.
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Section 1. Meetings. Meetings of the members of the Association shall be held at the Association’s
conferences at such times as may be determined by the Board of Directors to conduct necessary
business_and to elect the president and vice president, which occurs at the fall conference in each odd-

numbered year.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members of the Association may be called by the
Board of Directors, the president of the Board of Directors, or by 5 percent or more of the members of
the Association. Except when called by the Board, a request for a special meeting must be in writing and
must be delivered in person or mailed by first-class mail addressed to the president of the Board at the
principal office of the Association, with a copy to the executive director/secretary. The request must
state the general nature of the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting.

A speclal meeting that has been called by written request of 5 percent of the member agencies of the
Association to the Board of Directors shall be set by the Board of Directors on a date that is not less than

35 or more than 90 days after receipt of the request.Fhe-executive-director/secratary-shall-cause-notice

Section 3. Notice Requirements for Membership Meetings. Written notice of any membership meeting

shall be given to each voting member of the Association. The notice shall state the date, time, and place
of the meeting; the means by which members may participate; and the general nature of the business to
be transacted. The notice of any meeting at which Board officers are to be formally nominated and
elected shall include the names of the recommended slate of candidates for the offices of president and
vice president in addition to the election procedures. The member notification information shall also be
posted on the Association’s website. '

Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws or California law, a written notice of regular membership
meetings shall be given not less than 10 or more than 90 days before the date of the meeting to each
member who, on the record date for notice of the meeting, is entitled to vote; provided, however, that
if notice is given by mail, and the notice is not mailed by first-class, registered, or certified mail, that
notice shall be given not less than 20 days before the meeting.

Section 4. Notice Requirements for Special Meetings. The executive director/secretary shall cause
notice to be given to all members of the Association of the date, time, and place of the meeting and the
general nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting. No business except that specified in the
request and notice may be transacted at said special meeting. If notice of the requested special meeting
is not given within 20 days after receipt of the request, the person or persons requesting the meeting
may give the notice.

Section-3.5 Voting. Each member of the Association shall be entitled to one vote that shall be cast by its
authorized representative. All questions, except amendments or revisions of these bylaws, shall be
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determined by a majority of the members present and voting. A roll call may be requested by any
representative.

Section—4.6 Amendment of Bylaws. These bylaws may be amended or revised by two-thirds of the
member agencies of the Association present and voting at any meeting.

Section-5.7 Quorums. The presence of the authorized representative of 50 members of the Association
at any meeting of the members shall constitute a quorum for transacting business.

Section-6_8. Amendments, Revisions, and Resolutions. Before any amendments or revisions toc the
bylaws, or resolutions, may be considered at any meeting of the Association, any such amendment,
revision, or resolution shall be submitted to the executive director/secretary at least 30 days prior to the
first day of such meeting. The executive director/secretary shall promptly distribute any proposed
amendments or revisions to the Legal Affairs Committee for the Legal Affairs Committee to develop an
unbiased analysis of the amendments or revisions. Following development of an analysis for the
proposed amendments or revisions, the executive director/secretary shall distribute copies of any
resolutions, amendments or revisions, including any applicable analyses, to all members of the
Association at least five days prior to presentation at such meeting. The 30-day rule may be suspended
at any meeting of the Association by consent of three-fourths of the members present. Voting on
resolutions, amendments, or revisions shall proceed as provided by Sections 3 and 4 of this Article.

Section 9. Nomination of President and Vice President.

ualification. At the time of their election, the president and vice president of the Association
shall each be an elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission {as
appropriate) of a member agency of the Association.

A,

B. Nominating Committee Process. All nominations for the positions of president and vice
president shall be accompanied by an official resolution from the Association member agency
on whose board the nominee serves, Said resolution shall be signed by an authorized signatory
of the member agency's Board of Directors.

C. Nominations from the Floor. Additional nominations may be made by any member of the
Association for the office of president and vice president. Said nominations and seconds shall be
made from the floor during the election of the offices of president and vice president at the
membership meeting scheduled for said purposes (as provided for in the penuitimate sentence
of Article 8, Section 2). Such nominations and seconds shall be made by a member of the
Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member
making and seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee
serves shall submit a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor
nomination or second.
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Section 10. Additional Procedures for Election of Officers. The Board shall have the authgrity to
develop additional procedures for elections of president and vice president when not otherwise covered
by these bylaws.

ARTICLE 10 —iINDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND OTHER AGENTS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 10:

e Creates new article/language that sets forth provisions for the indemnification of directors,
officers, and other agents to comply with nonprofit corporation requirements which are set
forth in the California Corporations Code.

Section 1. Right of Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, this Corporation shall indemnify its

Directors, Officers, employees, and other persons described in_Section 7237(a) of the California
Corporations Code, including persons formerly occupying any such position, against all expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred by them in
connection with any “proceeding,” as that term is used in that Section, and including an action by or in
the right of the Corporation, by reason of the fact that the person is or was a person described in_that
section, "Expenses,” as used-in this bylaw, shall have the same meaning as in Section 7237(a) of the
California Corporations Code.

Section 2. Approval of Indemnity. On written request to the Board by any person seeking
indemnification under Section 7237(b) or Section 7237(c) of the California Corporations Code, the Board
shall promptly determine under Section 7237(e) of the California Corporations Code whether the
applicable standard of conduct set forth in Section 7237{b) or Section 7237(c) has been met and, if so,
the Board shall authorize indemnification.

Section 3. Advancement of Expenses. To the fullest extent permitted by law and except as otherwise
determined by the Board in a_specific instance, expenses incurred by a person seeking indemnification
under these bylaws in defending any proceeding covered by those Sections shall be advanced by the
Corparation before final disposition of the proceeding, on receipt by the Corporation of an undertaking
by or on behalf of that person that the advance will be repaid unless it is ultimately determined that the

person is entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation for those expenses.

Section 4. Insurance. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and maintain insurance to the full
extent permitted by law on behalf of its Officers, Directors, emplovees, and other agents, against any
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liability asserted against or incurréd by any officer, director, employee, or agent in such capacity or
arising out of the officer’s, director’s, employee’s or agent’s status as such.

ARTICLE 116 — MISCELLANEOUS

Following is an overview of the proposed amendments to Article 11:

+ (reates new language that sets forth the parameters for the disposition of the Association’s
assets upon dissolution of the organization consistent with the California Corporations Code and
the Articles of Incorporation.

Section 1. Conduct of Meetings. All meetings of the Association shall be conducted in accord with the
code of conduct and in substantial accordance with the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly
Revised unless the Board adopts alternate rules of conduct for itself and/or its committees, region
boards, and region workgroups.

Section 2. Funds. The funds of the Association shall be used to further the aims and purposes of this
Association. They shall be kept by the controller-{treasurer and paid out by checks or other electronic
means, which shall only be valid with two authorized signatures. The Board of Directors shall designate
by resolution which persons, other than the controller-/treasurer, may sign for expenditures. The
Finance Committee shall implement procedures to ensure necessary internal controls over the receipt
and expenditures of Association funds and arrange for an external audit. Audit reports shali be
presented to the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Disposition of Assets upon Dissolution. The Association’s properties and assets are
irrevocably dedicated to the fulfillment of the Association’s purposes as described in Article 2 of the
Articles of Incorporation. No part of the Association’s net earnings, properties and assets, on dissolution
or otherwise, may inure to the benefit of any private person. Upon the dissolution of the Association, all
debts thereof shall be paid and its affairs settled, and all remaining assets shall be distributed to the

Association’s member political subdivisions for a public purpose, consistent with the provisions of the

California Nonprofit Corporation Law relating to public benefit corporations then in effect and with the
Articles of Incorporation. ‘

Section 3. Definitions. As used in these bylaws, the term “notice provided by electronic means” shall
refer to notice given by fax or e-mail.

Amended comprehensively December 1, 2010
Amended May 9, 2012 '
Amended May 7, 2014
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of California
Water Agencies BYLAWS OF THE

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES

(As amended by the Members on May 7, 2014)
Praposed amendments approved by ACWA Board: July 31 and September 25, 2015

ARTICLE 1 — GENERAL

Section 1. Name. The name of this California nonprofit corporation shall be the Association of California
Water Agencies (hereinafter referred to as the Association).

Section 2. Principal Office. The principal office for the transaction of business of the Association is
located at 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, California; provided, however, that the Board of
Directors may change the location of the principal office by resolution and without amendment of these
bylaws.

Section 3. Purposes. The purposes of the Association shall be to work together with its members and
others for the best interests of California and its citizens and landowners who use, need and depend
upon water; to encourage the orderly development of the waters of the state; to seek means of
obtaining and making available to all of California a dependable water supply of the best possible quality
at the lowest possible cost, giving due consideration to environmental factors involved therein; to
provide inspiration and leadership in meeting and solving the water supply problems of this state; to
propose and advocate such policies and measures—Iocal, state and federal—that serve the best
interests of the Association, opposing those of contrary nature; to assist in promoting the health, safety
and welfare of the employees of its members; and to do all other things that are in the best interests of
its members.,

ARTICLE 2 — MEMBERSHIP AND DUES

Section 1. Membership,

A. Members. Only a public district, public agency, or public organization created and operated for
the purpose of controlling, treating, developing, acquiring, using or supplying water for any
purpose for inhabitants or lands within the state of California, or for the protection, drainage or
reclamation of lands within the state of California, may become a member of the Association.
Such an entity will become a member upon written application, approval by the Board of
Directors, and the payment of the required dues. Acceptance to membership shall authorize full
participation in Association activities. Except as otherwise provided in subsection (B) below, in
no case may an organization other than a state, a political subdivision (as defined in § 1.103-1(b)
of the Income Tax Regulations) of a state or an entity the income of which is excluded from
gross income under § 115 of the Internal Revenue Code be a member of the Association.
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B. Honorary Life Members. Any person who has rendered conspicuous service in furthering the

purposes of the Association may, by vote of the Board of Directors, be granted an honorary life

membership in the Association without payment of dues or assessments. All past presidents of
the Association shall automatically be honorary life members without vote of the Board of
Directors. Honorary life members shall not be entitled to a vote or to hold office automatically
because of their status as honorary life members.

C. Termination of Members. Membership shall cease upon the failure of any member to pay the
dues provided for in Section 2 of this Article. The membership of any member may be
terminated at any time by such member sending written notification of its intention to withdraw
to the Association’s principal office. The Board of Directors may terminate the membership of
any member upon 30 days’ written notice by first-class mail when it is determined at any regular
Board meeting or at any special Board meeting called for that purpose that continuance of such
membership would not be in the best interests of the Association. Withdrawal or termination of
membership ends any participation in Association activities and shall terminate a member’s
interest in the Association’s assets.

~ Section 2. Dues. The annual dues of each member of the Association shall be established by the Board
of Directors; provided, however, that any member may apply for a change in its dues because of
conditions that differentiate such applicant from other members.

Section 3. Liability of Members. No member shall be liable for any obligation incurred by the
Association with the following exception: (1) the payment of the annual dues while it remains a
member; and (2) the payment of emergency assessments, which shall not exceed 10 percent of current
annual dues for each member in any calendar year while it remains a member. No émergency
assessment may be levied against any member during its first two years of membership in the
Association. ‘

ARTICLE 3 — OFFICERS

Section 1. President and Vice President.

A. General. The president and vice president of the Association shall be the elected officers of the
Association. At the time of their election the president and vice president shall each be an
elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission (as appropriate) of a
member agency of the Association. The president and vice president shall be elected by the
members of the Association at its fall conference in each odd-numbered year, shall take office
on January 1 of the calendar year following election, and shall hold office until such time as their
successors take office or are appointed. An elected president shall not be permitted to succeed
himself/herself to that office. Except as provided in this Article, should vacancies occur in either
office of the president or vice president, the Board of Directors shall appoint persons to fill such
offices for the unexpired terms thereof.
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B. President. The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors, the Executive
Committee, and the general membership; shall appoint members of all committees, including
the chair and vice chair of each, upon recommendation from members and regions (as
communicated by the region chairs), with each such committee chair and vice chair ratified by
the Board of Directors; and shall perform all other duties necessary to carry out the functions of
the office. The president shall be a non-voting ex officio member of each committee, but shall
not be an ex officio member of the Nominating Committee or the region boards.

The president may be expelled from office with or without cause, upon the satisfaction of the
following two events: (1) a two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors; and (2) a subsequent
simple majority vote of the members of the Association during a meeting of the membership.

C. Vice President. The vice president shall, in the absence of the president, assume all of the duties
of that office and, if a vacancy occurs, succeed thereto for the unexpired term. The vice
president shall sit as a member of the Executive Committee of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance
Authority and shall perform such other duties as assigned by the president. _

Section 2. Executive Director/Secretary and Controller/Treasurer.

A. General. The executive director/secretary and controller/treasurer of the Association shall also
be officers of the Association. The executive director/secretary shall be appointed by and hold
office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors of the Association.

B. Executive Director/Secretary. The executive director/secretary shall: (1) advise and assist the
Board of Directors, all committees, the boards of each region, and the workgroups of each
region; (2) be responsible for administering the total operations of the Association; (3) employ,
direct, and release all employed staff in accordance with the policies adopted by the Board of
Directors and consistent with the budget adopted by the Board of Directors; (4) provide relevant
information to the Board of Directors needed by the Board to take actions; (5) give members
notice and record minutes of all meetings of the membership, Board of Directors, and Executive
Committee; and (6) have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be provided
and assigned by the Board of Directors directly or through the president of the Board or the
Executive Committee. The executive director/secretary, with the assistance of the
controller/treasurer, shall render a report to the Board of Directors at the first meeting
following the close of each calendar year showing the membership of the Association, the
receipts and expenditures during the year, and the work accomplished during the previous year.

C. Controller/Treasurer. The controller/treasurer shall report to and act under the direction of the
executive director/secretary. The controller/treasurer shall be a signatory on all accounts held
by the Association and shall act as a fiduciary for all assets of the Association.
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ARTICLE 4 — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Membership. The Board of Directors shall consist of:
A. The Association president and vice president.
B. The chair and vice chair of each region.
C. The chair of each standing committee.
D. The most immediate active past president.
E. The vice president of the ACWA/Joint Powers Insurance Authority.

Section 2. Term of Office. The term of office of all members of the Board of Directors shall commence
on January 1 of the calendar year following election of the president and vice president, except for those
persons who serve on the Board of Directors by nature of their position as chairs of standing
committees, whose terms shall instead commence upon their ratification by the Board of Directors.
Except as provided in Article 4, Section 11, the term of office for all members of the Board of Directors
shall terminate on December 31 of the following odd-numbered year two years later, or until their
successors take office.

Section 3. Attendance Requirement. Any member of the Board of Directors who misses two
consecutive regular Board meetings without being excused by the Board wilt no longer be a member of
the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held bimonthly at such
times and places as the Board may determine.

Section 5. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be calied by the president upon the president’s own
volition or shall be called by the president when requested in writing by five directors. Prior to
conducting such a special meeting, the president shall consult with the Executive Committee to ensure
that adequate information is available to the Board of Directors for any necessary decisions; and where
such meeting is called upon the president’s own volition, the president shall also consult with the
Executive Committee as to the necessity of the special meeting. Notice for special meetings shall be
provided in the following manner: {1) upon 10 days’ written notice sent by mail to each director and
addressed to each at the address as shown upon the records of the Association; or (2) upon 48 hours’
notice with notice provided by electronic means. When the meeting is called upon the president’s own
volition, the president shall choose the form of notice; when the meeting is called by a request of five
directors, the five directors shall choose the form of notice and the president shall promptly call the
meeting. No business except those items described in the notice shall be transacted at any special
meeting, except by consent of three-fourths of the members of the Board of Directors present.
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Section 6. Meeting Requirements and Quorums. Any meeting, regular or special, may be held in person
or by telephone conference, web video conference, or other electronic video screen communication or
electronic transmission. At any meeting of the Board of Directors, the attendance of 50 percent of the
voting members of the Board of Directors, or their permitted alternates as specified in these bylaws,
shall constitute a quorum for the transactjon of any business. The Board may hold a closed session for
discussion of personnel matters or enforcement of violations of the code of conduct.

Section 7. Alternates, Each region shall designate an alternate for each chair and vice chair, who shall
meet the qualification requirements for chair and vice chair, to act at meetings of the Board of Directors
when the chair or vice chair is unable to attend. The vice chair of each standing committee will be the
alternate to act at meetings of the Board of Directors when the chair i is unable to attend. An alternate
may not act or vote on behalf of more than one member of the Board of Directors. A member of the
Board of Directors may not act as an alternate for any other member.

Section 8. Vacancies for Standing Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs. Should a vacancy occur in the
office of any standing committee chair or vice chair before the end of the term, the president shall
appoint a new committee chair or vice chair to fulfill the unexpired term of such committee chair or vice
chair subject to ratification by the Board of Directors. A vacancy in the office of any such standing
committee chair or vice chair as described in the previous sentence shall be deemed to exist when the
chair or vice chair: (1) resigns the office; (2) no longer is an officer, employee, or member of the
governing body of a member agency of the Association, or other representative duly designated by a
member agency of the Association to represent that member; or (3) is otherwise removed by a member
agency of the Association.

Section 9. Duties, Authorities, and Delegation. Subject to the provisions and limitations of California
Nonprofit Corporation Law, other applicable laws, and the provisions of these bylaws, the Association’s
activities and affairs are to be exercised by or under the direction of the Association’s Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors is responsible for the overall supervision, control, and direction of the
Association. The Board of Directors shall: (1) employ and release the executive director/secretary; (2) set
performance expectations for the executive director/secretary; (3) receive, review, and consider
approval of executive director/secretary recommended compensation, other terms and conditions of
employment, and annual evaiuations as prepared by the Executive Committee; (4) annually adopt a
budget; and (5) set the level of dues for the Association. Except as to the duties listed in the previous
sentence, and subject to Article 3, Section 2, the Board of Directors may delegate the supervision,
control, and direction of the Association’s affairs to any person or group, including a committee,
provided the Association Board retains ultimate responsibility for the actions of such person or group.
Where such powers are delegated, the delegation shall be documented in writing.

Section 10. Immediate Past President. The immediate past president automatically assumes this
position after serving as the Association’s elected president and is a voting member of the Board of
Directors and Executive Committee. The term of office for the immediate past president shall
commence on January 1 of the calendar year following election of the president and vice president and
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shall terminate on December 31 of the following odd-numbered year two years later. In the event the
most immediate active past president is unavailable to serve, the most recent and available active past
president in succession shall serve in this capacity.

Section 11. Code of Conduct of Board Members.

A. Code of Conduct: Purpose and Adoption. Thé Board of Directors shall establish, and update as
appropriate, a code of conduct for its Directors that recognizes the Association’s commitment of
integrity, respect, and fair representation to its members and the public they serve and
establishes minimum ethical standards for the performance of the duties of office. The code
shall be consistent with the procedural processes contained in this section. The code shall be
distributed to all new Directors and shall be distributed annually to all members of the
Association,

B. Violations and Enforcement Process. A violation of the code of conduct may result in removal,
public censure, or private reprimand of a Director, or such other action as contained in the code
of conduct. However, removal and public censure shall be reserved only for serious violations. A
Director may not be removed or publically censured absent an affirmative vote of two-thirds of
the voting members of the Board of Directors. A Director may be privately reprimanded for a
violation of the code of conduct upon the nﬁajority vote of the quorum. Complaints of violation
of the code of conduct may be filed with the president, or the vice-president if the allegations
are made against the president. The president may refer a complaint of violation to the

executive director/secretary for investigation. The executive director/secretary may retain a_

special investigator or special counsel to conduct or assist the investigation. A Director accused
of a violation shall be provided a copy of the complaint. A Director that takes any hostile or
retaliatory action, directly or indirectly, against a complainant is subject to removal from the
Board in conformance with the process identified above. Prior to scheduling a Board action on a
complaint, the president shall consult with the Executive Committee and the chair of the Legal
Affairs Committee. A Director accused of a violation of the code of conduct shall be provided at
least 15 days’ written notice of any meeting of the Board at which a determination of
enforcement will be considered. A determination of enforcement may be made only at a regular
meeting of the Board and shall be made in closed session. The determinations of the Board
under this section shall not be admissible in any criminal or civil proceeding brought against the
Director for conduct that violates any other law.

ARTICLE 5 — REGIONS

Section 1. Boundaries of Each Region.

]
A. There shall be a maximum of 10 regions within the state. The Board of Directors shall determine
the regional boundaries. Insofar as is practicable, the regions shall have a numerical balance in
members of the Association; make geographic sense; and promote regional problem solving.
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B. A member of the Association may file a written petition to the Board of Directors requesting a
change in regions. Such petition shall set forth the reasons for such requested change. The
Board shall, within a reasonable time, act upon such petition and set forth the reasons for its
action. Such action by the Board shall be based on factors in (A) above, as well as others deemed
by the Board of Directors to be relevant to the decision. '

Section 2. Officers.

A. The officers of each region shall be a chair and vice chair and three to five region board
members who shall be elected by the region by September 30, or the preceding Friday if
September 30 falls on a weekend, of odd-numbered years. A region may maintain a board of
fewer than five but not less than three members as provided in the region’s rules and
regulations. The officers of the region board shall take office on January 1 of the calendar year
following election and shall hold office for two years, or until their successors take office.
Regions shall hold elections by electronic ballot. ACWA staff shall verify the legitimacy of the
ballots.

B. The officers of each region shall: (1) exercise the powers and perform duties of the region during
the interim between region meetings; and {2) make recommendations to the president
regarding appointments. to committees. The chair and vice chair shall be the region’s
representatives to the ACWA Board of Directars.

C. Each officer of a region shall be an officer, employee, or member of the governing body of a
member agency of the Association, or other representative. duly designated by a member
agency of the Association to represent that member at the time of the appointment. Where an
individual ceases to meet these criteria during the term of the office, the individual may not
serve during the remaining term of that office unless that individual can again meet the criteria
for the office and is appointed to complete the term. The region board may adopt more
stringent criteria for board member qualifications as part of the region’s rules and regulations.

D. Should a vacancy occur in any of the region board positions before the end of the term, the
remaining members of the region board shall appoint a new member. A vacancy in the office of
any region board position shali be deemed to exist when a region board member: {1) resigns the
office; (2) no longer s an officer, employee, or member of the governing body of a member
agency of the Association, or other representative duly designated by a member of the
Association to represent that member; or (3) is otherwise removed by a member agency of the
Association.

Section 3. Nominating Committees. There shall be a nominating committee for each region consisting
of three or more designees, each representing a member of the Association located within the region,
appointed by the chair of the region and approved by the region board. Nominating committees shall be
formed by February 28 of each odd-numbered year. The nominating committee shall announce its
- nominations for chair, vice chair, and region board members by August 1 of an election year. All regions
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must compiete the election process by September 30 of the election year, or the preceding Friday if the
September 30 falls on a weekend.

Section 4. Meetings. The meetings of each region shall be held at both the spring and fall conferences
and at such other times and places as may be determined by the region chair. Representatives of five or
more members of the Association from the region present at any region meeting shall constitute a
quorum for purposes of conducting the business of the region. Any meeting, regular or special, may be
held in person or by telephone conference, web video conference, or other electronic video screen
communication or electronic transmission. ‘

Section 5. Workgroups. Workgroups may be appointed by the region chair as needed.

Section 6. Rules. Each region shall organize and adopt rules and regulations for the conduct of its
meetings and affairs not inconsistent with the Articles of Incorporation or bylaws of the Association.
Each region shall abide by the code of conduct adopted by the Board of Directors of the Association.

ARTICLE 6 — EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. Membership. There shall be an Executive Committee consisting of the following: the
president of the Association, who shall be the chair thereof; the vice president; the most immediate
active past president; the chair of the Finance Committee; and three at-large representatives selected
from and by the members of the Board of Directors. The election of the three at-large representatives to
the Executive Committee shall occur at the first Board of Directors meeting held in each even-numbered
year and the elected representatives shall serve immediately following their election and until such time
as their successors take office. To the extent practical, the Executive Committee should be constituted
so as to reflect the geographic extent of the Association and the functions of the members of the
Association.

Section 2. Powers. The Executive Committee shall have the following authority:

A. Personnel, Subject to the budget adopted by the Board of Directors, the Executive Committee
shall perform the following personnel actions: {1) recommend compensation for the executive
director/secretary to the Board of Directors for approval; (2) perform annual reviews of the
executive director/secretary and submit that review to the Board of Directors; (3} review and
approve the classification and compensation plan and publicly posted salary schedule for
Association employees submitted by the executive director/secretary, which shall be reviewable
by the Board of Directors, in ciosed session, upon request of the Board of Directors; (4) establish
personnel policies for the conduct and behavior of employees, which shall be reviewable by the
Board of Directors; and (5) undertake such other personnel actions as may be requested by the
executive director/secretary in support of his or her oversight of all other personnel matters,
which shall be reviewable by the Board of Directors, in closed session, upon request of the
Board of Directors.
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B. Delegation. The Executive Committee may act pursuant to any authority specifically delegated
to it by the Board of Directors. The delegation shall indicate whether the authority is still subject
to the ultimate authority of the Board.

C. Authority to Act Between Meetings. The Executive Committee may act for the Board of
Directors between Board meetings when calling a special meeting of the Board of Directors is
impracticable, provided that no such action of the Executive Committee shall be binding on the
Board of Directors until authorized or approved by the Board. The Executive Committee has the
authority to authorize actions recommended by the Legal Affairs Committee (such as the filing
of letter briefs and amicus curiae briefs) by electronic means without the need for an in-person
.or telephonic meeting, but such actions shall be ratified by the Board of Directors at its next
meeting.

Section 3. Reporting. The president, or any person designated by the president, shall report to the
Board of Directors, at each regular Board meeting, any action taken by the Executive Committee since
the last preceding regular Board meeting. The minutes of Executive Committee meetings, which at that
time may still be in draft form, shall be mailed {using the U.S. Postal Service, express delivery, electronic
means, or otherwise) to each member of the Board of Directors at least five days prior to Board
meetings, except in cases in which the Executive Committee meets during or immediately prior to a
conference of the Association or immediately prior to a Board meeting, in which case the minutes,
which may still be in draft form, shall be mailed to each director promptly thereafter.

Section 4. Meetings. The Executive Committee shalt hold regularly scheduled meetings as set by the -

president. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called by the president upon notice to
the members of that committee or upon written request of three Executive Committee members.
Notice for special Executive Committee meetings shall be provided to the entire Board: (1) upon five
days' written notice sent by mail, or (2) upon 24 hours’ notice with notice provided by electronic means;
and all such meetings shall be open to the Board of Directors. Any meeting, regular or special, may be
held in person or by telephone conference, web video conference or other electronic video screen
communication or electronic transmission. All members of the Board of Directors may attend any
meeting of the Executive Committee. Meetings of the Executive Committee may be closed to others at
the discretion of the President or committee. Only members of the Executive Committee are allowed to
vote on matters at a meeting of the committee.

Section 5. Minutes. The minutes of the Executive Committee meetings shall be kept by the executive
director/secretary at the Association’s principal office. Actions of the Executive Committee shall be
reported to the Board of Directors as provided in Section 3 of this Article and shall be available to any
member of the Board of Directors upon request to the executive director/secretary.
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ARTICLE 7 — STANDING COMMITTEES

Section 1. Qualification. In order to serve on any ACWA standing committee, an individual must be an
officer, employee, or member of the governing body of a member agency of the Association, or other
representative duly designated by a member agency of the Association to represent that member at the
time of the appointment. Where an individual ceases to meet these criteria during the term of the
appointment, the individual may not serve during the remaining term of that appointment unless that
individual can again meet the criteria for appointment and is appointed to complete the term.

Section 2. Term of Office. The term of office of standing committee members shal! be two years
commencing on January 1 of each even-numbered year. The term of office of standing committee chairs
and vice chairs shall be approximately two years and shall commence as soon after January 1 of the
even-numbered year as they may be appointed by the president and ratified by the then-seated Board
of Directors, and shall terminate on December 31 of the odd-numbered year approximately two years
later or until their successors are appointed and ratified.

Section 3. Meetings. Meetings of standing committees may be called at such times and places
designated by the respective chair thereof except where provided otherwise by these bylaws. Subject to
the provisions of these bylaws and any actions that may be taken by the Board of Directors, the chairs of
each standing committee may establish their own rules for the efficient operation of the committee
they each chair. The chairs of each standing committee are authorized to create subcommittees and
workgroups in order to complete the work of the committee.

Section 4. Business Development Committee. There shall be a Business Development Committee
whose duty it is to develop and recommend to the Board of Directors programs and activities to be
provided or administered by the Association that generate non-dues revenue and provide a service or
benefit to Association members. The committee shall consist of at least one representative from each
region and one representative from the other standing committees.

Section 5. Communications Committee. There shall be a Communications Committee whose duty it
shall be to develop and make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding a comprehensive
internal and external communications program for the Association and to promote development of
sound public information and education programs and practices among members of the Association.
The committee shall consist of no more than 40 individuals. Of that number, at least one individual shall
be from each region.

Section 6. Energy Committee, There shall be an Energy Committee whose duty it shall be to recommend
policies and programs to the Board of Directors and to the State Legislative Committee and/or Federal
Affairs Committee as appropriate. The committee shall consist of at least one representative from each
region.

Section 7. Federal Affairs Committee. There shall be a Federal Affairs Committee whose duty it shall be
to review all federal legislative proposals and regulatory proposals affecting members of the Association,
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after consulting with other appropriate committees, and to develop Association positions consistent
with existing policy, where it has been established; recommend sponsorship of bills that will resolve
problems or improve conditions for members of the Association; and assist in the establishment of the
Association’s federal legislative program. The committee shall consist of at least one and no more than
five individuals from each region.

Section 8. Finante Committee, There shall be a Finance Committee whose duty it shall be to make
recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding annual budgets, dues formula and schedules and
other revenue-producing income, annual audit and selection of an auditor, and investment strategies.
The committee shall consist of the president and vice president of the Association as ex officio
members, the Finance Committee chair, one member of the region board from each of the Association’s
10 regions (either chair or vice chair), and one additional representative from each region with
experience in financial matters. ‘

Section 9. Groundwater Committee. There shall be a Groundwater Committee whose duty it shail be to
recommend policies and programs to the Board of Directors and to the State Legislative Committee
and/or Federal Affairs Committee as appropriate. The committee shall consist of at least one
representative from each region.

Section 10. Legal Affairs Committee. There shall be a Legal Affairs Committee whose duty it shall be to
support the mission of the Association, and more particularly to deal with requests for assistance
involving legal matters of significance to members of the Association, including but not limited to state
and federal court litigation, water rights matters, selected regulatory and resources agency matters,
proposed bylaw revisions, review of legislation as requested by the State Legislative Committee, etc. The
committee shall consider matters and issues submitted to it in order to determine which ones are of
major significance to the members of the Association and, assuming a finding of major significance,
recommend to the Board of Directors the position(s) which the committee believes the Association
should take with respect thereto. The committee shall be composed of between 35 and 45 attorneys,
each of whom shall be, or act as, counsel for a member of the Association, representing diverse interests
within the Association, including but not limited to, different geographical areas throughout the state,
large and small agencies, agricultural and urban agencies, agencies created under the various enabling
statutes, etc. Further, there shall be at least one representative from each region on the committee.

Section 11. Local Government Committee. There shall be a Locai Government Committee whose duty it
shall be to recommend policies to the State Legislative Committee, as appropriate, and Board of
Directors on matters affecting water agencies as a segment of local government in California. The
committee shall consist of at least one and no more than three individuals from each region.

Section 12, Membership Committee. There shall be a Membership Committee whose duty it shall be to
assist staff in developing membership recruitment and retention programs, make recommendations to
the Board of Directors regarding membership policies, eligibility, and applications for merhbership and
review and make recommendations to the Finance Committee regarding an equitable dues structure.
The committee shall consist of at least one member from each region.
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Section 13. State Legislative Committee. There shall be a State Legislative Committee whose duty it
shail be to review all state legislative proposals affecting members of the Association and to establish
Association positions, consistent with existing policy, where it has been established; sponsor bills that
will resolve problems or improve conditions for members of the Association; and assist in the
establishment of the Association’s legislative program. The committee shall consist of individuals
representing a variety of types of members and at least one and no more than four individuals from
each region. '

Section 14. Water Management Committee. There shall be a Water Management Committee whose
duty it shall be to recommend policy and programs to the Board of Directors on any area of concernin
water management. The committee shall consist of at least one and no more than four individuals from
each region.

Section 15. Water Quality Committee. There shall be a Water Quality Committee whose duty it shall be
to develop and recommend Association policy, positions, and programs to the Board of Directors, to
promote cost-effective state and federal water quality regulations that protect the public health, to
enable interested members of the Association to join together to develop and coordinate with other
organizations, and to present unified comments regarding agricultural and domestic water quality
regulations. The committee shall consist of at least one individual from each region. ‘

ARTICLE 8 — SPECIAL COUNCILS, COMMITTEES, AND TASK FORCES

Section 1. Council of Past Presidents. There shall be a Council of Past Presidents composed of all past
presidents of the Association who serve an the council until each is no longer able to or wishes to serve.
The council shall provide a mechanism for past presidents to continue to make valuable contributions to
the Association. With approval of the Board of Directors, the president and/or executive
director/secretary may assign specific responsibilities to the council from time to time. Members of the
Councll of Past Presidents are invited to attend and participate in the Association’s Board meetings.

Section 2. Nominating Committee. There shall be a Nominating Committee consisting of five or more
persons appointed by the president prior to the Association’s fall conference in each odd-numbered
year, whose purpose shall be to nominate qualified individuals for the offices of president and vice
president of the Association. The Nominating Committee shall publish its nominations for the offices of
president and vice president of the Association not less than 10 or more than 90 days before the
membership meeting is held at fall conference. Additional nominations may be made by any member of
the Association for candidates for the office of president and vice preéident. Additional nominations
shall be made from the floor during the election of president and vice president at the membership
meeting scheduled for said purposes. ‘

Section 2. Other Committees and Task Forces. Other committees and task forces may be appointed by
the president from time to time as needed, consistent with and supportive of the mission of the
Association. '
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ARTICLE 9 — MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Meetings. Meetings of the members of the Association shall be held at the Association’s
conferences at such times as may be determined by the Board of Directors to conduct necessary
business and to elect the president and vice president, which occurs at the fall conference in each odd-
numbered year.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members of the Association may be called by the
Board of Directors, the president of the Board of Directors, or by 5 percent or more of the members of
the Association. Except when called by the Board, a request for a special meeting must be in writing and
must be delivered in person or mailed by first-class mail addressed to the president of the Board at the
principal office of the Association, with a copy to the executive director/secretary. The reguest must
state the general nature of the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting.

A special meeting that has been called by written request of 5 percent of the member agencies of the
Association to the Board of Directors shall be set by the Board of Directors on a date that is not less than
35 or more than 90 days after receipt of the request.

Section 3. Notice Requirements for Membership Meetings. Written notice of any membership meeting
shall be given to each voting member of the Association. The notice shall state the date, time, and place
of the meeting; the means by which members may participate; and the general nature of the business to
be transacted. The notice of any meeting at which Board officers are to be formally nominated and
elected shall include the names of the recommended slate of candidates for the offices of president and
vice president in addition to the election procedures. The member notification information shall also be
posted on the Association’s website.

Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws or California law, a written notice of regular membership
meetings shall be given not less than 10 or more than 90 days before the date of the meeting to each
member who, on the record date for notice of the meeting, is entitled to vote; provided, however, that
if notice is given by mail, and the notice is not mailed by first-class, registered, or certified mail, that
notice shall be given not less than 20 days before the meeting.

Section 4. Notice Requirements for Special Meetings. The executive director/secretary shall cause
notice to be given to all members of the Association of the date, time, and place of the meeting and the
general nature of the business to be transacted at the meeting. No business except that specified in the
request and notice may be transacted at said special meeting. If notice of the requested special meeting
is not given within 20 days after receipt of the request, the person or persons requesting the meeting

may give the notice.

Section 5. Voting. Each member of the Association shall be entitled to one vote that shall be cast by its
authorized representative. All questions, except amendments or revisions of these bylaws, shall be
determined by a majority of the members present and voting. A roll call may be requested by any
representative.
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Section 6. Amendment of Bylaws. These bylaws may be amended or revised by two-thirds of the
member agencies of the Association present and voting at any meeting.

Section 7. Quorums. The presence of the authorized representative of 50 members of the Association at
any meeting of the members shall constitute a quorum for transacting business.

Section 8. Amendments, Revisions, and Resolutions. Before any amendments or revisions to the
bylaws, or resolutions, may be considered at any meeting of the Association, any such amendment,
revision, or resolution shall be submitted to the executive director/secretary at least 30 days pricr to the
first day of such meeting. The executive director/secretary shall promptly distribute any proposed
amendments or revisions to the Legal Affairs Committee for the Legal Affairs Committee to develop an
unbiased analysis of the amendments or revisions. Following development of an analysis for the
proposed amendments or revisions, the executive director/secretary shail distribute copies of any
resolutions, amendments or revisions, including any applicable analyses, to all members of the
Association at least five days prior to presentation at such meeting. The 30-day rule may be suspended
at any meeting of the Association by consent of three-fourths of the members present. Voting on
resolutions, amendments, or revisions shall proceed as provided by Sections 3 and 4 of this Article.

Section 9. Nomination of President and Vice President.

A. Qualification. At the time of their election, the president and vice president of the Association
shall each be an elected or appointed member of the governing body or commission (as
appropriate) of a member agency of the Association.

B. Nominating Committee Process. All ncminations for the positions of president and vice
president shall be accompanied by an official resolution from the Association member agency
on whose board the nominee serves. Said resolution shall be signed by an authorized signatory
of the member agency’s Board of Directors.

C. Nominations from the Floor. Additional nominations may be made by any member of the
Association for the office of president and vice president. Said nominations and seconds shall be
made from the floor during the election of the offices of president and vice president at the
membership meeting scheduled for said purposes (as provided for in the penultimate sentence
of Article 8, Section 2). Such nominations and seconds shall be made by a member of the
Association and must be supported by a resolution of the governing body of the member
making and seconding such nomination. The member agency on whose board the nominee
serves shall submit a resolution of support if they are not the agency making the floor
nomination or second.

Section 10. Additional Procedures for Election of Officers. The Board shall have the authority to
develop additional procedures for elections of president and vice president when not otherwise covered
by these bylaws. '
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ARTICLE 10 —INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND OTHER AGENTS

Section 1. Right of Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, this Corporation shall indemnify its
Directors, Officers, employees, and other persons described in Section 7237{a) of the California
Corporations Code, including persons formerly occupying any such position, against all expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred by them in
" connection with any “proceeding,” as that term is used in that Section, and including an action by or in
the right of the Corporation, by reason of the fact that the person is or was a person described in that
section. "Expenses," as used in this bylaw, shall have the same meaning as in Section 7237(a) of the
California Corporations Code.

Section 2. Approval of Indemnity. On written request to the Board by any person seeking
indemnification under Section 7237(b) or Section 7237(c) of the California Corporations Code, the Board
shall promptly determine under Section 7237(e) of the California Corporations Code whether the
applicable standard of conduct set forth in Section 7237(b) or Section 7237(c) has been met and, if so,
the Board shall authorize indemnification.

Section 3. Advancement of Expenses, To the fullest extent permitted by law and except as otherwise
determined by the Board in a specific instance, expenses incurred by a person seeking indemnification
under these bylaws in defending any proceeding covered by those Sections shall be advanced by the
Corporation before final disposition of the proceeding, on receipt by the Corporation of an undertaking
by or on behalf of that person that the advance will be repaid unless it is ultimately determined that the
person is entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation for those expenses.

Section 4. Insurance. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and maintain insurance to the fuil
extent permitted by law on behalf of its Officers, Directors, employees, and other agents, against any
liability asserted against or incurred by any officer, director, employee, or agent in such capacity or
arising out of the officer’s, director’s, employee’s or agent’s status as such.

ARTICLE 11 — MISCELLANEQUS

Section 1. Conduct of Meetings. All meetings of the Association shall be conducted in accord with the
code of conduct and in substantial accordance with the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order Newly
Revised unless the Board adopts alternate rules of conduct for itself and/or its committees, region
boards, and region workgroups.

Section 2. Funds. The funds of the Association shall be used to further the aims and purposes of this
Association. They shall be kept by the controller/treasurer and paid out by checks or other electronic
means, which shall only be valid with two authorized signatures. The Board of Directors shall designate
by resolution which persons, other than the controller/treasurer, may sign for expenditures, The Finance
Committee shall implement procedures to ensure necessary internal controls over the receipt and
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expenditures of Association funds and arrange for an external audit. Audit reports shall be presented to
the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Disposition of Assets upon Dissolution. The Association’s properties and assets are
irrevocably dedicated to the fulfillment of the Association’s purposes as described in Article 2 of the
Articles of Incorporation. No part of the Association’s net earnings, properties and assets, on dissolution
or otherwise, may inure to the benefit of any private person. Upon the dissolution of the Association, all
debts thereof shall be paid and its affairs settled, and all remaining assets shall be distributed to the
Association’s member political subdivisions for a public purpose, consistent with the provisions of the
California Nonprofit Corporation Law relating to public benefit corporations then in effect and with the
Articles of Incorporation.

Section 3. Definitions. As used in these bylaws, the term “notice provided by electronic means” shall
refer to notice given by fax or e-mail. '

Amended comprehensively December 1, 2010
Amended May 9, 2012
Amended May 7, 2014
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Of California .
Water Agencies
e
rformation - Service. PROXY DESIGNATION FORM

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES
GENERAL SESSION MEMBERSHIP MEETING(S)

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2015 AT 1:05
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2015 AT 1:20 (IF NEEDED)

TO: Donna Pangborn, Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board
EMAIL: donnap@acwa.com

FAX: 916-325-4857

The person designated below will be attending the ACWA General Session Membership Meeting(s) on
Wednesday, December 2, 2015, (and December 3 if necessary) as our voting delegate.

MEMBER AGENCY’'S NAME AGENCY'S TELEPHONE No.
MEMBER AGENCY'S AUTHORIZING REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE

DELEGATE'S NAME . SIGNATURE

DELEGATE'S EMAN. DELEGATE’S TELEPHONE No.
DELEGATE'S AFFILIATON (if different from assigning agency)* DATE

' If your agency designates a delegate from another entity to serve as its authorized voting representative,
please indicate the delegate’s entity in the appropriate space above. Note: Delegates need to sign the proxy
form indicating they have accepted the responsibility of carrying the proxy.

REMINDER: Proxy cards will be available for pick up on Wednesday, December 2, 2015, between 9:00 a.m,
and 12:30 p.m. at the ACWA General Session Desk in the alcove area outside of the Crystal Ballroom,
Renaissance Indian Wells, where the luncheon and General Session Membership Meeting will be held.

Proxy Form_GeﬁeraI Session Fall 2015.Docx
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October 19, 2015 AR

Board of Directors

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
4232 Las Virgenes Rd

Calabasas, CA 91302

Dear President and Members of the Board:

I 'am honored to share with you that I have officially received the 2016-2017 nomination for
President of the Association of California Agencies (ACWA). [ am poised and ready to provide
strong leadership and guidance to our over 430 member agencies that represent ACWA.

Over the summer many of our members confirmed their support of my nomination through
resolutions, phone calls and one-to-one meetings with me. I thank you for your support and
will do everything in my power to represent you and your agency's unique perspective to ensure
sensible water policy is being proposed at both the state and federal level.

There are many wonderful characteristics about ACWA, but the attributes that I cherish the most
are the diverse perspectives of our members. We have built a collaborative and supportive
community that works together to solve issues that have lasting benefits to the regions that we
serve. There are many more challenges before us that will require a style of leadership that
seeks to find solutions that benefit our industry and our ratepayers. 1 am completely committed,
willing and able to continue a legacy of leadership that helps resolve issues and provides a
better water supply outlook for future generations.

I respectfully request your support to represent you and your organization and the millions of
people that rely on our foresight and leadership to provide a high quality and reliable water
supply to our customers. I look forward to seeing you at our Fall Conference in Indian Wells.
Thank you for your continued support and please contact me should you have any questions
about my candidacy at 909.635.4177.

Respectfully,

Kathleen J. Tiegs

Director
James V. Curatalo, Jr. Luis Cetina Oscar Gonzalez Randall James Reed Kathleen J. Tiegs
President Vice President Director Director Directar
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""My Fellow ACWA Member:.
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'Cu‘rrently, I serve as the Chair of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation Policy Group.
The Group has provided a critical role working closely with the Administration and the Department of Water
“Resotirces to ensure members concerns are clearly voiced as the law is implemented. In order to be an
l 'f_effectlve Ieader I belleve it is lmportant to engage with members throughout the state so I can better
v understand thei issues in all of the regions. I regularly attend ACWA committee meetings, as well as regional
! "events sol° can have a two-way conversat|on W|th members and hear what is important to them and their

' regions

Currently, I serve on the CuCamonga Valley Water District (CYWD) Board of Directors. I was elected to CYWD in

November 2005 and have served as both President and Vice-President of the Board of Directors. Prior to my

. serving on the CVWD Board, 1 enjoyed a career in water resources management for a local wholesale water

I agency for over 30 years. In April 2011, I was honored by State Assembly Member Mike Morrell as the 63™
g Assembly DlStI‘ICt Woman of the Year. .

- }-Th’ank you for 'aIIo'wing me to share my experience, leadership and knowledge with you. Ilook forward to the
.. opportunity to represent you and the water industry of California. Please feel contact me directly should you

_' have questions about my candldacy (909) 635-4177. _
_ . Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Kathleen J. Tiegs
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Facilities & Operations

Subject : 2015 Urban Water Management Plan: Request For Proposals

SUMMARY:

The District is required to prepare and submit an updated Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) to the
California Department of Water Resources by July 1, 2016. The UWMP describes the District's efforts to
balance water supplies and demands over a 20-year period, considering normal, single-dry and multiple-dry
water years. Staff recommends approval of a request for proposals to select a consultant to prepare the
updated UWMP.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Approve the Request for Proposals for preparation of the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no financial impact associated with a request for proposals.

DISCUSSION:

The California Urban Water Management Planning Act (Act) requires urban water suppliers to update their
UWMP every five years. Prior to adoption of an updated UWMP, the governing body of the urban water
supplier must conduct a public hearing. In the past, updated UWMPs were to be adopted and submitted to
the California Department of Water Resources by December 31st of years ending in zero and five (i.e. 2015).

However, due to recent legislative changes related to the content of UWMPs, the deadline was pushed back by

six months to July 1, 2016.
Following is a summary of the basic requirements of the Act for UWMPs.
Prepare and/or update an Urban Water Management Plan every 5 years;

Coordinate with appropriate agencies in plan preparation;
Quantify current and projected population in five-year increments for 20 years;

Quantify current and past water use for a 20-year historical period and future use in five-year increments
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for 20 years;

e Quantify existing and planned sources of water, to the extent practicable, in five-year increments for 20
years;

e Assess the reliability of water supplies during normal, single-dry and multiple-dry years for 20 years;

e Provide the water supply reliability assessment portion of the plan to any cities and/or counties within its
service area; and

e Hold a public hearing, adopt the plan by resolution, and file it with the California Department of Water
Resources.

In addition, the following bills were passed by the California Legislature in 2014, requiring addition items to be
addressed in updated UWMPs.

e AB 2067 (Weber) - requires more thorough reporting of demand management measures and updated
the submittal date for UWMPs to July 1, 2016.

e SB 1420 (Wolk) - requires the use of new standardized forms and reporting of both water losses and
passive water savings (i.e. from codes and ordinances).

e SB 1036 (Pavley) - provides for voluntary inclusion of energy-related information.

Following is the proposed schedule for the Request for Proposals.

e Approval of Request for Proposals November 10, 2015

e Proposal Due Date (3:00 p.m.) December 15, 2015

e Board Acceptance of Proposal January 12, 2016
GOALS:

Provide Safe and Quality Water with Reliable Services

Completion of the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan will provide a roadmap for the District to continue
providing reliable water service to its customers.

Prepared by: John Zhao, P.E., Principal Engineer
ATTACHMENTS:

2015 Urban Water Management Plan - Request for Propoals
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
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B. Agreement for Professional Services (sample)
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l. INTRODUCTION

The Las Virgenes Municipal Water District invites your firm to submit a proposal to prepare the
District's 2015 Urban Water Management Plan ("UWMP”). Included in this work is a
demographic analyses of the District's service area, residential and commercial population
growth, land uses, water demand out to the year 2035, updated water per capita usage,
recycled water utilization, assessment of conservation efforts and recommendations concerning
water strategies to meet the future demands. The consultant will use the 2015 UWMP
Guidebook for preparation in the interim and contact Department of Water Resources (DWR) for
any updates. The selected firm needs to stay updated on any new legislative mandate to be
addressed in the updated UWMP.

A scope of work is included to assist you in the preparation of your proposal. Failure to submit
information in accordance with the requirements in this Request for Proposal (RFP} may be
cause for disqualification.

Consultant can request a pre-proposal meeting by contacting John Zhao, Principal Engineer.

Questions regarding this Request for Proposal should be directed to John Zhao, Principal
Engineer at 818.251.2230 or jzhao@Ivmwd.com.

. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

LVMWD is a special district established in 1958. The service area encompasses 124-square
miles in western Los Angeles County and includes the incorporated cities of Hidden Hills,
Calabasas, Agoura Hills and Westlake Village, as well as unincorporated areas. The District
provides potable water, recycled water and wastewater service to a population of approximately
70,000. Figure A1 and A2 illustrates the District’s service area along with the extent of its
potable and recycled water system. A five-member elected Board of Directors governs the
District.

The District purchases 100% of its potable water from Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California (MWD). There are no local surface, or subsurface, sources of water that can be used.
The District does have an extensive distribution system to allow the use of recycled water to
meet some irrigation needs. The District's potable water facilities include 24 potable water
tanks, 23 pump stations, 177 miles of transmission pipeline and 206 miles of distribution
pipeline. The District also operates and maintains the 15 MGD Westlake Filtration Plant, which
provides disinfection and filtration for the Las Virgenes Reservoir, an uncovered reservoir in
Woestlake Village.

The District operates the Tapia Water Reclamation Facility and produces high quality tertiary
treated recycled water for beneficial reuse. This recycled water is used for irrigating parks,
common open spaces, medians, golf courses, and school play areas. Use of recycled water to
help meet irrigation needs has proven to be an important asset for the District's water
resources. The District meets approximately 20% of its overall water demand with recycled
water.

A large percentage of the District's service area is undeveloped and held in ownership by state

and federal park agencies. Further, numerous parcels of land have been dedicated as
permanent open space precluding any development. In general, developed areas of the District
(residential, commercial, and light industrial} follow the US 101 Freeway running east-west in
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the incorporated cities in the corridor. Agricultural lands encompass less than one percent of
the service area.

It is the goal of the District to have a Final Draft 2015 UWMP completed no later than April/May,
2016, and to submit the final UWMP to the DWP no later than June 2016.

lll. SCOPE OF WORK

This project will complete the background work, coordination, analysis and preparation of
documents necessary to complete the District's submission of the 2015 UWMP to the State of
California Department of Water Resources by June 30, 2016. This includes the required public
hearing and a resolution by the District Board of Directors adopting the 2015 UWMP.

In general, the UWMP is an analysis of;

»  Water demand analysis out for 20 years (this UWMP will actually project out to 2030)

= Water Supply analysis {to meet demand) — include recycled water

= Drought management measures (as defined by state criteria) and related to the MWD
Water Supply and Drought Management (WSDM) Plan

»  Water conservation - Implementation of "Best Management Practices.” Consult with the
District staff for new or revised water allocation, conservation policies.

» Relationship of LVMWD UWMP and MWD Regional Water Plan

»  Other matters as defined by 2015 UWMP Act

»  Optional information required by Section 10631.2 related to energy

Elements of UWMP (defined by State of California DWR)
* Plan Preparation
Service Area Descripticn
Water Supply
Water Demand
Supply Reliability
Wastewater, Recycling and Recycled Water Storage
Supply and Demand Comparison
Water Shortage Contingency Plan (relate to adopted district Drought Management
Plan and the MWD WSDM Plan) ‘
Conservation Measures
» Coordination with local cities, counties and Southern California Metropolitan Water
District.

The 2015 UWMP for the District should utilize GIS for many purposes. These include, as a
minimum, the descriptions of the District's service areas, the existing infrastructure, analyses of
demands, recycled water use, conservation measures (water use efficiency reports, etc.) The
final product should alsc be in a format to be easily adapted to internet access and distribution
and be compatible with the District GIS.

Population forecasting is an important element in developing future water demands. This
forecasting should reference existing District reports (Master Plan, Connection Fee Study and
others), SCAG modeling and population forecasting, current and future land use plans of the
cities and county areas in the District’s service area, and trends in water use for existing District
customers.

Deliverables:
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Demographic analyses of growth for the District service area out to the year 2035
Updated potable and recycled water master planning forecasts for demands based on
location, service or pump zone area, present and planned land uses, and other criteria
Updated per capita water use factors for existing services

Completed 2015 UWMP (for submission to California Department of Water Resources)
Preparation for Public Hearing regarding adoption of the 2015 UWMP

Preparation of Board Resolution adopting 2015 UWMP and subsequent submission to
State

IV. PROJECT SCHEDULE

Approval of Request for Proposals ' November 10, 2015
Proposal Due Date (3:00 p.m.) December 15, 2015
Acceptance of Proposal (Beard meeting) January 12, 2016
Preliminary Draft UWMP 2015 March 2016
Presentation of Draft UWMP to Board April 2016
Public Hearing for UWMP (w/60 days notice) April 2016
Final Draft UWMP . May, 2018
Board Resolution Adopting UWMP . May, 2016
Final UWMP Submitted to State DWR June, 2016

V. PROPCSAL INSTRUCTIONS

Proposal Format

1.

2.

All proposals must be bound.

Proposals shall include a table of contents listing all sections, figures, tables, and
other graphic or referenced materials.

Index tabs labeled for each section shall separate major sections and
appendices. :

Pages with narratives shall be single-spaced and numbered.
Proposals shall be organized according to the following outline: -

Introduction and Executive Summary

Team Composition and Responsibilities

Detailed Scope of Work Plan and Schedule

Team Experience in Similar Projects ‘and Results
Resource Commitments of Team Members
Professional References, Résumés, Experience
Definition of Resource Commitments on District staff
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* Fee/Price Schedule for Services (Bound Separately)
1. Introduction and Executive Summary

Include a brief executive summary of the major facts and features of the Proposal,
focusing on innovative approaches to the preparation of the UWMP. Summarize
conclusions, assumptions, and recommendations the consultant desires to make. The
executive summary should be designed specifically for review and understanding by a
non-technical audience. Include a brief description of the consultant team’s corporate
and other organizational history with an overview of experience on similar projects and
their outcome(s). '

2. Team Composition and Responsibilities

Consultant shall identify all resources and individuals involved in this effort and their
relative level of effort commitment to the project. Each individual, or group, shall be
identified for their responsibility in the overall effort and the products, or work effort,
undertaken. ‘

The District's standard Agreement for Professional Services is included as Appendix.
The consuitant shall have the ability to execute the agreement in this form. Professional
liability insurance in the amount of $1 million is required.

The consultant shall be responsible for all services performed under the Agreement for
Professional Services with the District. If sub-consultant services are utilized they must
be identified in the scope of work along with the services performed and be identified in
the fee schedule together with their respective billing rates. Individuals working on
various portions of the effort shall be fully capable and qualified to provide the services
rendered.

Changes in the use of key personnel shall be approved only by the District and shall not
affect: (1) the overall project schedule as presented in the Scope of Work, (2) the
proposed procedures and methodology to be used, and, (3) the cost of services
provided.

3. Detailed Scope of Work Plan and Schedule
This is the most important section of the Proposal.
The consultant team shali define their Scope of Work by:

Identify in specific detail their understanding of the study.

Define the goals and objectives of the work effort.

Describe the approach taken by the consultant.

Identify how the consultant team will perform the work while engaging the District
staff and Board.
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Make a firm commitment to resource allocations of all parties involved.
Identifying key decision points and milestones in the process.
Summarizing reporting requirements.

Providing an overall work schedule and milestones for the effort.
Define the “Project Deliverables” of the consultant’s efforts.

4. Team Experience

Summarize capabilities and relevant experience of each individual, or sub-firm (if used)
involved in the UWMP preparation with particular emphasis on how the support as
described herein will be accomplished.

Summarize experience of consultant firms in implementing successful solutions to
issues of similar nature. Attention should be directed to:

o Strength of consultants knowledge, experience and application in the
administration of similar projects or programs.
e Familiarity in water master planning related to demand forecasting and analy5|s
coupled with water supply management strategies.
o Familiarity with the State requirements for preparation of the 2015 UWMP Act.
e Familiarity in GIS use and application matters is considered essential to
successful performance.

A listing of at least three applicable references for projects or programs of similar nature
to that being proposed herein is required for each firm and individual. The listing shall
indicate the role, responsibility, effectiveness of effort, and summary of action for each
example cited.

5. Resource Commitments

Summarize the commitments of labor and other costs each firm and individual will
provide in support of the Scope of Work.

6. Professional References, Resumes, and Experience

Summarize current resumes, experience, and corporate background for all firms and
key individuals providing services under the Scope of Work. (Actual resumes for firms
and individuals may be bound separately for ease of review.)

Provide the following information relevant to each consultant member of the team:

» Company nhame, business address, phone number and point of contact

* Year company established :

* Focus of work product of the company (i.e., multi-disciplinary or single purpose,
etc.)

¢ Professional company references
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¢ Type of ownership and parent company, if any

» |dentify individual authorized to negotiate on behaif of the company and fully
obligate and make binding commitments for the company

+ Summarize current financial status and condition of the company -

+ Be prepared to provide a current copy of the company’s annual audited report
and statement of financial condition, or equivalent

7. Definition of Resource Commitments on District Staff

Summarize the assumptions made by the consultant relative to resource commitments
to be provided by District staff or the District's GIS platform in terms of labor, facilities,
equipment, and the like to assist the consultant during the course of work.

8. Fee/Pricing Schedule for Services

This section to be sealed, bound separately, and marked “Confidential”.

Consultant to break down pricing and fee schedules for all sections of work as follows:

Fee schedules for all levels of professional work effort on an hourly basis

Pricing schedules for any other support efforts required by the course of the work
Pricing schedules for ancillary support services related to the efforts

Fee Proposal and related other costs to be assembled and organized consistent with
the Scope of Work reflecting the level of effort to produce various work products
including interim and final reports

VL. SELECTION CRITERIA/JEVALUATION

The Proposals will be evaluated with the following considerations:

1.

2.

Overall approach to the problem and understanding of the issues.
QOverall proposed Scope of Work addressing the goals and objectives.
Commitment to quality during the course of the work.

Commitment of key people to work effort.

Overall experience of the individuals and the firms finding success in similar
efforts.

Overall experience in technical proficiency and professional reputation of the
firms and individuals.

Evidence of completing work on schedule and within budget.
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8. Cost of proposal.
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APPENDIX A

Figures
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APPENDIX B

CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
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CONSULTANT AGREEMENT

As of ' , 2015, the hereinafter
called “Agency,” and , hereinafter called
“Consultant,” agree as follows:

1. Purpose.
Under this Agreement, Consultant shall

2, Services.

The Consultant shall, in good workmanlike and professional manner, furnish the
technical, administrative, professional and other labor, supplies and materials,
equipment, printing, vehicles, transportation, office space and facilities necessary to
perform and complete the work and provide the services as set forth in Exhibit “A” of
this Agreement.

3. Consideration.

(a) The Agency shall compensate Consultant on a time-and-material basis,
contingent on satisfactory performance of the work. The aggregate payments under
this Agreement shall not exceed $ , as more fully described on Exhibit “B.”

(b)  The Consultant shall complete and submit an invoice showing date of
work, description of work performed, amount of invoice and supporting documentation.
The Agency shall pay the Consultant within thirty (30) days of invoice being submitted.

4, Term.

This Agreement shall commence on the date above written, and shall continue
until completion of the services described above. Either party may terminate this
agreement on thirty (30) days’ written notice. If this contract is terminated by Agency
without cause, Agency shall pay Consultant for work performed prior to the date the
notice of termination is received by contractor, If the contract is terminated by
Consultant without cause, Consultant shall reimburse Agency for additional costs to be
incurred by Agency in obtaining the work from another consultant.

5. Ownership of Data, Reports, and Documents.

The Consultant shall deliver to Agency on demand or completion of the project,
notes of surveys made, reports of tests made, studies, reports, plans, and other
materials and documents which shall be the property of the Agency. If the Agency uses
any of the data, reports, and documents furnished or prepared by the Consultant for
projects other than the project shown on Exhibit “A,” the Consultant shall be released
from responsibility to third parties concerning the use of the data, reports, and
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documents. The Consultant may retain copies of the materials. The Agency may use
or reuse the materials prepared by Consultant without additional compensation to
Consultant.

- 6. Subcontracts.

The Consultant shall not subcontract or assign responsibility for performance of
any portion of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Agency. Except
as otherwise specifically approved by Agency, Consultant shall include appropriate
provisions of this Agreement in subcontracts so rights conferred to Agency by this
Agreement shall not be affected or diminished by subcontract. There shall be no
contractual relationship intended, implied or created between Agency and any
subcontractor with respect to services under this Agreement.

7. Independent Contractor.
The Consultant is an independent contractor, and not an employee of Agency.

8. Indemnification.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Agency, its officers,
employees and agents, from and against loss, injury, liability, or damages arising from
any act or omission to act, including any negligent act or omission to act by Consultant
or Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents. Consultant’s duty to indemnify and
defend does not extend to the damages or liability caused by the agency’s sole
negligence, active negligence, or willful misconduct.

9. Insurance.

(a) Consultant shall procure and maintain, for the duration of this Agreement,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property arising from or
in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, officers,
agents, employees, or volunteers,

(b)  Consultant shall provide the following coverages:

(1)  Commercial general liability insurance written on an occurrence
basis in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury, and property damage. The insurance policy shall be amended to
provide the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work under this
Agreement or the general aggregate shall be twice the required per occurrence limit.

(2)  Business automobile liability insurance insuring all owned, non-
owned and hired automobiles, in the amount of $1,000,000 combined single limit per
accident for bodily injury and property damage.

(3)  Workers” Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code of
the State of California with the statutory limits required by the Labor Code and
Employers Liability for $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. Consultant
and subcontractors shall cover or insure their employees working on or about the site,
regardless of whether such coverage or insurance is mandatory or merely elective
under the law. -
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(4)  Professional liability insurance covering loss resulting from errors or
omissions of Consultant with a liability limit of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence,
{(c)  The insurance policies required above shall contain or be endorsed to
contain the following specific provisions:
(1) Commercial general liability and automobile liability:

(i) Agency and its board members, officers, employees, agents
and volunteers are added as insureds.

(ii)  Consultant’s insurance shall be primary insurance as
respects the Agency, its board members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers
and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Agency shall be in excess of
Consultant’s insurance and shall not contribute to it.

(iii)  Any failure to comply with the claim reporting provisions of
the policies or any breach of a policy warranty shall not affect coverage under the policy
provided to Agency, its board members, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

(iv)  The policies shall contain a waiver of transfer rights of
recovery (“waiver of subrogation”) against Agency, its board members, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers, for any claims arising out of the work of Consultant.

(v)  The policies may provide coverage which contains deductible
or self-insured retentions. Such deductible and/or self-insured retentions shall not be
applicable with respect to the coverage provided to Agency under such policies.
Consultant shall be solely responsible for deductible and/or self-insured retention and
Agency, at its option, may require Consultant to secure the payment of such deductible
or self-insured retentions by a surety bond or an irrevocable and unconditional letter of
credit. The insurance policies that contain deductibles or self-insured retentions in
excess of $25,000 per occurrence shall not be acceptable without the prior approval of
Agency.

(vi)  Prior to start of work under this Agreement, Consultant shall
file with Agency evidence of insurance as required above from an insurer or insurers
certifying to the required coverage. The coverage shall be evidenced on an certificate
of insurance signed by an authorized representative of the insurer(s). A copy of
certificate shall be filed with the Agency. Should the required coverage be furnished
under more than one policy of insurance, Consultant may submit as many certificates of
insurance as needed to provide the required amounts. If the Certificate furnished by
Consuitant does not adequately verify the required coverage, Agency has the right to
require Consultant to provide copies of the specific endorsements or policy provisions
actually providing the required coverage. The Agency reserves the right to require
certified complete copies of any insurance coverage required by this Agreement, but the
receipt of such policy or policies shall not confer responsibility upon the Agency as to
sufficiency of coverage.

' (2)  Each policy required in this section shall contain a policy
cancellation clause that provides the policy shall not be canceled or otherwise
terminated by the insurer or the Consultant or reduced in coverage or in limits except
after thirty (30) days’ prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has
been given to the Agency, Attention: Office Manager.

ITEM 4E



121

(d) Insurance required by this Agreement shall be placed with insurers
licensed by the State of California to transact insurance business of the types required
herein. Each insurer shall have a current Best Insurance Guide rating of not less than
A: VII unless prior approval is secured from the Agency as to the use of such insurer.,

(e)  Consultant shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or
shall furnish separate certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All
coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated herein.
Consultant shall maintain evidence of compliance with the insurance requirements by
the subcontractors at the job site and make them available for review by Agency.

10. Miscellaneous.

(a) Copies of documents such as tracings, plans, specifications, and maps
prepared or obtained under the terms of this agreement shall be delivered to and
become the property of Agency. These documents are instruments of service for this
project only and are not intended or authorized for other use by Agency or third parties.

Basic survey notes, sketches, charts, and computations shall be made
available upon request to the owner without restrictions or limitations to their use. If
the above-mentioned documents are reused by Agency, revisions will be indicated and
Consultant will be released and held harmless of liabilities by Agency.

(b)  Consultant shall not be responsible for the acts of omissions of any
Contractor, any sub-contractor, or any of the Contractor’s or sub-contractor’s agents or
employees or any other persons (except his own employees and agents) at the project
site or otherwise performing any of the work of the project, except insofar as such acts
or omissions were or should have been observed and reported by an experienced and
qualified design professional or by the full-time Resident Project Representation. The
Contractor is solely responsible for constructions, means, methods, materials,
techniques, sequences, and safety at the site.

(c)  Neither party hereto shall assign, sublet or transfer interests hereunder
without first obtaining written consent from the other party.

(d)  The waiver by either party of any breach of this agreement shall not bar
the other party from enforcing any subsequent breach thereof.

(e)  Notices shall be deemed received when deposited in the U. S, Mail with
postage prepaid and registered or certified addressed as follows unless advising in -
writing to the contrary: '

[Agency name] [Consultant name]
ATTN: ATTN:

[address] [address]

[city, state, zip] [city, state, zip]

(f}  If an action at law or in equity is brought to enforce this agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs.
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11. Integration.

This Agreement represents the entire understanding of Agency and Consultant
as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of
any force or effect with respect to those matters covered hereunder. This Agreement
may not be modified or altered except in writing, signed by both parties.

12. Governing Law.
This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed under, and the rights of the
parties will be governed by the laws of the State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have caused this Agreement to-be
executed the date first above written.

APPROVED: APPROVED:
[Agency] [Consultant]
By: By:
Name: Name;
Its: Its:
Attest:
By:
Secretary

Approved as to Form:

By:

Agency Counsel
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Resource Conservation & Public Outreach

Subject : Renewal of Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement

SUMMARY:

Villa Esperanza Services (VES) is a non-profit organization that has provided landscape maintenance services
at various District facilities for the past ten years. In 2013, the Board authorized a one-year agreement to VES,
in the amount of $4,783 per month, with two one-year renewal options for the services. Although one renewal
option remains, VES has requested a 15% increase in the contract amount due to higher operating costs
associated with bringing its wages more in-line with State-mandated minimum wages. Staff recommends that
the Board authorize the increase given the long-term relationship with VES and overall value provided to the
District.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the General Manager to execute a one-year agreement with Villa Esperanza Services, in the amount
of $5,500 per month, with two one-year renewal options for landscape maintenance services.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

Yes

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds are available in the adopted Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget and will be proposed in future year
budgets for the services. The work will be charged to the appropriate business units for the facilities where the
landscape maintenance services are rendered.

DISCUSSION:

VES employs developmentally-disabled individuals who are given a chance to learn and work as productive
members of the community. Their services consist of landscape maintenance, janitorial work, beach
maintenance, moving, vending, and food preparation services. Notable VES clients include major supermarket
chains, The Home Depot, Mann Theaters, PetSmart and many other smaller companies.

In 2010, the Board approved a 5% increase for VES, which adjusted its monthly fee to $4,783, the first change
since VES began providing services to the District in 2005. In 2013, the Board authorized a one-year
agreement, in the amount of $4,783 per month, with two one-year renewal options. For the last renewal option
under this authorization, VES is requesting a 15% increase, or $717 per month, to bring its wages more in-line
with the State-mandated minimum wages, which increased by 12.5% in July 2014 and are scheduled for an
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increase of 11% in January 2016. Considering the 5% increase in 2010, plus to the currently-requested 15%
increase, the annualized escalation over 10 years would amount to approximately 2%.

Staff believes the VES request is reasonable considering the minimum wage increases pose a significant
financial impact to the non-profit organization. In recognition of the value and good service VES provides to
the District's customers and community, staff recommends approval of the increase for the next year and an
option to renew the agreement for two one-year terms. Board approval is required because the increase
exceeds the General Manager's approval authority.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Carlos G. Reyes, Director of Resource Conservation and Public Outreach
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject:  J.D. Edwards Software: Annual Support and Maintenance Agreement

SUMMARY:

The District has used J.D. Edwards (JDE) Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) software since 1996. The JDE
modules include functionality for general accounting, job costing, accounts payable, inventory, purchasing,
human resources, and payroll. In 2005, JDE was purchased by Oracle Corporation, and Oracle has been
providing support and upgrades for the software since that time. The District will conduct an assessment of the
ERP system in Fiscal Year 2016-17 as called for in the adopted Information Systems Master Plan. Until that
time, it is necessary to renew the annual support and maintenance agreement to continue using the software.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the General Manager to execute an annual support and maintenance agreement with Oracle
Corporation, in the amount of $67,651.86 plus applicable taxes, for the District's J.D. Edwards financial
software.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

Yes

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds are available in the adopted Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget and will be proposed in future year
budgets.

DISCUSSION:

A new annual support and maintenance agreement is necessary to ensure Oracle will continue to provide
support, maintenance and upgrades for the JD Edwards software. This will provide essential business
continuity for the District and ensure the District's software suite is operating properly. Licensing and
maintenance of the JD Edwards software is a proprietary product that is exclusively available through Oracle.
Technical support is not proprietary, but the District has found it to be efficient to maintain the support through

Oracle as part of the overall support and maintenance agreement.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money
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Prepared by: Mary Capps, Secretary
ATTACHMENTS:

Support and Maintenance Agreement
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ORACLE

6-Aug-15

Accounts Payable

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
4232 Las Virgenes Road
CALABASAS

CA 91302

United States

Dear Accounts Payable

The technical support services provided under support service number 3976942 will expire, or have
expired, on 22-Feb-16. Please find attached an ordering document for the renewal of these technical
support services. If applicable, the attached ordering document may include technical support services
that you have requested to order that are in addition to the technical support services that you are
renewing.

To prevent interruption to and/ or termination of technical support services, please complete your order for
the renewal of technical support services, identified in the ordering document, by issuing a form of
payment acceptable to Oracle in accordance with the Order Processing Details section of the ordering
document on or before 24-Jan-16.

If you have questions regarding your order or require further information, please contact me at the e-mail
address or telephone number provided below.

Regards,

Lisa Kinsman

Oracle Support Services

E-mail: lisa.kinsman@oracle.com
Tel.: 916-315-5770

Fax: 916-315-3020

Page 1 of 8 Support Service Number: 3976942

RL_Specified_Agreement_v010915
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OFFER EXPIRATION

ORACLE: Oracle America, Inc.

Support Service

Number: 3976942

Offer Expires: 22-Feb-16

Oracle Support
Sales
Representative:

Telephone:
Fax:

E-mail:

Lisa Kinsman

916-315-5770
916-315-3020

lisa.kinsman@oracle.com

CUSTOMER: Las Virgenes Municipal Water Distric

t

CUSTOMER
QUOTE TO

Account Contact: Accounts Payable

Las Virgenes Municipal

Account Name: Water District

Address: 4232 Las Virgenes Road
CALABASAS
CA 91302
United States
Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail: dpatterson@Ilvmwd.com

CUSTOMER
BILL TO

Account Name:

Address:

Telephone:
Fax:

E-mail:

Account Contact:

Accounts Payable.

Las Virgenes Municipal
Water District

4232 Las Virgenes Road

CALABASAS
CA 91302
United States

-818-251-2100

@

"You" and "Your" as referenced in this ordering document refers to the Customer identified in the table

above.

Oracle may provide certain notices about technical support services via e-mail. Accordingly, please verify
and update the Customer Quote To and Customer Bill To information in the above table to help ensure
that You receive such communications from Oracle. If changes are required to the Customer Quote To
and Customer Bill To information, please e-mail or fax the updated information, with Your support service
number 3976942, to Your Oracle Support Sales Representative identified in the table above.
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SERVICE DETAILS

Program Technical Support Services

Service Level: Software Update License & Support
Product Description CSI# Qty License License Start Date  End Date Price
Metric Level /
Type
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 LIMITED 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 7,225.03
Capital Asset Management USE
(included in Suite) OTHER
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16 22-Feb-17 4,426.50
Contract and Service Billing
(included in Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 7,304.41
Financials (included in Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 5,220.81
Inventory Management (included
in Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 6,272.54
Procurement and Subcontract
Management (included in Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16 22-Feb-17 5,320.03
Project Costing (included in
Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Real 16703721 48 FULLUSE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 10,943.03
Estate Management (included in
Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 3,5621.70
Service Management Foundation
(included in Suite)
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 453.96
System Foundation (included in
Suite)
Program Technical Support Fees: UsSD 50,688.01
Program Technical Support Services
Service Level:  Software Update License & Support
Product Description CSl # Qty License License Start Date  End Date Price
Metric Level /
Type
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 125 FULL USE 23-Feb-16 22-Feb-17 4,065.59
Human Resources - Employee
Perpetual
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 125 FULL USE 23-Feb-16  22-Feb-17 3,288.21

Payroll - Employee Perpetual
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Program Technical Support Services

Service Level: Software Update License & Support
Product Description CSl # Qty License License Start Date  End Date Price
Metric Level /
Type
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne 16703721 48 FULL USE 23-Feb-16 22-Feb-17 8,586.02
Technology Foundation -
Application User Perpetual
JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Time 16703721 125 FULL USE 23-Feb-16 22-Feb-17 1,024.03

and Labor - Employee Perpetual

Program Technical Support Fees: USD 16,963.85

Total Price: uUsD 67,651.86

Plus applicable tax

Please note the following:

If You have questions regarding the Service Details section of this ordering document, or believe
that corrections are required, please contact Your Oracle Support Sales Representative identified
on the first page of this ordering document.

Please review Oracle's technical support policies, including the Lifetime Support Policy, before
entering into this ordering document. Under Oracle's Lifetime Support Policy, the support level for
an Oracle product, if applicable, may change during the term of the services purchased under this
ordering document. If extended support is offered, an additional fee will be charged for such
support if ordered. If You would like to purchase extended support please contact Your Oracle
Support Sales Representative identified on the first page of this ordering document.

If Oracle accepts Your order, the start date set forth in the Service Details table above shall serve
as the commencement date of the technical support services and the technical support services
ordered under this ordering document will be provided through the end date specified in the table
for the applicable programs and/ or hardware.

If any of the fields listed in the Service Details table above are blank, then such fields do not apply
for the applicable programs and/or hardware for which You are purchasing technical support
services.

Page 4 of 8 Support Service Number: 3976942
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TECHNICAL SUPPORT SERVICES TERMS

If the Customer and the Customer Quote To name identified in the General Information table above are
not the same, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District represents that Customer has authorized Las
Virgenes Municipal Water District to execute this ordering document on Customer's behalf and to bind
Customer to the terms described herein. Las Virgenes Municipal Water District agrees that the services
ordered are for the sole benefit of Customer and shall only be used by Customer. Las Virgenes Municipal
Water District agrees to advise Customer of the terms of this ordering document as well as any
communications received from Oracle regarding the services.

If the Customer and the Customer Bill To name identified in the General Information table above are not
the same, Customer agrees that: a) Customer has the ultimate responsibility for payments under this
ordering document; and b) any failure of Las Virgenes Municipal Water District to make timely payment
per the terms of this ordering document shall be deemed a breach by Customer and, in addition to any
other remedies available to Oracle, Oracle may terminate Customer's technical support service under this
ordering document.

Technical support is provided under Oracle's technical support policies in effect at the time the services
are provided. The technical support policies are subject to change at Oracle's discretion; however,
Oracle will not materially reduce the level of services provided for supported programs and/or hardware
during the period for which fees for technical support have been paid. You should review the technical
support policies prior to entering into this ordering document. The current version of the technical support
policies may be accessed at http://www.oracle.com/us/support/policies/index.html.

The technical support services acquired under this ordering document are governed by the terms and
conditions of the US-GMA-270549 ("agreement"). Any use of the programs and/or hardware, which
includes updates and other materials provided or made available by Oracle as a part of technical support
services, is subject to the rights granted for the programs and/or hardware set forth in the order in which
the programs and/or hardware were acquired.

This ordering document incorporates the agreement by reference. In the event of inconsistencies
between the terms contained in this ordering document and the agreement, this ordering document shall
take precedence.

Page 5 of 8 Support Service Number: 3976942
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ORDER PROCESSING DETAILS

Your order is subject to Oracle's acceptance. Your order is deemed to be placed when You provide
Oracle with details for payment (e.g., Your purchase order, Your check or a credit card confirmation for
the order as detailed below) or an executed Oracle Financing contract. Once placed, Your order shall be
non-cancelable and the sums paid nonrefundable, except as provided in the agreement.

Please note that if the pre-tax value of this ordering document is USD $2,000 or less, the technical
support services ordered (i) must be paid by credit card; or (i) You must renew Your support via the
Oracle Store. Please contact Your Oracle Support Sales Representative for details regarding renewing
Your support via the Oracle Store.

Technical Support fees are invoiced Quarterly in Arrears. All fees payable to Oracle are due within NET
30 DAYS from date of invoice.

Oracle will issue an invoice to You upon receipt of a purchase order or a form of payment acceptable to
Oracle. You agree to pay any sales, value-added or other similar taxes imposed by applicable law,
except for taxes based on Oracle's income.

"If Las Virgenes Municipal Water District is a tax exempt organization, a copy of Las Virgenes Municipal
Water District's tax exemption certificate must be submitted with Las Virgenes Municipal Water District's
purchase order, check, credit card or other acceptable form of payment.”

Purchase Order

If the technical support services on this ordering document will be ordered and paid under a purchase
order, the purchase order must be in a non-editable format (e.g., PDF) and include the following
information:

- Support Service Number: 3976942
- Total Price: USD 67,651.86 (excluding applicable tax)
- Local Tax, if applicable

In issuing a purchase order, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District agrees that the terms of this ordering
document and the agreement supersede the terms in the purchase order or any other non-Oracle
document, and no terms included in any such purchase order or other non-Oracle document shall apply
to the technical support services ordered under this ordering document.

Please e-mail or fax the purchase order to Oracle in accordance with the Remittance Details section
below.

Check
If the technical support services on this ordering document will be ordered and paid by check, the check
must include the following information:

- Support Service Number: 3976942
- Total Price: USD 67,651.86 (excluding applicable tax)
- Local Tax, if applicable

In issuing a check, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District agrees that only the terms of this ordering
document and the agreement shall apply to the technical support services ordered under this ordering
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document. No terms attached or submitted with the check shall apply.
Please mail check payments in accordance with the Remittance Details section below.

Credit Card Confirmation

If the technical support services on this ordering document will be ordered and paid by credit card, please
complete the information in this section and return it to Oracle in accordance with the Remittance Details
section below. The credit card used to make payment must be valid for the entire support services term.
Please note that Oracle is unable to process credit card transactions of USD $100,000 or greater or
transactions that are not in USD.

Credit Card Number

Credit Card Type (Visa, MasterCard, AMEX)

Expiration Date

Billing Address (associated with Credit Card)

City, State, and Zip (associated with Credit Card)

Authorized Signature

Name (as it appears on the credit card)

In issuing this credit card confirmation, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District agrees that only the terms
of this ordering document and the agreement shall apply to the technical support services ordered under
this ordering document. No terms attached or submitted with the credit card confirmation shall apply.

Remittance Details
Purchase orders or credit card details for the technical support services ordered under this ordering
document should be sent to:

Attn: Lisa Kinsman

Oracle Support Services
Fax: 916-315-3020
E-mail: lisa.kinsman@oracle.com

Checks for the technical support services ordered under this ordering document should be sent to:
AK, AZ, CA, HI, ID, NV, OR, UT, WA:

Oracle America, Inc
PO Box 44471
San Francisco, CA 94144-4471

Page 7 of 8 Support Service Number: 3976942
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All Other States:

Oracle America, Inc
PO Box 203448
Dallas, TX 75320-3448
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Drought Update
Friday, October 30, 2015

KEY ACTION ITEMS FROM THIS WEEK

e Californians Must Prepare for Winter Floods While Still Conserving Water: On
October 19, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) launched a new website that
details the state’s efforts on flood preparation. Forecasted El Nifio conditions indicate the
potential for heavy rainfall in some portions of the state which will put these areas at high
risk for flooding. While these heavy downpours will not end the current drought,
Californians should continue to conserve water to help mitigate the effects.

e California Department of Housing and Community Development Makes $11 Million
Available for Residents Facing Water Shortages: On October 16, the Department of
Housing and Community Development (HCD) announced two new assistance programs,
the $6 million Drought Housing Relocation Assistance Program (DHRA) and the $5
million Drought Lateral Connections Program, for many California residents facing water
shortages. For more information regarding the assistance programs, visit the HCD
Drought Resources webpage.

o DWR Secures Approval of SGMA Groundwater Basin Boundary Regulations: On
October 21, the California Water Commission (CWC) adopted the new DWR
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) groundwater basin boundary
regulations. The regulations establish the process for local agencies to request that
DWR modify the boundaries of a groundwater basin or subbasin, a key provision of the
landmark groundwater law signed by Governor Brown last year. For more information on
the new regulations or California’s existing groundwater basins and subbasins please
visit DWR’s Groundwater or Basin Boundary Regulations webpage.

e California WaterFix Comment Period Ends October 30 for Draft Documents: On
October 23, DWR announced that the public comment period for the recirculated draft
environmental documents for California WaterFix, the proposed water conveyance
improvement plan for the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta, will end on October 30.
Specifically, the comment period is closing on the Partially Recirculated Draft
Environmental Impact Report/Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement
(RDEIR/SDEIS) for California WaterFix.

o Project Nearly Complete to Prevent Straying of Adult Sacramento River Salmon:
On October 22, the Department of Fish & Wildlife (DFW), in coordination with local,
state, and federal officials, announced the $2.5 million fix to the Knights Landing Outfall
Gates in Yolo County which will keep adult salmon from leaving the Sacramento River,
while allowing the natural and agricultural drainage flows to enter the Sacramento River.
This project is one of several planned to protect native salmon while maintaining
important water supply infrastructure in the Sacramento River and its tributaries, and is
expected to be completed by November 30, 2015.
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California’s Water Conservation Education Program Campaign: This past week,
Save Our Water continues to push out media opportunities including television, direct
mail, radio and digital ads promoting the “Fix It For Good” and “Stepping Up” public
education campaigns through the end of October. These campaigns are focused on
helping the public make permanent changes to save water by rethinking their yards,
going water efficient with new toilets and fixtures and repairing leaks. In addition, Save
Our Water is also utilizing billboards, transit boards and mall media outlets to continue
the conservation efforts throughout the fall and winter.

Save Our Water and their partnership with Plant California and California Association of
Nurseries and Garden Centers continues to focus on tree care and landscaping into the
fall months. In addition, there has been a continued push on the Save Our Water Rebate
website on social media promoting the “Claim your Turf Replacement” rebate, and
“Claim Your Toilet” rebate programs. For more tips and tools to help conserve water and
keep trees healthy during the drought, please visit Save Our Water’'s website, which is
available in both English and Spanish, or connect with the program

on Facebook, Twitter or Instagram.

Governor’s Drought Task Force: The Task Force continues to take actions that
conserve water and coordinate state response to the drought. During the October 22
meeting, the Task Force announced that the next regional DTF meetings are scheduled
for November 12 in San Luis Obispo and in Sacramento/Yolo County on November 17.

In addition, the Labor Workforce Development Agency announced that the Drought
Temporary Jobs program has enrolled 500 participants. The program is funded through
the Department of Labor’s National Dislocated Worker Grant program which offers 6
months of employment on drought-related public works projects for up to 1,000 workers
affected by the drought.

ONGOING DROUGHT SUPPORT

Emergency Food Aid, Utility and Employment Assistance: The Department of Social
Services (CDSS) Drought Food Assistance Program (DFAP) provides food assistance to
affected communities that suffer high levels of unemployment from the drought. To date,
over 949,240 boxes have been provided to community food banks in drought-impacted
counties, with an average of approximately 13,250 food boxes per week since June
2014. Approximately 855,892 boxes of food have been picked up by 449,326
households.

Food boxes distributions vary by county and occur 1-4 times per month. Nearly 67% of
the food distributions have occurred in the Tulare Basin (Fresno, Kern, Kings and
Tulare). There are 10,800 boxes scheduled for delivery for the week ending October 30
to Fresno, Kern, Kings, Riverside, and Tulare counties.

The Department of Community Services and Development (CSD) allocated an additional
$600,000, under the federally-funded Community Services Block Grant (CSBG), to
continue the Drought Water Assistance Program (DWAP) which provides financial
assistance to help low-income families pay their water bills. As of October 16, CSD has
reported that a total of $543,723 has been issued to 2,715 households.
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CSD is in the process of allocating $400,000, under CSBG, to continue the Migrant and
Seasonal Farmworker (MSFW) drought assistance program, which provides assistance
in employment training and placement services to individuals impacted by the drought.
This program provides employment training and placement services to migrant and
seasonal farmworkers suffering job loss or reduced employment due to the drought. To
date, CSD has reported that a total of $103,112 has been issued to the Center for
Employment Training, California Human Development, Central Valley Opportunity
Center, Center for Employment Training and Proteus with 39 participants enrolled.

In response to California’s historic drought, CSD has received $7.5 million in General
Fund to implement the Drought Emergency Assistance Program (DEAP) to provide
emergency relief and support services to drought-impacted individuals and their families
and households. As of October 16, CSD has reported that a total of $1,879,476 has
been issued to 1,512 households.

Drought Response Funding: The $687 million in state drought funding that was
appropriated last March through emergency legislation, as well as $142 million provided
in the 2014 Budget Act, continues to advance toward meeting critical needs. To date,
$468 million has been committed, and nearly $625 million of the emergency funds
appropriated in March came from sources dedicated to capital improvements to water
systems. Since March, the Department of Water Resources has expedited grant
approvals, getting $21 million immediately allocated to grantees that were pre-approved
for certain projects.

As planned in March, the next $200 million of expedited capital funding was awarded in
October, and the remaining $250 million will be granted by fall 2015. The 2014 Budget
Act appropriated an additional $53.8 million to CAL FIRE over its typical budget to
enhance firefighter surge capacity and retain seasonal firefighters beyond the typical fire
season.

As a result of continuing drought conditions, emergency legislation was enacted in
March 2015 that appropriated over $1 billion of additional funds for drought-related
projects and activities. The Administration’s May Revision proposal includes an
additional $2.2 billion for programs that protect and expand local water supplies, improve
water conservation, and provide immediate relief to impacted communities.

CURRENT DROUGHT CONDITIONS

Fire Activity: Since the beginning of the year, firefighters from CAL FIRE and the U.S.
Forest Service have responded to over 7,835 wildfires across the state, burning 824,290
acres. Fire activity across California remains high with nearly 311 combined wildfires in
just the past two weeks.

CAL FIRE Suspends Outdoor Residential Burning: California’s increased fire activity
this year, coupled with record-setting drought conditions, has caused CAL FIRE to
suspend burn permits in all counties in the State Responsibility Area.
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Dry Well Reports: With California in its fourth year of a severe, hot drought, the
Governor’'s Drought Task Force continues to monitor and identify communities and local
water systems in danger of running out of water. Recently, a cross-agency team, led by
DWR, developed a new system that improves and streamlines data collection and
reporting for household water shortages for California water systems with fewer than 15
household connections.

As of October 21, approximately 2,591 wells statewide have been identified as critical or
dry, which affects an estimated 12,955 residents. Cal OES has reported that 2,444 of the
2,502 dry wells are concentrated in the inland regions within the Central Valley. If you
are experiencing a water supply shortage, please submit a report on DWR’s website.

Vulnerable Water Systems: The State Water Board continues to provide technical and
funding assistance to several communities facing drinking water shortages, and is
monitoring water systems across the state. Since January 2014, 99 out of the 135
projects approved to receive emergency funding for interim replacement drinking water
have been executed.

On May 19, the State Water Board adopted Guidelines for administering the latest
emergency drought appropriations of $19 million announced this past March. To date,
the State Water Board has received requests for $5.4 million of those funds.

Projected Reservoir Management: Since the last report on October 16, Central Valley
reservoirs from Shasta and Trinity in the North to Isabella in the South had a net loss in
storage of 80,482 acre-feet (AF) with a total gain of 17,283 AF and a total loss of 97,765
AF. Shasta Reservoir decreased by 52,260 AF, while San Luis Reservoir, an off-stream
reservoir for the Central Valley Project and State Water Project, decreased its storage by
6,625 AF.

Oroville Reservoir recorded 1,032,464 AF on October 22 with a 10-day average
reduction in storage of 1,250 AF/day. Folsom Reservoir recorded 156,145 AF on
October 22 with a 10-day average reduction in storage of 752 AF/day.

Reservoir Levels as of October 25 remain low, including: Castaic Lake 31% of capacity
(41% of year to date average); Don Pedro 31% of capacity (48% of average); Exchequer
7% of capacity (16% of average); Folsom Lake 16% of capacity (30% of average); Lake
Oroville 29% of capacity (48% of average); Lake Perris 36% (46% of average); Millerton
Lake 34% of capacity (90% of average); New Melones 12% of capacity (21% of
average); Pine Flat 12% of capacity (34% of average); San Luis 17% of capacity (34% of
average); Lake Shasta 32% of capacity (54% of average); and Trinity Lake 21% of
capacity (32% of average). An update of water levels at other smaller reservoirs is also
available.

Weather Outlook: Dry and mild weather continues today. A weather system will bring
scattered showers to the region tonight through Wednesday. Breezy north winds are
likely Thursday into Friday. A cold system may impact the Sierra and western Nevada for
the start of next week with the potential for strong winds, showers and mountain snow.
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Local Government

o Local Emergency Proclamations: A total of 62 local Emergency Proclamations have
been received to date from city, county, and tribal governments, as well as special
districts:

0 28 Counties: Butte, Colusa, El Dorado, Fresno, Glenn, Inyo, Humboldt, Kern,
Kings, Lake, Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Modoc, Plumas, San Bernardino, San
Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, Shasta, Siskiyou, Sonoma, Stanislaus,
Sutter, Trinity, Tulare, Tuolumne, and Yuba.

o 13 Cities: City of Live Oak (Sutter County), City of Lodi (San Joaquin County), City
of Manteca (San Joaquin County), City of Montague (Siskiyou County), City of
Porterville (Tulare County), City of Portola (Plumas County), City of Ripon (San
Joaquin County), City of San Juan Bautista (San Benito County), City of Santa
Barbara (Santa Barbara County), City of Rancho Cucamonga (San Bernardino
County), City of West Sacramento (Yolo County), City of Willits (Mendocino
County) and the City of Fort Bragg (Mendocino County).

0 9 Tribes: Cortina Indian Rancheria (Colusa County), Hoopa Valley Tribe
(Humboldt County), Karuk Tribe (Siskiyou/Humboldt Counties), Kashia Band of
Pomo Indians of the Stewarts Point Rancheria (Sonoma County), Picayune
Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians (Madera County) Sherwood Valley Pomo Indian
Tribe (Mendocino County), Tule River Indian Tribe (Tulare County), Yocha Dehe
Wintun Nation (Yolo County), and Yurok Tribe (Humboldt County

0 12 Special Districts: Carpinteria Valley Water District (Santa Barbara County),
Goleta Water District (Santa Barbara County), Groveland Community Services
District (Tuolumne County), Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
(Mariposa Stanislaus County), Mariposa Public Utility District (Mariposa County),
Meiners Oaks Water District (Ventura County), Montecito Water District (Santa
Barbara County), Mountain House Community Service District (San Joaquin
County), Nevada Irrigation District (Nevada County), Placer County Water Agency
(Placer County), Tuolumne Utilities District (Tuolumne County), and Twain Harte
Community Services District (Tuolumne County).

e Water Agency Conservation Efforts: The Association of California Water Agencies
(AWCA) has identified several hundred local water agencies that have implemented
water conservation actions. These water agencies are responding to the drought by
implementing conservation programs, which include voluntary calls for reduced water
usage and mandatory restrictions where water shortages are worst.

ACWA released a Drought Response Toolkit to assist water agencies as they take
action to meet state-mandated water conservation target and communicate information
about water use restrictions, enforcement and other issues with their customers, media
and other audiences
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e County Drought Taskforces: A total of 33 counties have established drought task
forces to coordinate local drought response. These counties include: Butte, Colusa,
Glenn, Humboldt, Kern, Kings, Lake, Madera, Mendocino, Merced, Modoc, Monterey,
Napa, Nevada, Orange, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, San Francisco, San Joaquin, San
Luis Obispo, San Mateo, Santa Barbara, Santa Clara, Siskiyou, Stanislaus, Solano,
Sutter, Tehama, Trinity, Tulare, Tuolumne, and Yolo.

o Tribal Taskforce: A total of 7 tribes have established drought task forces to coordinate
tribal drought response. These tribes include: Hoopa Valley Tribe (Humboldt County),
Hopland Tribe (Mendocino County), Karuk Tribe (Siskiyou County), La Jolla Band of
Luiseno Indians (San Diego County), Sherwood Valley Tribe (Mendocino County),
Trinidad Tribe (Humboldt County), and Yurok Tribe (Humboldt and Del Norte County).

DROUGHT RELATED WEBSITES FOR MORE INFORMATION

Drought.CA.Gov: California’s Drought Information Clearinghouse

State’s Water Conservation Campaign, Save Our Water
Local Government, Drought Clearinghouse and Toolkit

California Department of Food and Agriculture, Drought Information
California Department of Water Resources, Current Water Conditions
California Data Exchange Center, Snow Pack/Water Levels
California State Water Resources Control Board, Water Rights, Drought Info and Actions
California Natural Resources Agency, Drought Info and Actions
State Water Resources Control Board, Drinking Water, SWRCB Drinking Water Program
California State Water Project, Information

U.S. Drought Monitor for Current Conditions throughout the Region
U.S. Drought Portal, National Integrated Drought Information System (NIDIS)
National Weather Service Climate Predictor Center
USDA Drought Designations by County CA County Designations
USDA Disaster and Drought Assistance Information USDA Programs
U.S. Small Business Administration Disaster Assistance Office
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Comprehensive Annual Financial Report: Fiscal Year 2014-15

SUMMARY:

California law requires that each local government publish audited financial statements within six months of the
close of the fiscal year. The District retained the services of Pun & McGeady, LLP, to complete its audit for
Fiscal Year 2014-15. The audit process culminates with the publication of a Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR), which includes audited financial statements, unaudited financial data, and management
discussion and analysis. Attached is the CAFR for Fiscal Year 2014-15, shows a reduction in the District’'s net
position by $300,000.

Representatives of Pun & McGeady will be available at the Board meeting to answer questions.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

DISCUSSION:

In compliance with guidance from the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB), the Fiscal Year 2014-
15 CAFR implements the following two significant new components.

1. GASB 61, which updates GASB 14, provides additional guidance on when a unit of government or an
agency should be reported as a "component unit" under a primary government. A comprehensive
review utilizing GASB 61 guidance led to the inclusion of the JPA as a discretely presented component
unit to the District, which serves as the primary government. The primary determining factor was the
District’s 70.6% interest in the capacity rights of the JPA. This change results in JPA financial
information being presented in the District's CAFR in addition to the JPA having its own financial
statements. Itis important to note that this change does not affect District financial information.

2. GASB 68 and 71 improves financial reporting of pension obligations. The Fiscal Year 2014-15 CAFR
implements the reporting of pension liability within the District’s financial statements, requiring a
restatement of Fiscal Year 2013-14 net position to allow for proper comparison.
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The District's net position was reduced by $0.3 million, to $214.3 million, at June 30, 2015. Revenues
were down by 4.5%, and expenditures were reduced by 0.7%. The change in net position is summarized

below.
Operation Revenue from water and Sanitation $54,272,881
Other Operating Revenue 1,910,897
Operating expenses from Water and Sanitation (539,539,857)
Depreciation (54,579,330)
Net Operating Income (Loss) $12,064,591
Non-Operating Income $1,736,797
Non-Operating Expense (51,270,620)
JPA Expense (513,828,084)
Capital Contribution $990,038
Change in Net Position ($307,278)
Adjusted Net Positon at June 30, 2014 $214.6 million
Net Position at June 30, 2015 $214.3 million

Operating income was lower than in the prior year, primarily due to the on-going drought and water
conservation. Operating expenses also decreased, primarily due to reduced expenditures for purchasing

imported water.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration

ATTACHMENTS:

Fiscal Year 2014-15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
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The District has operated. under the board-general manager form of government since its
inception. Policy-making and legislative authority are vested in a governing board (Board)
consisting of five members elected by division on a non-partisan basis. The Board appoints the
general manager, who in turn appoints the heads of the various departments. Board members
serve overlapping four-year terms, and every two years -- concurrent with installation of the newly
elected board -- select board officers. A District representative to the board of directors of
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California is appointed to serve an indefinite term.

The District provides potable water, wastewater, composting and recycled water services to its
customers. Wastewater, composting and recycled water services are provided in conjunction
with Triunfo Sanitation District through the JPA,; the District is the administering agent for the JPA,

Although not required by law, the Board adopts a final budget for the next fiscal year by the close
of the current fiscal year. The annual budget serves as the foundation for the District's financial
planning and control. The budget is prepared and organized by enterprise, function (e.g. system
operations) and department (e.g. Facilities and Operations). Department heads may transfer
resources within a department or enterprise as they see fit, but transfers between depariments or
enterprises need special approval from the General Manager and/or Board.

Local Economy

The region is highly desirable for both residences and businesses, with exceptional natural
attributes, known to be among the most beautiful areas in Southern California. Much of the
service area lies within the Santa Monica Mountains with the associated magnificent, craggy
terrain, mountain and ocean views and moderate climate. Open space and recreational
opporiunities are abound with considerable local acreage dedicated as national and state
parkland. Beaches lie within minutes of any location in the area. Varied academic institutions
are proximate and easily accessible, including Pepperdine University in Malibu, California
Lutheran University in Thousand Oaks, California State University, Northridge, and California
State University, Channel Islands. .

The area contains some of the highest assessed values for property in Los Angeles County. All
are relatively new communities with recent infrastructure and an award-winning, highly sought-
after public school system. More than 80% of local housing is comprised of single-family
dwellings, in sharp contrast to the countywide average of 56%. Median home prices in the area
considerably exceed county averages. New businesses are taking over the commercial spaces
vacated during economic downtum at an increasing rate, and most commercial and retail
businesses are doing better than those in other areas. There are no major industrial customers.

Primarily residential, the District is also a home to notable corporations and commercial acfivities.
Located within the service area are national headquarters of Bank of America Home Loans, Dole
Foods, Guitar Center, THQ, JD Powers and Associates and The Cheesecake Factory. The area
is statistically shown to be "jobs rich", with more people working in the region than there are
workers living here,

Retail potential of the area is not fully satisfied, and there has been considerable growth along

the freeway corridor, Developers are carefully creating compatible new retail centers and other
mixed-use projects. Shopping areas, such as The Commons in Calabasas and The Shoppes at

Westlake Village, reflect the taste and demographics of the population served.

© i
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Long-term Financial Planning

The District has been proactive to ensure that its long-term financial needs are met to continue
providing high-quality, reliable services to its customers. On July 8, 2014, the Board approved an
agreement with Raftelis Financial Consultants, Inc. to complete a comprehensive financial review,
cost of service analysis and rate study for the District, The rate study included the development
of budget-based rates to drive an efficiency ethic among customers and recommendations to
improve the District’s fixed cost recovery, recognizing that water sales can decline significantly
during times of drought. On October 26, 2018, the Board approved a five-year rate plan for all
three District enterprises with rate adjustments each January 1st, from 2016 through 2020. The
new rates will ensure that LVMWD has sufficient revenues to meet its operating costs and capital
improvement needs.

Relevant Financial Policies

Since 1999, the District has utilized a broad-based set of Board-adopted financial policies to guide
it in making important financial decisions. The policies are reviewed and updated periodically to
address changing conditions and adopted annually as an integral part of the budget. No changes
were made to the policies in Fiscal Year 2014-15. However, the Board adopted revised Financial :
Policies on July 14, 2015, modifying reserve requirements related to capital projects, specifying
an $8 million target for the Rate Stabilization Fund, and clarifying the District's practice for
payments of insurance claims that are less than the self-insured retention amount.

Major Initiatives

During Fiscal Year 2014-15, the District completed a number of important capital improvement
projects, including the 30-inch transmission main improvements in Calabasas and substantial
completion of a new 5-million-gallon potable water tank in Westlake Village. These two projects
were part of a multi-year $29,000,000 Backbone Improvements Program that is nearing
completion. The Backbone Improvements Program demonstrates LVMWD's commitment to
providing reliable service to its customers. Additionally, the District completed several significant
rehabilitation projects, including the recoating of a 50-year-old 8-million-galion potable water tank
in Calabasas, the lining of Recycled Water Reservoir No. 2 and installation of shade balls to
improve water quality, and the rehabilitation of the primary clarifiers and air system at the Tapia
Water Reclamation Facility.

The District also continued to expand the use of recycled water by converting common
landscaping in Calabasas to recycled water and executing an agreement, on behalf of the JPA,
with the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power to extend facilities to serve the Woodland
Hills Country Club in the western San Fernando Valley. The District and its JPA partner, Triunfo
Sanitation District, also made significant progress on an effort for seasonal storage of recycled
water, which entails long-range plans to beneficially use all of the JPA's recycled water and to
effectively discontinue discharges to Malibu Creek. The work cuiminated with approval of a Plan
of Action for the effort by the JPA Board of Directors on July 6, 2015.

During Fiscal Year 2014-15, the District also successfully negotiated terms for successor
Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) with its Management and Supervisory, Professional,
and Confidential Employee Bargaining Units. MOUs with these. units expired on June 30, 2015,
and the successor MOUs were approved in September 2015, covering the period of July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2018.

il
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To the Board of Directors

of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Calabasas, California
Page 2

Emphasis of Matter
Implementation of GASB Statements Nos. 68 and 71

As discussed in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27} and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The adoption of these standards required retrospective
application of previously reported net position and reclassification of certain accounts as of July 1, 2014 as described
in Note 14 to the basic financial statements. In addition, Net Pension Liability is reported in the Statement of Net
Position in the amount of $15,870,322 as of June 30, 2014, the measurement date. Net pension liability is calculated by
actuaries using estimates and actuarial techniques from an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013 which was then
rolled-forward by the actuaries to June 30, 2014, the measurement date for California Public Employee Retirement
System {(“CalPERS”) plan. Qur opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis, the Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios for CalPERS Pension Plan, the
Schedule of Contribution — CalPERS Pension Plan, and the Schedules of Funding Progress for Other Post-
Employment Benefits plan on pages 7 through 13 and 51 through 53, as identified in the accompanying table of
contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our
audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements. The Introductory and Statistical Sections are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Introductory and Statistical
Sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.
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LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2015

This section of the District's annual financial report presents management’'s analysis of the
District's financial performance during the Fiscal Year that ended on June 30, 2015. Please
read it in conjunction with the Financial Statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
¢ The District's net position decreased by $0.3 million to $214.3 million.

e During the year the District's revenues decreased by 4.5% to $57.9 million, while
expenses increased by 0.7% to $59.2 million.

s Capital contributions to the District decreased to $1 million or 36% less than last year.
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to Las Virgenes Municipal
Water District's basic financial statements. The District's basic financial statements comprise
two components: Financial Statements and Notes to the Financial Statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves. The comparative financial statements are not presented for the year ended June
30, 2015 due to the implementation of Government accounting Standards Board Statement No.
68. The comparative financial statements will be presented for the year ended June 30, 2016.

CHANGES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 61 (GASB 61)

GASB 61, dated November 2010, was implemented to improve financial reporting by providing
additional guidance on when a unit of government should be included as a component unit of a
primary government. For the purposes of this analysis, the District is the primary government
and the Las Virgenes — Triunfo Joint Powers Autherity (JPA) is the potential component unit.

Prior to GASB 61, the guidance for whether to include the JPA as a component unit of
government in the District’s financial statements was found in GASB 14.

In determining whether the JFA met the criteria, the District needed to determine whether the
District was financially accountable for the JPA and whether excluding the JPA from the
District's financial statements would be misleading. GASB 14 provides a test to determine
whether the JPA should be included. The factors considered included:

1) Does the District have a voting majority of the JPA Board?

2) ls there a financial benefit or burden from the JPA?

3) ls there fiscal dependence on the District?

Following GASB 14 and additional guidance from the Governmental Accounting, Auditing and
Financial Reporting {(GAFFR) Blue Book, the District concluded that the JPA was not a
component unit of the District and should not be included as a component unit in the District's
Financial Statements. The determining factor was the District did not appoint a majority of the
JPA Board.
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GASB 61 was adopted to provide additicnal guidance on when an entity should be included as
a component unit of the primary government. A portion of GASB 61 focused on providing
additional guidance for governments to determine whether it would be misleading to exclude the
component unit from the financial statements. Based on GASB 61 and its guidance, it would be
misleading to exclude the potential component unit because the District has a 70.6% interest in
the capacity rights to the JPA facilities. The JPA should be included in the District's financial
statements as a component unit. Since the JPA budget is adopted independently and the
District does not have a controlling interest on the JPA Board, it was determined that the JPA
best meets the criteria as a discretely presented compeonent unit. This determination results in
presenting the JPA's financial information in the District's financial statements. District
information presented remains comparable to previous CAFRs.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 68 (GASB 68) and 71 (GASB 71)

In 2012, the Governmental Standards Board issued its Statement 68 to improve financial
reporting of pension obligations. GASB 68 and 71 defines how the District will present pension
liability and contributions made after measurement date, and is reflected in Note 10. GASB 68
also requires adding the District’'s pension liabilities to the Financial Statements beginning on
page 14. The District's reported pension liability is $15.8 million at June 30, 2015.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements of the District report information about the District using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies, These statements offer short- and
long-term financial information about its activities. The Statement of Net Position includes all of
the District's assets, deferred outflow of resources, liabilities and provides information about the
nature and amounts of investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to District creditors
(liabilities). It also provides the basis for computing rate of return, evaluating the capital
structure of the District and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District.

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the success of
the District's operations over the past year and can be used to determine the District's credit
worthiness and whether the District has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees
and other charges.

The final required Financial Statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The primary purpose of
this statement is to provide information about the District’s cash receipts and cash payments
during the reporling period. The statement reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net
changes in cash resulting from operations and investments. It also provides answers to such
questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the change in
cash balance during the reporting period.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Our analysis of the District begins on page 16 of the Financial Statements. One of the most
important questions asked about the District's finances is “Is the District, as a whole better off or
worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the District's
activities in a way that will help answer this question. These two statements report the net
position of the District and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the
difference between assets, deferred outflow of resources and liabilities, as one way to measure
financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net
position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. However,
you will need to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions,
population growth, zoning, and new or changed government legislation. Fiscal Year 2014/15
saw the beginning of water restrictions and other increased conservation measures resulting
from the continuing drought. These factors contributed to changes in the District's net position
noted below.

NET POSITION

Table 1 shows a comparative analysis of the Districts Net Position. As shown below, net
position decreased by $0.3 million to $214.3 million in FY 2015.. The implementation of GASB
68 restated the net position at June 30, 2014 by $15.9 million.

TABLE 1
Condensed Statements of Net Position
(In thousands of dollars)

FY 2014
(as

FY 2015 Restated)

Current and Other Assets $ 77,658 $ 87,770

Capital Assets 120,949 113,119

Investment in JPA 66,721 68,788

Total Assets 265,328 269,677

Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,045 3,283

Long-Term Debt Outstanding 20,177 22,281

Net Pension Liability 15,870 21,405

- Other Liabilities 13,114 14,647

Total Liabilities 49,161 58,333

Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,892 -
Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets, 100,170 90,476

Restricted 2,652 4,108

Unrestricted 111,498 120,048

Total Net Position $ 214,320 $ 214,627

ITEM 5C



167

REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position

(In thousands of dollars)

FY 2015 FY 2014
Operating Revenues;:
Water Sales - 37,547 % 41,177
Sanitation and Other 18,637 17,503
Non-operating Revenues:
Taxes and Penalties 903 892
Interest Income and Other 789 1,013
Total Revenues 57,876 60,585
Depreciation Expense 4 579 4,617
Other Operating Expenses 39,540 39,532
Share of JPA Net Expenses 13,828 13,602
Non-Operating Expenses 1,226 994
Total Expenses 59,173 58,745
Income (Loss) Before Capital
Contributions (1,297} 1,841
Capital Contributions 990 . ~ 1,540
Change in Net Position (307) 3,381
Net Position - Beginning of Year!" 214,627 211,246
Net Position - End of Year $ 214320 § 214,627

{1} Includes prior year adjustment of ($19.6 million) related to net pension liabilities.

While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides information concerning the nature
and source of these changes. As shown in Table 2 above, the Income Before Capital
Contributions decreased by $1.3 million. The Income plus Capital Contributions lead to the
overall decrease in net position of $0.3 million, when compared to last year's CAFR. A prior year
adjustment to Net Position to reflect pension liability, resulted in an adjusted Beginning Net
Position of $214.6 million, or a decrease of 0.2%, $0.3 miillion, during Fiscal Year 2014/15. This
exemplifies the effect of reporting pension liability on the District's Financial Statements.

Water sales, our biggest revenue source, were lower by volume sold as the drought persisted
and the District implemented restrictions limiting outdoor watering to 3 days per week and
increased conservation efforts. In sanitation, a rate increase on July 1, 2014, resulted in slight
increase in revenue.

10
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Changes in taxes and penalties, as well as, interest income and other revenues was minimal.
The slight increase refiects the overall stabilization of the economic environment, with property
valuations within the District improving and the overall interest rates on investments stabilizing.

Operating expenses were flat year-over-year and decreased sales mitigated increased cost.

Capital contributions are irregular as the major residential potential developments have been
completed and manly small projects are anticipated in the future, which is anticipated in the
District's master plan for each enterprise.

CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of FY 2015, the District had invested $222.4 million in a broad range of infrastructure
including water and sewer lines, wastewater facilities, reservoirs, tanks, distribution facilities,
compost facility, maintenance and administration facilities, vehicles and equipment and an
investment in Joint Venture of $66.7 million as shown in Table 3. More information about the
District's Capital Assets is presented on pages 36 and 37 in the Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.

TABLE 3
Capital Assets
(In thousands of dollars)
Total
. Dollar Percent
FY 2015 FY 2014 Change Change

Land $6,915 $6,915 0 0.00%
Buildings and Improvements 22,018 21,797 221 1.01%
Machinery and Equipment 10,889 10,802 87 0.81%
Infrastructure 165,861 159,138 6,723 4,22%
Construction in Progress 16,737 11.527 5.210 45.20%
Subtotal 222,420 210179 12,241 5.82%
Less Accumulated Depreciation 101,472 97.060 4412 4.55%
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 120,948 113,119 7,829 6.92%

Investment in Joint Venture Capital
Asset 66,721 68,788 (2.067) (3.00)%

Total Capital Assets  $187,669 $181,907 8,762 317%

11
ITEM 5C



169

The following is a summary of some of the major improvements to the system during FY 2014.

TABLE 4
Major Capital Improvement Projects
(In thousands of dollars)

FY 2015
Five Million Gallon Potable Water Tank 3 8,425
Calabasas Potable \Water Tank Renovation 2,537
Recycled Water Reservoir #2 Rehabilitation 1,425
Construct 3rd Digester @ Rancho Las Virgenes 1,297
Bldg. 7 & 8 HVAC Integration 297
Westlake Filtration Plant Expansion 274
Tapia Primary Tank Rehabilitation : 260
Total : $ 14,515

LONG TERM DEBT

At year-end, the District had $22.1 million in long term debt, down from $24.1 in FY 2014, a
decrease of $2.0 million due to the District's payment of the annual debt obligation. This debt is
mainly the obligation of the Sanitation Enterprise. More detailed information about the District's
long-term liabilities is presented on pages 37 to 38 in the Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements. No new debt was incurred in FY 2015,

The District maintains an “AA” rating from Standard & Poor's for the refunding revenue bonds,
One area that demonstrates the District's financial strength and future borrowing capability is

seen in its debt coverage ratio. Current bond covenants require that the debt coverage ratio
must be greater than 1.10. The debt coverage ratio for FY 2015 was 2.47%.

12
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TABLE 5
Debt Coverage Ratio
(In thousands of dollars)

Total
Percent
FY 2015 FY 2014 Change
Revenues:
Revenues from Operations $16,726 $16,552 -0.2%
Interest Income and Other 234 472 -50.5%
Capacity Fees 462 1,125 -56.0%
Total Revenues 17,422 18,149 -4.1%
Total Operating Expenses (less depreciation) 10,653 10,692 -0.4%
Net Earnings 6,769 1457 -9.3%
Maximum Annual Debt Service 2,743 2,758 -0.5%
Debt Coverage Ratio 247 2711 1.2%

The District has outstanding refunding revenue bonds issued in December 2009. The District's
current average cost of capital is 4.05%, as shown on Table 6.

TABLE 6
Cost of Capital
(In thousands of dollars)

Average
Debt Balance Coupon Rate

Refunding Revenue Bonds | 20,745 4.05%
Total 20,745 4.05%

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGER

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers, investors, and creditors with
a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountabitity for
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District, Department of Finance and
Administration, 4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas, California, 81302; or visit our website at
www. lvmwd.com.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2015
Discretely
* Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note' 3) 3 19,832,815 $ 4,759,547
Cash and cash equivalents - designated for capital projects (Note 3} 1,004,618 -
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 2,761,223
Investments (Note 3) 33,565,685 1,001,457
Receivables:
Sales and services, net of allowance for uncollectible {Note 4) 7,694,515 850,601
Due from Joint Powers Authority (Note 6) 3,648,667 -
Interest 79,295 3,937
Interest receivable - designated for capital projects 58 -
Taxes 194,041 -
Other 92,912 -
Inventories (Note 5) 8,556,424 177,855
Prepaid items 228,230 39,131
Total current assets 77,658,483 6,832,528
Noncurrent assets:
Investments in Joint Powers Authority (Note 6) 66,720,712 -
Capital assets (Note 7): ’
Nondepreciable 23,652,105 22,509,038
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation : 97,296,697 73,972,613
Capital assets, net 120,948,802 96,481,651
Total noncurrent assets 187,669,514 96,481,651
Total assets 265,327,997 103,314,179
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on debt refunding ) 1,343,244 -
Pension contribution after measurement date 1,701,878 -
Total deferred outllows of resources 3,045,122 -

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Statement of Net Position (Continued)

June 30, 2015

174

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA
_ LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts and contracts payable and accrued expenses 4,585,021 880,409
Interest payable 146,354 -
Unearned capacity and developer fees 4,262,096 -
Due to primary government - 3,648,667
Due to other government - 2,303,452
Deposits and other 178,169 -
Compensated absences (Note 8) 1,997,823 -
Long-term debt - due within one year (Note 9) 1,945,816 -
Total current liabilities 13,115,279 6,832,528
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt - due in more than one year (Note 9) 20,175,861 -
Net pension liabilities (Note 10) 15,870,322 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 36,046,183 -
Total liabilities 49,161,462 6,832,528
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Difference between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments 4,891,597 -
Total deferred inflows of resources 4,891,597 -
NET POSITION (Note 12)
Primary government's net investment in capital assets 100,170,369 64,185,698
Other government's net investment in capital assets - 32,295,953
Restricted for:
Debt services ’ 2,616,875 -
Capital Projects 1,263,837 -
Unrestricted 110,268,979 -
Total net position $ 214,320,060 $ 96,481,651

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

175

Operating Revenues:

Water sales and service fees
Sanitation service fees
Wholesale recycle water sales
Rental income

Other income

Total operating revenucs

Operating Expenses:
Water expenses:
Source of supply
Pumping
Transmission and distribution
Meter
Water conservation
Rental
General and administrative

Total water expenses

Sanitation expenses:
Other sewage treatment
Lifting
General and administrative ~

Total sanitation expenses

JPA expenses:
Operating expenses
General and administrative

Total JPA expenses

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Billings to primary government
Billings to other government

Total JPA billings

Net Operating Income (Loss)

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA
& 37,546,957 $ -
16,725,924 -
- 2,134,678
5,074 -
1,905,823 226,336
56,183,778 2,361,014
25,302,308 -
1,581,852 -
2,975,044 -
571,636 -
1,964,078 -
3,021 -
5,667,844 -
38,066,383 -
227282 -
240,910 -
1,005,282 -
1,473,474 -
- 8,736,675
- 6,452,880
- 15,189,555
4,579,330 6,318,589
44,119,187 21,508,144
- 8,624,539
- 4,305,047
- 12,929,586
12,064,591 (6,217,544)
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA
Nonoperating Revenucs (Expenses):
Taxes and penalties . 903,662 -
Interest income 478,133 13,136
Facilities charge 344,732 -
Interest expense and fiscal charges (909,083) -
Share of Joint Powers Authority (expense) (13,828,084) -
Gain (loss) on disposal of capital asset 10,270 . (53,353)
Other revenues/{expenses) . (361,537) {114,180}
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) (13,361,907 (154,397)
Capital Contributions:
Capital contributions from others 990,038 -
Capital contributions from primary government - 2,581,699
Capital contributions from other government . - 1,075,099
Total capital contributions 990,038 3,656,798
Changes in Net Position (307,278) (2,715,143)
Net Position:
Beginning of year, as restated (Note 14) 214,627,338 99,196,794
End of year 5 214,320,060 $ 96,481,651

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

177

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash received from participants
Cash payments to suppliers for operations
Cash received from (paid to) Joint Powers Authority
Cash payments for general and administrative expenses
Cash received from others

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities:
Property taxes and fee collected
Receipt from facilities charges

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Proceeds from sale of assets
Capital contribution
Net amount paid to participants
Repayment of bonds payable and capital [eases
Interest payment
Capital facilities and developer fees received
Capital facilities and developer fees refunded and developer fees used

Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities

Cash Flows From lnvesting Activitics:
Interest received
Contributions to Joint Power Authority
Investments matured
Purchase of investments

Net cash (used in) investing activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year

Financial Statement Presentation:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - designated for capital projects
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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Discretely
Presented
Primary Compaonent Unit -
Government JPA
3 56,846,055 3 -
- 15,127,507
(36,720,833) (14,961,919)
999,307 -
(7,127,699) -
1,582,516 -
15,579,346 165,588
919,380 -
344,732 -
1,264,112 -
(12,698,054) (3.656,799)
10,270 -
- 3,656,799
- (581,866)
(1,864,829) -
(921,050) -
1,842,510 -
(42,050)
(13,673,203) (581,866)
498,945 14,091
(11,761,025) -
12,432,280 .
(2,014,354) (1,002,456)
(844,154) (988.365)
2,326,101 (1,404,643)
21,272,555 6,164,190
23,598,656 $ 4,759,547
19,832,815 3 4,759,547
1,004,618 -
2,761,223 -
23,598,656 % 4,759,547

ITEM 5C



178

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA

Reconciliation of Net Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided By (Used In) Operating Activities:
Net operating income (loss) b3 12,064,591 b3 (6,217,544}
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation 4,579,330 6,318,589
Write-off of construction in progress 463,651 -
Other revenues (361,537) -
Changes in operating assefs and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in accounts and other receivables ’ 2,577,049 63,243
. (Increase) decrease in due from Joint Powers Authority 999,307
(Increase) decrease in inventories (1,592,320) 10,466
(Increase)} decrease in prepaid items (223) 1,042
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows or resources - pension 78,128 -
Increase (decrease) in accounts and contracts payable
and accrued expenses . (2,614,576} 103,972
Increase (decrease) in deposits and other 29,281 (114,180}
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability (5,534,932) -
Increase {decrease) in deferred inflows or resources - pension ‘ 4,891,597 -
Net cash provided by Operating Activities ) $ 15,579,346 3 165,588

Disclosure of Noncash Transactions:

1. The District received capital contributions in the form of donated capital assets totaling $174,682 for the year ended June
30, 2015.

2. Projects funded by water and sewer capacity fees/connection fees and meter installation fees were completed during the
fiscal year. As a result, capital contribution in the amount of $804,868 from capacity fee and $10,488 from meters installed
were reclassified from deferred capacity and developer fees to contributed capital for the year ended June 30, 2015,

See accompanying notes to the Basic Financial Statements.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 1 — Reporting Entity

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District (the “District™) is organized under the Municipal Water District Act of 1911
(California Water Code 71000}. A five-member board of directors, who are elected by geographic divisions, provide
governance. The District was formed to secure a high quality, reliable source of water for areas which include the
cities of Agoura Hills, Calabasas, Hidden Hills and Westlake Village, plus surrounding unincorporated portions of
western Los Angeles County.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”) was created on October 12, 1964 between the District and
Triunfo Sanitation District (“TSD”) for the purpose of constructing, operating, maintaining and providing for the
replacement of a joint sewage system to serve the Malibu Canyon drainage area. The JPA consists of ten board
members where five of them are the board members of the District and the other five are the board members of TSD.
The JPA is fiscally dependent on the District and there is a financial benefit and burden relationship between
the District and the JPA. The JPA issues a separate financial report that is available upon request from the District.
The financial statements of the JPA are included as a discretely presented component of the District’s financial
statements.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations promulgated by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (“GASB”) commonly referred to as accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”). GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting standards.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position, the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position, and statement of cash flows) report information on all of the activities of the District.

The financial statements are reported using the “economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of

accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of

the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as all eligibility requirements

have been met. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual and so has
been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, the Statement of Net Position reports separate sections for Deferred Outflows
of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources, when applicable.

Deferred Outflows of Resources represent outflows of resources (consumption of net position) that apply to
future periods and that, therefore, will not be recognized as an expense until that time.

Deferred Inflows of Resources represent inflows of resources (acquisition of net position) that apply to
future periods and that, therefore, are not recognized as a revenue until that time.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {(Continued)
. For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated from the primary operations of the District. The District
reports a measure of operations by presenting the change in net assets from operations as "operating income" in the
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. Operating activities are defined by the District as all
activities other than financing and investing activities (interest expense and investment income), grants and
subsidies, settlement receivable allowance, and other infrequently occurring transaction of a non-operating nature.
Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the District. All other expenses
are reported as non-operating expenses.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less and are
carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

The District participates in an investment pool managed by the State of California titled Local Agency Investment
Fund (“LAIF™), which has invested a portion of the pool funds in structured notes and asset-backed securities. LAIF’s
investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the State of California collateralizing these
investments. In addition, these structured notes and assets-backed securities are subject to market risk and to change in
interest rates. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares,

Certain disclosure requirements, if applicable for deposit and investment risk, are specified for the following areas:

s Interest Rate Risk
¢ Credit Risk

—  Overall

— Custodial Credit Risk

— Concentration of Credit Risk
» Foreign Currency Risk

Restricted Cash and Investments

Cash and investments with fiscal agents are restricted due to limitations on their use by bond covenants or donor
limitations. Fiscal agents acting on behalf of the District hold investment funds arising from the proceeds of long-term
debt issuances. The funds may be used for specific capital outlays or for the payment of certain bonds, and have been
invested only as permitted by specific State statutes or applicable District ordinance, resolution or bond indenture.

Receivables and Unbilled Revenues

Customer accounts receivable consist of amounts owed by private individuals and organizations for services rendered
in the regular course of business operations. Receivables are shown net of allowances for doubtful accounts, if any.
The District also accrues an estimated amount for services that have been provided, but not yet billed. Federal and
State grants accrued as revenue when all eligibility requirements have been met. Amount earned but outstanding at
year end are reported as due from other governments.

Inventory of Materials

Inventories consist of expendable materials, supplies, and water in storage and are stated at average cost.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the fiscal year ended are recorded as prepaid
items. :

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost, if actual historical cost was not available.
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. The District policy has set
the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000, all of which must have an estimated useful life in

excess of one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Primarv Government

Water Plant Source of supply (primarily water tanks) 10- 100 Years
Plant 10 - 75 Years
Structures 25-35 Years
Sanitation Plant Plant 10 - 100 Years
Machinery and equipment 3-25 Years
General Utility Plant Building and improvements ‘ 10 - 50 Years
Machinery and equipment 3-25 Years

Discretely Presented Component Unit - JPA
Recycle Water Plants Plant 10- 100 Years
Machinery and equipment 3-25 Years

Major outlays for capital assets are capitalized as projects, once constructed, and repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed. Interest accrued during capital assets construction, if any, is capitalized as part of the asset cost, net of
interest income on construction bond proceeds.

Capital Contributions
Prepayments of water and sewer capacity fees/connection fees assessed by the District are reported as unearned

revenues until construction of the related projects has commenced and the District is reasonably certain they will be
completed. Upon completion, the applicable amounts are recognized as capital contributions.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Compensated Absences

District's policy permits its employees to accumulate not more than 288 hours of their current annual vacation for the
miscellaneous general and office units and not more than 311 hours for the supervisor, professional, confidential and
management units. General Managers are compensated 5 days into accrued sick leave bank at onset of employment
and 8 hours per month thereafter up to 96 hours per year with a maximum of 311 hours accrual. Non-Represented
employees are compensated 8 hours per month. The annual accrual of sick leave has no maximum accrual. The
combined unused vacation and sick pay will be paid to employee or his/her beneficiary upon leaving the District’s
employment. The amount due will be determined using salary/wage rate in effect at the time of separation and vesting
period.

All vested vacation and compensatory leave time is recognized as an expense and as a liability at the time the benefit
vests. The liability for compensated absences is included as part of compensated absences payable from unrestricted
current assets.

Long-Term Debt

Debt premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the debt using the straight-line method. Long-term debt is
reported net of the applicable unamortized bond premium or discount. Debt issuance costs are expensed when
incurred.

Arbitrage Rebate Requirement

The District is subject to the Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) Section 148(f), related to its tax exempt revenue bonds.
The IRC requires that investment earnings on gross proceeds of any revenue bonds that are in excess of the amount
prescribed will be surrendered to the Internal Revenue Service. The District had no rebate liability for arbitrage as of
June 30, 2015.

Pension

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the plans and additions
to/deductions from the plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the
plans (Note 10). For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

The following timeframes are used for pension reporting;:

Valuation Date June 30, 2013
Measurement Date June 30, 2014
Measurement Period July 1,2013 to June 30, 2014

Gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position are recognized in pension
expense systematically over time. The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain
or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense. The amortization period differs depending on the
source of the gain or loss. The difference between projected and actual earnings is amortized straight-line over 3 years.
All other amounts are amortized straight-line over the average expected remaining service lives of all members that are
provided with benefits (active, inactive, and retired) as of the beginning of the measurement period.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Net Position

Net position represents the difference between all other elements in the statement of net position and should be
displayed in the following three components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted — This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources related to those assets.

Unrestricted — This component of net position is the amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net investment in
capital assets or the restricted component of net position.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied on March 1 and are payable in two installments: November 1 and February 1 of each year.
Property taxes become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, for the first and second installments, respectively.
The lien date is March 1. The County of Los Angeles, California (“County”) bills and collects property taxes and
remits them to the District according to a payment schedule established by the County.

The County is permitted by State law to levy on properties at 1% of full market value (at time of purchase) and can
increase the property tax rate at no more than 2% per year. The District receives a share of this basic tax levy
proportionate to what it received during the years 1976-1978.

Property taxes are recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes have been levied.

No allowance for doubtful accounts was considered necessary.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. '

Accounting Changes

GASB has issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27). This Statement establishes standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflow of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures for pension plans. This Statement identifies the
methods and assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their
actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. This statement became
effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. See Note 14 for prior period adjustment as a result of
implementation.

27
ITEM 5C



185

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Accounting Changes

GASB has issued Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operation. This Statement
establishes accounting and financial reporting standards related to government combinations and disposals of government
operations. As used in this Statement, the term government combinations includes a variety of transactions referred to as
mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations This statement became effective for periods beginning after December 15,
2013 and did not have a significant impact on the District’s financial statements for year ended June 30, 2015.

GASB has issued Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. This statement establishes standards relates to amounts associated with
contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit
pension plan after the measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability. This statement became
effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. See Note 14 for prior period adjustment as a result of implementation.
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments

At June 30, 2015, cash and investments are classified in the accompanying statements of net position as follows:

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA Total
Unrestricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 20837433 % 4,759,547 § 25,596,980
Investments 33,565,685 1,001,457 34,567,142
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2,761,223 - 2,761,223
. Total cash and investments § 57,164,341 % 5761,004 § 62925345
At June 30, 2015, cash and investments consisted of the followings:
Diécretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA Total
Deposits:
Demand Deposits $ 995881 § 383900 § 1,379,781
Petty Cash 1,950 - 1,950
Total deposits 997,831 383,900 1,381,731
Investments:
Money market mutual funds 40,798 - 40,798
Municipal Bonds 4,577,672 - 4,577,672
U.S. Government Sponsored Agency Security 27,985,650 - 27,985,650
Investment Trust of California 1,002,363 1,001,457 2,003,820
California Local Agency Investment Fund 19,798,804 4,375,647 24,174,451
Total investments 53,405,287 5,377,104 58,782,391
Investments with Fiscal Agents:
California Local Agency Investment Fund 2,761,223 - 2,761,223
Total investments with fiscal agents 2,761,223 - 2,761,223
Total cash and investments § 57,164,341 § 5,761,004 & 62925345

The statement of cash flows has been prepared by considering the following deposits and investment instruments to be
cash and cash equivalents:

Discretely
Presented
Primary Component Unit -
Government JPA Total

Demand Deposits § 995,881 § 383900 § 1,379,781
Petty Cash 1,950 - 1,950
Money market mutual funds 40,798 - 40,798
California Local Agency Investment Fund 22,560,027 4,375,647 26,935,674
Total cash and cash and cash equivalents § 23,598,656 % 4,759547 § 28,358,203
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Demand Deposits

Demand deposits are held in pool by the District. The carrying amounts of cash deposits were $1,379,781 at June 30,
2015. Bank balance at June 30, 2015 was $1,683,812, which were fully insured and/or collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institutions in the District’s name as discussed below.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure the District’s
cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral. This Code states that collateral pledged in this manner shall have the
effect of perfecting a security interest in such collateral superior to those of a general creditor. Thus, collateral for cash
deposits is considered to be held in the District’s name.

The fair value of pledged securities must equal at least 110% of the District’s cash deposits. California law also allows
institutions to secure the District’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
District’s total cash deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for cash deposits, which are fully insured
up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. The District, however, has not waived the
collateralization requirements.

California Local Agency Investment Funds

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment (LAIF) that is regulated by California
Government Code Section 18429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. LAIF is overseen by
the Local Agency Investment Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance with State statute. The
District’s investments with California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) include a portion of the pool funds
invested in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities. These investments include the following:

» Structured Notes - debt securities {other than asset-backed securities) whose cash flow characteristics
(coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) depend upon one or more indices and/or that have
embedded forwards or options.

o Asset-Backed Securities - the bulk of which are mortgage-backed securities, entitle their purchasers to
receive a share of the cash flows from a pool of assets such as principal and interest repayments from a pool of
mortgages (such as CMO’s) or credit card receivables.

JPA’s investment in LAIF was pooled with the District. As of June 30, 2015, the District and the JPA had
$19,798,804 and $4,375,647, respectively, invested in LAIF, which had invested 2.08% of the pool investment funds
in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities. The fair value of the investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by
LAIF for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal
is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are reported at fair market value.
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Investments Authorized by the California Code and The District’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California Government Code
(or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also identifies certain provisions of the
California Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk,
credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

This table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions of
debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy.

Percentage Maximum
Maximum of Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portfolio in One Issuer

United States Treasury Bills, Bonds and Notes 5 years None None
United States Government Sponsored Agency Securities 5 years None None
Time Deposits 1 year 25% None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days 10% None

California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) None None $50,000,000
Local Government Investment Pools None ~ None None
Bonds Issue by Local Agencies or States 5 years None None

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the
general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. The table below identifies
the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustees. The table also identifies certain
provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk and concentration of risk.

Percentage Maximum
Maximum of Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portiolio in One Issuer

United States Treasury Obligations None None None
United States Government Sponsored Agency Securities 3 years None None
Time Deposits 360 days None None
Banker's Acceptances 360 days None None
Money Market Mutual Fund ' None None None
Local Agency Fund None None None
Commercial Paper 270 days None None
Investment Agreement None None None
Other investments approved by bond insurer None None None
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a
combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of
the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations,

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments (ihcluding investments held by bond
trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the
District’s investments by maturity as of June 30, 2015.

Remaining Maturity (in Years)

Less Than 1t02 2103 Jtod 4to5 Fair Value
Investment Type 1 Year Years Years Years Years Total

Money market mutual funds $40,798 $0 0 % - % - 3 40,798
Municipal Bonds 1,000,320 2,581,551 995,801 - - 4,577,672
Federal Farm Credit Bank 1,005,620 2,000,050 1,994,640 - - 5,000,310
Federal Home Loan Bank - 1,010,520 1,998,890 3,995,060 2,001,730 9,006,200
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation - 1,001,900 3,981,040 1,002,420 5,985,360
Federal Nation Mortgage Association 1,000,810 2,001,520 2,997,640 1,004,950 988,860 7,993,780
Local Agency Investment Fund 24,174,451 - - - - 24,174,451
CalTrust Short Term Fund 2,003,820 - - - - 2,003,820
Investment with fiscal agents:

Local Agency Investment Fund 2,761,223 - - - - 2,761223

$31,987,042 § 859554F $ 11968011 3 6002430 § 2,990,590 § 61,543,614

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. State law limits investments in commercial paper and corporate bonds to the top two ratings issued by
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations (NRSROs). It is the District’s policy to limit its investments in
these investment types to the top rating issued by NRSROs, including raters Standard and Poor’s, and Moody’s
Investors Service. Presented in the following table are the Standard and Poor’s credit ratings for the Districts

investments.
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continned)

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk (Continned)

- Total Minimum
Asof Legal
Investment June 30, 2015 Requirement AAA AA+H- A+ Unrated

Money market mutual funds b 40,798 None $40,798 % - % - 5 -
Municipal Bonds 4,577,672 AA- 995,600 3,582,072 - -
Federal Farm Credit Bank 5,000,310 None - 5,000,310 - -
Federal Home Loan Bank 9,006,200 None - 4,008,250 - 4,997,950
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 5,985,360 None - 5,985,360 - -
Federal Nation Mortgage Association 7,993,780 None - 7,004,920 . 938,360
Local Agency Investment Fund 24,174,451 None - - - 24,174,451
CalTrust Short Term Fund 2,003,820 None - - - 2,003,820

Investment with fiscal agents
Local Agency Investment Fund 2,761,223 None - - - 2,761,223
$ 61,543,614 $ 1,036,398 § 25,580,912 § - § 34926304

Disclosures Relating to Concentration of Credit Risk

Investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total District’s investments (excluding cash with fiscal

agents) are as follows;

Investment ’ Reported Percentage of
Issuer Type Amount Investments

Federal Farm Credit Bank United States Government
: - Sponsored Agency Securities $ 5,000,310 3.12%

Federal Home Loan Bank United States Government
Sponsored Agency Securities 9,006,200 14.63%
Federal Home Loan Morigage Corporation United States Government :
Sponsored Agency Securities 5,985,360 9.73%

Federal National Mortgage Association United States Government
Sponsored Agency Securities 7,993,780 12.99%
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Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Disclosures Relating to Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not
contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect
to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial
credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or
government investment pools (such as LAIF).

Note 4 — Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily consist of sales and services fees as well as the District’s allocation of property taxes
collected but not remitted by the Los Angeles County. As of June 30, 2015, sales and services receivable, net of
allowance for uncollectible accounts, were in the amount of $7,694,515 and $850,601 for the District and the JPA,
respectively.

Note 5 — Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following as of June 30, 2015:

Primary Government

Material and supplies b 969,384
Water in storage 7,587,040
Total b 8,556,424

Discretely Presented Component Unit - JPA
Material and supplies 3 177,855

Water in storage was calculated by taking the volume of the reservoir and tanks times the average cost per acre foot.
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Note 6 — Investment in Joint Powers Authority

The District was the designated administering agent for the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority (“JPA™).
Costs and capital contributions are generally shared by the two districts in accordance with capacity rights reserved in
each component of the joint system. Maintenance and operating costs are pro-rated to the districts in accordance with
the average monthly flows contributed by each to the system. The allocation of construction costs related to projects in
process is based upon engineering estimates of the capacity rights and is subject to increase or decrease when final
costs are determined. -

Summary of changes in investment in Joint Powers Authority is as follows:

Beginning of year § 68,787,771
Contributions 11,761,025
Share in income (loss):

Sanitation expenses (9,179,325)
Depreciation expenses (4,611,093)
Loss on disposal of capital assets (37,666)
End of year $ 66,720,712

Investment in Joint Powers Authority includes capitalized interests for the debt issued for the JPA’s facilities held
under the District’s name as follows:

Primary govemment's net investment in

JPA's capital assets § 64,185,698
Capitalized interst, net 2,535,014
Investment in JPA § 66,720,712

Condensed financial statement of the JPA as of and for the years ended June 30, 2015 including the participants’
approximate percentage shares as follows:

Las Virgenes Triunfo
Municipal Sanitation

Amount Water District District
Total assets $ 103,314,179 67% 3%
Total liabilities 6,332,528 67% 33%
Total equity 96,481,651 67% 33%
Billings to participants 12,929,586 68% 2%
Depreciation 6,318,589 70% 30%
Construction cost 3,656,798 % 20%

The amount due from the JPA at June 30, 2015 consisted of the following;:

Beginning of year b 4,647,974

Additions (Deletions) (999,307)

End of year $ 3,648,667
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Note 7 — Capital Assets

Summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Primary Government

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deletions Reclassification Junme 30, 2015
Capital assets, not depreciated
Land and land rights:
Water plant $ 6,804,087 § EI - 8 - 5 6,804,090
Sanitation plant 111,235 - - - 111,235
Construction in progress 11,526,682 12,698,051 (463,651) (7,024,302) 16,736,780
Total capital assets, not depreciated 18,442,004 12,698,054 (463,651) (7,024,302) 23,652,105
Capital assets, being depreciated
Water plant:
Source of supply 24,995,557 - - 35,885 25,031,442
Plant 106,311,742 121,182 - 6,489,890 112,922.814
Structure 20,403,025 53,500 - 23,543 20,480,068
Sanitation plant:
Plant 7,427,396 - - - 7.427,396
Machinery and equipment 17,318 - - - 17,318
General utility plant
Building and improvements 21,797,289 - (3,877 224,402 22,017,814
Machinery and equipment 10,784,239 - (162,695) 250,582 10,872,126
Total capital assets, being depreciated 191,736,566 174,682 {166,572) 7,024,302 198,768,578
Less accumulated depreciation
Water plant;
Source of supply (8,194,886) (561,927 - - (8,756,813)
Plant (48,537,575) (2,552,352) - - (51,089,927)
Structure (16,228,637) (520,023) - - (16,748,660)
Sanitation plant:
Plant (3,335,572) (146,443) - - (3,482,015)
Machinery and equipment (11,258) (1,732) - - (12,990)
General utility plant ’
Building and improvements (10,921,957) (499,453) 3,877 - (11,417,533)
Machinery and equipment (9,829,640) {297,400) 162,695 - {9,964,345)
Total accumulated depreciation (97,059,523) (4,579,330) 166,572 - (101,472,281)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 94,677,043 {4,404,648) - 7,024,302 97,296,697
Total capital assets, net $ 113,119,047 § 8293406 § (463,651) § - § 120,948,802
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Note 7 — Capital Assets (Continued)

Discretely Presented Component Unif — JPA

Balance Balance
July 1,2014 Additions Deletions Reclassification June 30, 2015
Capital assets, not depreciated
Land and fand rights $ 12,258,791 - 5 - b3 - $ 12,258,791
Construction in progress ] 7,320,411 3,656,796 - (726,960) 10,250,247
Total capital assets, not depreciated 19,579,202 3,656,796 - (726,960) 22,509,038
Capital assets, being depreciated
Sewer and treatment plant 117,197,572 - (122,393) 459,387 117,534,566
Compost plant and farm 63,062,993 - (55,390) 267,573 63,275,176
Recycled water system 31,845,276 - - - 31,845,276
Total capital assets, being depreciated 212,105,841 - (177,783} 726,960 212,655,018
Less accumulated depreciation
Sewer and treatment plant (72,630,780) (3,350,101) 80,119 - (75,900,762}
Compost plant and farm (42,461,046) (2,089,300) 44312 - (44,506,034}
Recycled water system (17,396,423) (879,186) - - (18,275,609)
Taotal accumulated depreciation (132,488,249) (6,318,587) 124,431 - (138,682,405)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 79,617,592 (6,318,587) (53,352) 726,960 73,972,613
Total capital assets, net $ 99196794 § (2,661,791) § (53,352) § - $ 96,481,651

Note 8 — Compensated Absences

Summary of changes in compensated absences for the year ended June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions

Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2015

3 1,933,836 § 1,710,017

Note 9 — Long-Term Debt

(1,646,030 §

1,997,823

Summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Balance Balance Due within Due in More
July 1, 2014 Additions Deletions June 30, 2015 One Year Than One Year
2009 Sanitation Refunding Revenue Bonds $ 22,585,000 § - § (1,840,000) $ 20,745000 $ 1,925000 § 18,820,000
Add: Unamortized Premium 1,500,026 - (159,295) 1,340,731 - 1,340,731
Capital Lease 60,774 - (24,828) 35,546 20,816 15,130
Total long-term debt : $ 24145800 § - 0§ (2,024,123) & 22121677 % 1945816 § 20,175,861
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Note 9 — Long-Term Debt (Continued)

2009 Sanitation Refunding Revenue Bonds

The District issued sanitation refunding revenue bonds (2009 bonds) dated December 1, 2009, totalmg $29,415, 000
The purpose of the 2009 bonds was to advance refund 1998 Installment Purchase Refundmg Revenue Boends.

The 2009 bends mature through November 1, 2023, and bear interest at rates ranging from 1.00% to 5.00%, Interest is
payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1, beginning May 1, 2010. The 200% bonds are subject to optional
early redemption provisions. The 2009 bonds fully mature on November 1, 2023.

The District completed the refunding to reduce its debt service over the next 14 years by approximately $7,604,000
and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the old and new debt service payments) of

approximately $4,796,000.

Total balance outstanding as of June 30, 2015, net of unamortized premium was as follows:

Principal outstanding § 20,745,000
Add unamortized premium 1,340,731
Net bonds outstanding § 22,085,731
The annual debt service requirements at June 30, 2015 are as follows:
Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 1,925000 % 830,000 § 2,755,000
2017 2,025,000 731,250 2,756,250
2018 2,125,000 627,500 2,752,500
2019 2,210,000 541,225 2,751,225
2020 2,305,000 450,450 2,755,450
2021-2024 10,155,000 859,388 11,014,388
Total $ 20745000 § 4,039,813 § 24,7843813

Capital Leases

The District entered into various leases agreement for the copiers at interest rates range from 2% to 22.58%. These
leases are classified as capital leases and have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments at the inception date of the leases. The assets acquired through capital leases are included in the District’s
capital assets in the amount of $118,779, net of accumulated depreciaticn in the amount of $87,217.

Year Ended
June 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019

Subtotal

Less amount representing interest

Present value of future
minimum lease payments
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11,613
2,719
2,040
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(1,242)
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Note 10 — Pension Plan — Defined Benefit Plan

Balance
July I, 2014 Balance
{As Restated) Additions Deletions June 30, 2015
Deferred outflows of resources:
Pension contribution after measurement date $ 1,780,006 $ 1,701,878 § (1,780,006) § 1,701,878
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 1,780,006 $ 1,701,878 § (1,780,0068) $ 1,701,878
Net pension liabilities:
Net pension liabilities $ 21405254 § 7734748 0§ (13269680) $ 15870322
Total net pension liabilities $ 21405254 § 7734748 0§ (13269.680) § 15,870,322
Deferred inflows of Resources:
Difference in projected and actual earnings on
pension investments $ - $ 611449 § (1,222899) § 4,891,597
Total deferred inflows of resources $ - $ 6114496 3 (1222399) § 4,891,597

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer
public employee defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by
state statute. A full description of the pension plan regarding number of employees covered, benefit provisions,
assumptions (for funding, but not accounting purposes), and membership information are listed in the June 30, 2013
Annual Actuarial Valuation Report. This report and CalPERS’ audited financial statements are publicly available
reports that can be obtained at CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. A classic CalPERS member becomes eligible for service retirement upon attainment of
age 55 with at least 5 years of credited service. PEPRA miscellaneous members become eligible for service retirement
upon attainment of age 62 with at least 5 years of service. The service retirement benefit is a monthly allowance equal
to the product of the benefit factor, years of service, and final compensation. The final compensation is the monthly
average of the member's highest 36 or 12 consecutive months' full-time equivalent monthly pay. Retirement benefits
for classic miscellaneous employees are calculated as 2% of the average final 12 months compensation. Retirement
benefits for PEPRA miscellaneous employees are calculated as 2% of the average final 36 months compensation.

Participant is eligible for non-industrial disability retirement if becomes disabled and has at least 5 years of credited
service. There is no special age requirement. The standard non-industrial disability retirement benefit is a monthly
allowance equal to 1.8 percent of final compensation, multiplied by service. Industrial disability benefits are not
offered. Upon the death of a retiree, a one-time lump sum payment of $500 will be made to the retiree's designated
survivor(s), or to the retiree's estate, :

Benefit terms provide for annual cost-of-living adjustments to each employee’s retirement allowance. Beginning the
second calendar year after the year of retirement, retirement and survivor allowances will be annually adjusted on a
compound basis by 3 percent.
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Note 10 — Pension Plan — Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)

General Information about the Pension Plan (Continued)

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At June 30, 2013, the valuation date, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms

Enmplovees covered by benefit terms

Active employees 117
Transferred and terminated employees 64
Retired employees and beneficiaries 124

305

Coniributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (“PERL”) requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on
the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS’
annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the
costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued
liability. The employer is required to contribute. the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the
contribution rate of employees. For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the average active confribution rates
was 6.990% of annual pay, and the employer’s contribution rate was 15.897% of employee annual payroll.

Net Pension Liability

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the total pension liability was determined by rolling forward the
June 30, 2013 total pension liability. The June 30, 2013 and the June 30, 2014 total pension liabilities were based on
the following actuarial methods and assumptions: ’

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirement of GASB
Statement No. 68
Acluarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.50%

Inflation 2.75%

Salary Increases Varies by Entry Age and Service

Investment Rate of Return 7.50% Net of Pension Plan Investment and Administrative Expenses;
includes Inflation

Mortality Rate Table Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds. The mortality

table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The table
includes 20 years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries

Scale BB.
Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance
Post Retirement Benefit Increase Floor on Purchasing Power applies, 2.75% thereafter

All other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period from 1997 to 2011, including updates to salary increase, mortality and retirement rates. The
Experience Study report can be obtained at CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 '

Note 10 — Pension Plan — Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)
Net Pension Liability (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent, which is net of administrative expenses.
An investment return excluding administrative expenses would have been 7.65 percent. Management has determined
that using the lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher total pension liability and net pension liability and
the difference was deemed immaterial to the financial statements. The long-term expected rate of return on pension
plan investments was determined in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. In determining the long-term
expected rate of return, both short-term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund
cash flows were considered. Such cash flows were developed assuming that both members and employers will make
their required contributions on time and as scheduled in all future years.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was calculated using
the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset allocation, These geometric rates of

return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Real Return Real Return ™

Asset Class Allocation Years 1 - 10! Years 11+
Global Equity 47.00% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19.00% (.99% 2.43%
Inflation Sensitive 6.00% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 12,00% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 11.00% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestland 3.00% - 4.50% 5.09%
Ligquidity 2.00% -0.55% -1.05%

100.00%
! An expected inflation of 2.5% used
? An expected inflation of 3.0% used
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements {(Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 10 — Pension Plan — Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)
Changes in the Net Pension Liability
The following table shows the changes in net pension liability recognized over the measurement period.

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Net Pension
Liability Position Liability/{Assef)
(2) (b) {c)=(a) - (b)
Balance at June 30, 2013 (Valuation Date) 5 81,262,450 % 39,857,196 % 21,405,254
Changes Recognized for the Measurement Period:
Service Cost. 1,694,463 - 1,694,463
Interest on the total pension liability 6,040,285 - 6,040,285
Changes of benefit terms - - ) -
Difference between expected and actual experience - - -
Changes of assumptions - - -
Contributions from the employer - 1,780,006 (1,780,006)
Contributions from employees - 919,090 (919,090)
Net investment income, net of administrative expense - 10,570,584 (10,570,584)
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions (3,145,116) (3.145,116) -
Net Changes during July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - 3 4,589,632 % 10,124,564  § (5,534,932)
Balance at June 30, 2014 (Measurement Date) 3 85,852,082 § 69,981,760 3§ 15,870,322

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Plan as of the measurement date, calculated using the discount
rate of 7.5%, as well as what the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1
percentage-point lower (6.50%) or | percentage-point higher (8.50%) than the current rate:

Plan's Net Pension Liability/{Asset)
Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%
(6.50%) Rate (7.50%) © {8.50%)
326,954,337 $15,870,322 $6,584,837

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued CalPERS financial
report.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 10 — Pension Plan — Defined Benefit Plan (Continued)
Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
For the measurement period ending June 30, 2014, the District incurred a pension expense of $1,136,671.

As of measurement date of June 30, 2014, the District has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related
10 pensions as follows:

" Deferred outflows Deferred inflows
of Resources of Resources

Contribution made after the measurement date $ 1,701,878 § -
Difference between expected and actual experience - . -
Changes of assumptions ‘ - -
Net difference between projected and actual earning on

pension plan investments - (4,891,597)
Total $ 1,701,878  § (4,891,597)

The amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in the 2013-14 measurement period.

The expected average remaining service lifetime (EARSL) is calculated by dividing the total future service years by
the total number of plan participants (active, inactive, and retired). The EARSL for the Plan for the 2013-14
measurement period is 3.5 years, which was obtained by dividing the total service years of 1,075 (the sum of
remaining service lifetimes of the active employees) by 305 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and
retired).

$1,701,878 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pension resulting from the District’s contributions
subsequent to the measurement date during the year ended June 30, 2015 will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

Deferred
Year Ended Outflows/(Inflows)
June 30, of Resources
2016 5 . (1,222,899)
2017 (1,222,899)
2018 (1,222,899)
2019 (1,222,900)
2020 -
Thereafter -
$ (4,891,597)
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 11 ~ Other Post-Employment Benefits

Plan Description

The District contributes to a multi-employer defined benefit plan to provide post-employment medial benefits.
Specifically, the District provides postretirement medical benefits to all employees who retire from the District after
attaining age 55 with at least ten years of service (age 50 with at least 5 years of service for employees hired after April
1, 2006). For employees hired after March 31, 2006, the District pays for 100% medical premiums incurred by retirees
and one dependent up to $1,290 per month. The plan does not provide a publicly available financial report.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the District’s
Board of Directors, and/or the employee associations. Currently, contributions are not required from plan members.
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District elected to fund 100% of the annual required contribution of the
employer (ARC) an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a closed period not to exceed thirty years. The ARC for fiscal year
ended 2015 was $1,386,033.

Annual OPEB Cost

For fiscal year 2015, the District annual OPEB cost was $1,386,033 and was equal to the District’s required and actual
contribution. The required contribution for the fiscal year 2015 was determined as part of the June 30, 2013 actuarial
valuation using the entry ago normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included a 7.25% investment
rate of return (net of administrative expenses), payroll increase of 2.75% per annum, and inflation rate of 2.75% per
annum, and the District’s share of premium cost will increase at rates ranging from 0.0% to 3.5% per annum,
depending on attained age. The District’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability will be amortized by level percentage of
payroll over thirty years.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the
employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the
historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and the plan members at that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations. :

Three-Year Trend Information

For year ended June 30, 2015, the District’s annual OPEB cost (expenses) of $1,386,033 equal to the ARC.
Information on the annual OPEB cost, percentage of Annual OPEB Cost contributed, and Net QPEB Obligation for the
last three fiscal years, as presented below:

Actual Percentage of
Annual Contribution Annual Net OPEB
Fiscal OPEB (Net of OPEB Cost Obligation
Year Cost Adjustments) Contributed (Asset)
6/30/2013 s 1,115,327 § 1,115,327 100% L3 -
6/30/2014 1,348,937 1,348,937 100% -
6/30/2015 1,386,033 1,386,033 C100% -
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 11 — Other Post-Employinent Benefits (Continued)
Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2015, the latest actuarial valuation date, the plan was 15.34% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $22,376,865, and the actuarial value of assets was $3,432,069, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued
liability (UAAL) of $18,944,796. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was
$9,859,726 and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 192,14%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment,
mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual
required contributions of the District are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend information about
whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability
for benefits.

Note 12 — Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets, deferred outflows of resources and liabilities. Designations of
unrestricted net position represent the District management’s intentions for the use of resources. The net position
amounts were as follows:

Discretely
Presented

Primary Component Unit -

Government JPA
Net investments in capital assets:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation $ 1209483802 § 96,481,651
Less:
Capital lease obligations (35,946) -
2009 Sanitation refunding revenue bond, net (20,742,487) - -
Total investment in capital assets, net of related debt 100,170,369 96,481,651
Restricted for;
Debt Service 2,616,875 -
Capital projects 1,263,837 -
Toal restricted 3,880,712 -
Unrestricted:
Designated for:
Investment in JPA 66,720,712 -
Rate stabilization 8,000,000 -
Insurance 3,300,098 -
Operating emergencies 12,252,573 -
Retirement fund contributions 517417 -
Undesignated 19,478,179 ' -
Toal unrestricted 110,268,979 -
Total net position $ 214320060 § 96,481,651
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Nete 12 — Net Positien (Continued)

As of June 30, 2015, the restricted net position for the District consisted of the following:

Debt Capital
. Service Projects Total
Restricted Assets:
Restricted cash and investments $ 2,161,223 § 1,004,618 % 3,765,841
Restricted receivables
Interest 2,006 58 2,064
Other - 8,407,276 8,407,276
Total restricted assets 2,763,229 9,411,952 12,175,181
Current Liabilities Payable from
Restricted Assets:
Interest payable (146,354) - (146,354)
Other liabilities - {8,148,115) (8,148,115)
Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets (146,354) (8,148,115) (8,294,469)
Total restricted net position 3 2616875 § 1,263,837 § 3,880,712

Note 13 — Risk Management

The District retained Tolman & Wiker Insurance Services, LLC, for general Hability, property, inverse condemnation,
auto and physical damage. In addition, reinsurance support for the program is provided by Swiss Reinsurance of
America and Travelers Reinsurance. The coverage for the general liability provides $11 million per occurrence and
$61 million in the aggregate with a $50,000 self insured retention limit per occurrence. The coverage for the property
provides $61 million of coverage with a deductible of $50,000 per occurrence, The District paid premiums of $724,414
to Argonaut Insurance Company for the year ended June 2015,

Effective August 1, 2012, the District retained the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (ACWA/APIA) for its workers’ compensation insurance coverage. The District paid premiums of $182,426
the year ended June 30, 2015.

Note 14 — Prior Period Adjustment

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 68 and 71 during the year ended June 30, 2015. The beginning net
position at July 1, 2014 was restated as follows:

Net Position at July 1, 2014 : b 234,252,586
Deferred Outflows of Resources -
Pension Contribution after Measurement Date (Note 10) 1,780,006
Net Pension Liabilities (Note 10) (21,405,254)
Subtotal (19,625,248)
Net Position at July 1, 2014, as Restated b3 214,627,338
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Note 15 — Commitments and Contingencies:

Lawsuits

The District is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, it
is the option of the District’s legal counsel and the District’s management that resolution of these matters will not have
a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the District.

Contract Commitments

The District had out standing contract commitments of $1,094,358 for the year ended June 30, 2015 for the primary
government and $2,216,418 for the JPA.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited)
Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Last Ten Fiscal Years

California Public Employees' Retirement System (""CalPERS")
Measurement period ' 2013-14"

Total pension liability

Service cost $ 1,694,463
Interest 6,040,285
Changes of benefit terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience -
Changes of assumptions -

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (3,145,116)
Net change in total pension liability 4,589,632
Total [iension liability - beginning 81,262,450
Total penision liability - ending (a) $ 85,852,082

Pension fiduciary net position

Contributions - employer $ 1,780,006
Contributions - employee 915,090
Net investment income” 10,570,584
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions (3,145,116)
Other -
Net change inplan fiduciary net position 10,124,564
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 59,857,196
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b} $ 69,981,760
District's net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) $ 15,870,322
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 81.51%

of the total pension liahility

Covered-employee payroll i § 10,635,596
District's net pension liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 149.22%

! Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.
? Net of administrative expenses.

Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which occurred
after June 30, 2013. This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit (a.k.a.
Golden Handshakes).

Changes of Assumptions: There were no changes in assumptions.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited)
Schedule of Contribution
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Last Ten Fiscal Years

California Public Employees' Retirement System ("CalPERS")

2014-15" 2013-14'
Actuarially determined contribution § 1,701,878 § 1,780,006
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution® (1,701,878) (1,780,006)
Contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - 3 -
Covered-employee payroll** § 10,954,664 § 10,633,596
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll® 15.54% 16.74%

! Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 68 is applicable.

z Employers are assumed to make contributions equal to the actuarially determined contributions. However, some employers may
choose to make additional contributions towards their unfunded liability. Employer. contributions for such plans exceed the
actuarially determined contributions.

? Covered-Employee Payroll represented above is based on pensionable earnings provided by the employer. However, GASB 68
defines covered-employee payroll as the total payroll of employees that are provided pensions through the pension plan. Accordingly,
if pensionable earnings are different than total earnings for covered-employees, the employer should display in the disclosure
footnotes the payroll based on total earnings for the covered group and recalculate the required payroll-related ratios.

* Payroll from prior year $10,325,821 was assumed to increase by the 3.00 percent payroll growth assumption.

Notes to Schedule:

Valuation date:

The actuarial methods and assumptions used to set the actuarially determined contributions for Fiscal Year 2013-14 were from the
June 30, 2011 public agency valuations. .

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal Cost Method

Amortization method Level percentage of payroll

Remaining amortization period | 22 years

Asset valuation method 15 year smoothed market

Inflation, 2.75%

Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service, and type of employment

Payroll Growth 3.00%

Invesiment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

Retirement age The probabilities of retirement are based on the 2010 CalPERS
. Experience study for the period from 1997 to 2007.

Mortality The probabilities of mortality are based on the 2010 CalPERS

Experience Study for the period from 1997 to 2007. Pre-retirement and
Post-retirement mortality rates include 5 years of projected mortality
improvement using Scale AA published by the Society of Actuaries.
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited)

Schedules of Funding Progress
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN

Actuarial

Unfunded
Value Actuarial Actuarial
Actuarial Accrued Value Accrucd Funded Covered UAAL asa %
Valuation Liability of Assets Liability Ratio Payroll of Payroll
Date (A) (B) {A -B) {B/ A) (C) (A-B)/C
June 30, 2011 $ 14,364,922 1,059,481 % 13,305,441 7.38% 9,957,377 133.62%
June 30, 2013 17,945,074 2,017,149 15,927,925 11.24% 9,708,413 164.06%
June 30, 2015 22,376,865 3,432,009 18,944,796 15.34% 9,859,726 192.14%
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This part of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial states, note disclosures, and required

supplementary information say about the District's overall financial health.
Contents:

Financial Trends - These schedules contain information to help the reader understand how the
District's financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

[.  Net Position
2. Changes in Net Position

Revenue Capacity - These schedule contain information to help the reader assess the District's most
significant revenue source.

Revenue Base

Revenue Rates

Principal Revenue Payers

Property Tax Levies, Special Assessment and Collections

AN

Debt Capacity - These schedule present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
district's current levels of cutstanding debt and the District's ability to issue additional debt in the
future.

7. Ratios of Qutstanding Debt by Type

8. Ratios of General Bonded Debt Qutstanding
9, Direct and Overlapping District Debt

10. Pledged-Revenue Coverage

Demographic and Economic Information - These schedules offer demographic and economic
indicators to help the reader understand the environment within which the District's financial activities
take place.

11. Demographic and Economic Statistics
12. Principal Employers

Operating Information - These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the District's financial report relates to the services the District
provides and the activities it performs.

13. Full-Time Equivalent District Employees by Function
14. Operating Indicators by Function '
15. Capital Assets Statistics by Function

16. Annual Water and Sewer Capacity Fee Deposits Reports

Pages

56
58

60
61
62
63

64
65
66
68

69
70

71
72
73
74

Note: The District has no governmental funds; therefore, does not present information about changes in fund balances.

Also, the District has no legal debt limitations.
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Schedule 1
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Business-type Activities

Net investment in capital assets $ 64,717 $ 68,310 § 69,595 $ 68,886 § 77,351

Restricted:
Debt service 3,951 3,667 3,574 3,529 2,602
Capital projects 13,389 13,227 12,959 10,752 9,766
Total restricted 17,340 16,894 16,533 14,281 12,368
Unrestricted 141,814 141,055 146,195 149 444 140,981
Total Net Position $ 223,871 § 226259 § 232,323 § 232611 § 230,700

Source: LVMWD Accounting
56

ITEM 5C



214

Schedule 1
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Net Position (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

Fiscal Year

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Business-type Activities : :
Net investment in capital assets $ 79319 $ 83425 $ 82,870 $ 90476 $ 100,170
Restricted:
Debt service 2,581 2,588 2,595 2,608 2,617
Capital projects 7,645 5,935 4,614 1,498 1,264
Total restricted 10,226 . 8,523 7,208 4,106 3,881
Unrestricted 140,373 137,785 140,793 139,671 110,269
Total Net Position - $ 229918 $ 229,733 $ 230,871  § 234,253 $ 214,320
Source: LYMWD Accounting
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Schedule 2
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
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Expenses
Water
Sanitation(includes JPA)

Total Operating Expenses

Program Revenues
Water
Sanitation
Capital contributions
Other

Total Program Revenues
Net (Expense)/Revenue
General Revenues and Other Changes
in Net Assets
Taxes and penalties
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous(includes JPA)

Total General Revenues

Changes in Net Assets
(Business-type activities)

Source: LVMWD Accounting

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

$ 26,376 $ 30,238 $ 30,385 $ 30912 30,845
14,676 14,647 15,304 16,134 15,628
41,052 44,885 45,689 47,046 46,473
25,628 29,368 30,419 29,708 26,160
10,049 10,917 12,937 15,847 15,473
12,035 3,959 4,167 1,203 1,632

465 400 534 419 414

48,177 44,644 48,057 47,177 43,679
7,125 (241) 2,368 131 (2,794)

- 720 875 905 917 898
2,968 4,003 3,770 2,596 1,297
(2,751) (2,249) (979) {3,357) (1,312)
937 2,629 3,696 156 383
S 8,062 3 2,388 $ 6,064 $ 287 (1,911)
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Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Changes in Net Position (Continued)
Last Ten Fiscal Years (accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)
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Fiscal Year
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Expenses
Water $ 31,556 $ 35972 $ 38463 $ 42270 $ 42,497
Sanitation(includes JPA) 15,727 14,894 15,022 15,421 15,412
Total Operating Expenses 47,283 50,866 53,490 57,691 57,909
Program Revenues
Water 26,974 31,205 35,637 41,177 37,547
Sanitation 16,402 16,394 16,588 16,552 16,726
Capital contributions 859 1,569 2,168 1,540 - 990
Other 278 749 842 951 1,911
Total Program Revenues 44,513 49,917 55,235 60,220 57,174
Net (Expense)/Revenue (2,770} (950) 1,745 2,529 (735)
General Revenues and Other Changes
in Net Assets
Taxes and penalties 379 334 338 892 904
Investment earnings 890 ' 747 610 496 477
Miscellaneous{includes JPA) 219 (828) - (1,655) (536) (953)
Total General Revenues 1,988 804 (157) 852 428
Changes in Net Assets b (782) § (146) % 1,587 b 3,381 3 {307)

(Business-type activities)

Source: LVMWD Accounting
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Schedule 3
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Revenue Base
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Potable Water
Operating
Revenue Number of Customers
Fiscal Year in thousand $ Residential Commercial Irrigation Total
2006 21,480 19,179 672 253 20,104
2007 24,273 19,276 685 255 20,216
2008 25,828 19,303 694 258 20,255
2009 25,308 19,308 725 275 20,308
2010 22,050 19,320 776 237 20,333
2011 23,220 19,184 802 254 20,240
2012 26,754 18,799 814 241 16,854
2013 30,472 18,806 818 255 19,879
2014 35,402 18,820 ' 820 253 19,893
2015 34,306 18,853 825 257 19,935
Sanitation
Operating
Revenue " Number of Customers
Fiscal Year in thousand $ Residential Commercial Total

2006 ‘ 10,049 15,987 623 16,610
2007 10,917 16,055 639 16,694
2008 12,937 16,089 638 16,727
2009 15,847 16,142 650 16,792
2010 15,473 16,087 639 16,726
2011 16,402 16,050 690 16,740
2012 16,394 16,093 699 16,792
2013 16,588 16,100 702 16,802
2014 16,552 16,113 704 16,817
2015 16,726 16,133 712 16,845

Source: LVMWD Accounting
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Schedule 4
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Revenue Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Bi-Monthly Potable Water Rates for Residential and Commercial Customers:
Readiness to Serve Charge

Meter Size 2005-2007 [1/01/2007  07/01/2008  07/01/2009  07/01/2010  07/01/2011 01/01/2013 01/01/2014 1/172015
314" 14.05 2223 23.79 25.34 2635 27.40 28.77 30.21 3173
1" 18.73 32.74 35.03 37.31 38.80 4035 42.37 44.49 46.72
1-172" 3043 58.99 63.12 67.22 69.91 72,71 76.35 80.17 84,18
2" 46.79 90.50 96.84 103.00 107.00 112,00 117.60 12348 129.66
3" 84.23 175.00 187.00 169.00 207.00 215.00 22575 237.04 248.90
4 128.68 269.00 288.00 307.00 319.00 332,00 348.60 366.03 384.34
6" 257.35 532.00 565.00 606.00 630.00 . 655.00 675.75 722.14 758.25
8" 397.73 847.00 906.00 965.00 1,003.00 1,044.00 1,096.20 1,151.01 1,208.57
10" 608.29 1,214.00 1,269.00 1,384.00 1,435.00 1,497.00 1,571.85 1,650.45 1,732.98
Volume Charges {per 100 cubic fect of water use)
2005-2007 11/0172007 07/01/2008  2009-2010  2011-2012 01/01/2012 01/01/2013 01/01/2014 1/1/2015
Tier 1 51.18 $1.24 $1.28 51.32-%153 §1.58-%1.71 §1.78 $1.58 52,19 §2.31
Tier 2 1.31 [.55 1.60 $1.65-%1.86 $1.93-352.08 2.15 237 - 2.60 2.80
Tier 3 1.91 232 239 $246-3%2.67 $2.77-%255 3.02 329 3.56 3.81
Tier4 2,48 348 3.58 $3.65-%3.90 $4.05-34.28 4.35 4.68 5.02 5.4
Tier | End{Hcf) 12.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 16.00 16,00 16.00
Tier 2 End(Hcf) 24.00 67.00 67.00 67.00 67.00 67.00 67.00 67.00 67.00
Tier 3 End(Hef} 115.00 200.00 200,00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
Elevation Surcharges (per 100 cubic feet of water use)
2005-2007 11/061/2007  07/01/2008  07/01/2009  07/01/2010 2011-2012 01/01/2013 01/01/2014 1/1/2015
Zone | - - - - - - ' - - -
Zone 2 0.31 032 0.33 0.34 035 0.36 0.38 0.40 042
Zone 3 0.52 0.54 0.56 0.58 0.60 0.62 0.66 0.70 0.74
Zone 4 0.92 0.95 0.98 1.01 1.05 1.0 1.15 121 128
Zone 5 1.85 1.91 1.97 2.03 2,11 2,19 2.30 242 255
Bi-Monthly Recyceld Water Charges:
Volume Charges (per 100 cubic feet o[ water use)
2005-2007 11/01/2007 7/1/2008 1/112010 1/1/2011 1/1/2013 1/1/2015
Tier 1 $0.58 $0.92 $0.94 $1.00 $1.04 $1.07 $1.09
Tier 2 0.80 1.20 1.23 1.31 1.36 1.40 1.42
Tier 3 1.34 1.90 1.95 2.08 2.16 2.23 2.26
Tier4 1.85 2,94 3.02 323 336 3.46 3.51
Elevation Surcharges {per 100 cubic feet of water use)
2005-2007 [1/01/2007 7112008 1/1/2010 1/1/2011 1/1/2013 1/1/2015
Zone 1 $0.18 $0.19 $0.20 $0,22 $0.23 $0.24 $0.24
Bi-Monthly Sewer Service Charges:
2005-2006 2007 11/01/2007  07/01/2008  07/01/2009 2010-2012 07/01/2013 07/01/2014
Residential
Single-famnily $51.47-59.11 $57.19-60.26 $84.00 $102.00 $102.00 $108.00 $74.31-3108.565$75.80-8110.74
Multi-family $51.47-54.47 $57.19 $53.00 $64.25 $64.25 $68.03 $68.59 $69.97
Commercial
ERU-based Charge $51.47-54.47 $57.19 $84.00 $84.00 $50.79 $90.79 §91.35 $61.35
Account Service $0.00 ©$0.00 $13.50 £16.25 $16.25 $17.21 $17.21 $17.21
Base Water Use:
Class 1 (Hef) 24.10 24.10 29.50 29,50 29.50 29.50 29.50 29.50
Per hef of water $2.14-3245  $2.37-32.58 $2.85 §2.91 $2.91 $3.08 $3.10 $3.10
Class 2 (Hef} 24.10 24.10 17.30 17.30 17.30 17.30 17.30 17.30
Per hef of water $3.76-54.19  $4.18-$4.53 $4.87 $4.96 $4.96 $5.25 $5.29 $5.29
Class 3 (Hef) 24,10 24.10 11.40 11.40 11.40 11.40 11.40 11.40
Per hef of water $5.68-36.33  $6.31-36.85 36.15 $7.53 $7.53 $7.96 $8.02 $8.02
Source: LYMWD rate ordinances 6l
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Schedule 5
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Principal Revenue Payers
Current Fiscal Year and Ten Years Ago

2015 2005
Percentage Percentage
Potable of Total Potable of Total
Potable Water Water Operating Water Operating
Customer Name Revenue Rank Revenue Revenue Rank Revenue
Malibu Golf Club, LI.C $176,333 1 034% $ - - -
Westlake Wellbeing Propérties LLC 167,965 2 0.33% - - -
Mountain View Mobile Estate 163,060 3 032% 78,087 7 0.23%
ERP-Operating 1.TD Partnership 136,706 4 0.27% 85,515 4 0.25%
Valley Industrial 133,439 5 0.26% - - -
Malibu Conference Center 130,592 6 0.25% 04,489 2 0.28%
The Cheesecake Factory 123,272 7 0.24% 83,475 5 0.24%
Ronnie Semler 113,440 8 0.22% 79,822 6 0.23%
Calabasas Crest LTD 101,667 9 0.20% 68,742 8 0.20%
Malibu Canyon Apartments 111,933 10 0.22% - - -
LACO Internal Service Dept. - 0.00% 131,940 1 0.39%
Summit Mobile Park - 0.00% 85,797 3 0.25%
LVUSD - 0.00% 66,426 9. 0.19%
Countrywide Home Loans - 0.00% 63,951 10 0.19%
Total $ 1,358,407 264% § 838244 2.45%
2015 2005
Percentage Percentage
of Total of Total
Sanitation Sanitation Operating Sanitation Operating
Customer Name Revenue Rank Revenue Revenue Rank Revenue
Malibu Canyon Apartments $293,874 1 0.57% $209,421 I 0.61%
Archstone Communities Calabasas 254,871 2 0.49% 182,930 2 0.54%
Westlake Wellbeing Properties LLC 240,566 3 0.47% - - -
LVUSD 186,554 4 0.36% 114,934 4 0.34%
Archstone Qak Creek I LLC 142,554 5 0.28% - - -
The Cheesecake Factory 140,244 6 0.27% 126,587 3 0.37%
Annandale Il HOA 123,427 7 0.24% 90,546 7 0.27%
ERP-Operating LTD Partnership 119,421 3 0.23% 93,508 6 0.27%
Qak Park Calabasas HOA 115,870 9 0:22% 94,623 5 0.28%
Steeplechase HOA 101,421 10 0.20% 73,944 9 0.22%
Calabasa Crest LTD - - 74,479 8 0.22%
Westpark Condominiums - - 72,264 10 0.21%
Total $ 1,718,802 3.34%  § 1,133,236 3.33%

Source; LYMWD Accounting
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Schedule 6

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Property Tax Levies, Special Assessment and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars)

Property Tax Levies and Collections:

Collected within the Collections
Total Tax Fiscal Year of the Levy in Total Collections to Date
Levy for Percentage Subsequent Percentage
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy

2006 282 254 90.07% 28 282 100.00%
2007 315 291 92.38% 24 315 100.00%
2008 344 314 91.28% 30 344 100.00%
2009 351 322 91.74% 29 st - 100.00%
2010 361 333 92.24% : 28 361 100.00%
2011 352 328 93.18% 24 352 100.00%
2012 354 324 91.53% 30 354 100.00%
2013 358 345 96.37% 3 348 97.21%
2014 369 360 97.56% - 360 97.56%

2015 379 377 99.47% - 3717 99.47%

Note:
1. Total tax collection does not include standby charge direct assessments.
2. 2006 total tax levy and collected amounts are before ERAF adjustments ($159,000).

Special Assessment and Collections:

Collected within the Collections
Standby Charge Fiscal Year of the Levy in Total Collections to Date
(Direct Percentage Subsequent Percentage
Fiscal Year Assessment) Amount of Levy Years Amount of Levy
2006 550 462 84.00% 88 550 100.00%
2007 526 481 91.44% 45 526 100.00%
2008 523 465 88.91% 58 523 100.00%
2009 522 446 85.44% 76 522 100.00%
2010 520 439 84.42% 81 520 100.00%
2011 519 441 84.97% 78 519 100.00%
2012 514 443 86.19% 71 514 100.00%
2013 510 467 91.57% 40 507 99.41%
2014 509 463 90.96% - 463 90.96%
2015 495 455 91.92% - 455 - 91.92%

Note: Standby charge is imposed at $10 per acre or parcel.

Source; County of Los Angeles Auditor-Controller's Office.
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Schedule 7
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Business-Type Activities

Refunding Capital Percentage

Fiscal Revenue Lease " of Personal Per

Year Bonds Payable Total Income Capita
2006 42,409 77 42,486 1.79% 1,139
2007 41,088 58 41,146 1.73% 1,097
2008 39,697 117 39,814 1.68% 1,059
2009 ' 38,231 101 38,332 1.62% 1,016
2010 29,261 68 29,329 0.84% 1,753
2011 27,622 76 27,658 0.79% 1,655
2012 25,944 94 26,038 0.75% 1,551
2013 24,230 71 24,301 0.70% 1,446
2014 22,585 ‘ 61 22,646 0.65% 1,347
2015 20,745 36 20,781 0.60% 1,234

Note: .
1. Per Capita is based on number of customers for the District. :
2. Years 2006-2009: Personal Income is based on 2000 census information with population of 50,813,
Years 2010-2015: Personal Income is based on 2010 census information with population of 53,514.
3. On December 1, 2009, the District issued 2009 Sanitation Refunding Revenue Bonds to advance refund 1998 Bonds.

Source: LVMWD Accounting and 2000 census information
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Schedule 8
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Ratios of General Bonded Debt OQutstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years (dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Business-Type

Activities Percentage

Refunding of Gross

Revenue Revenue for Per

Fiscal Year Bonds Total Bond Coverage Capita

2006 42,409 42,409 93.56% 1,137
2007 41,088 41,088 84.34% 1,095
2008 39,697 39,697 74.83% - 1,056
2009 38,231 38,231 77.66% 1,014
2010 29,261 . 29,261 176.47% 1,749
2011 27,622 ‘ 27,622 155.03% 1,650
2012 25,944 25,944 ] 145.39% 1,545
2013 24,230 24230 132.82% 1,442
2014 22,585 22,585 124.44% 1,343
2015 20,745 20,745 119.95% 1,232

Note:

1. Gross revenue includes operating, non-operating and capacity fee revenues

2. Per Capita is based on number of customers for the District.

3. On December 1, 2009, the District issued 2009 Sanitation Refunding Revenue Bonds to advance refund 1998 Bonds.
For fiscal years 2010, and all subsequent years, numbers shown above are for sanitation operations only.

Source; LYMWD Accounting
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Schedule 9

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Direct and Overlapping District Debt

June 30, 2015

223

2014-15 Assessed Valuation:

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:

Los Angeles County Flood Control District

Metropolitan Water District

Los Angeles Community College District

Santa Monica Community College District

Las Virgenes Joint Unified School District

Los Angeles Unified School District

Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District

City of Los Angeles

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District

City of Calabasas Community Facilities District No, 1998-1
City of Calabasas Community Facilities District No. 2001-1
Los Angeles County Community Facilities District Nos, 4C

City of Los Angeles Landscaping and Lighting Benefit Assessment District

Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space Assessment District

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX
AND ASSESSMENT DEBT

$20,385,704,070

Total Debt
June 30, 2015

Percent
Applicable (1}

District's Share
of Debt
June 30, 2015

$15,105,000
110,420,000
3,882.265,000
438,732,636
148,708,122
10,296,665,000
310,824,194
887.735,000

5,655,000
20,785,000
240,000
16,025,000
82,880,000

1.726%

0.880%
2.940%

2.236%
95.154%
0.133%
2.233%
0.027%
100.000%
100.000%
100.000%
100.000%
0.027%
1.697%

$ 260,712

971,696
114,138,591
9,810,062
141,501,726
13,694,564
6,940,704
239,688
5,655,000
20,785,000
240,000
4,327

1,406,474

8 315648544

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the District is estimated using taxable assessed property value.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the overlapping District's assessed value that
is within the boundaries of the District divided by the overlapping District's total taxable assessed value,

(2) Excludes revenue issues.

(3) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds

and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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Schedule 9

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Direct and Overlapping District Debt (Continued)

June 30, 2015
OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:
Los Angeles County General Fund Obligations . $1,885,330,518 1.697% § 31,994,059
Los Angeles County Superintendent of Schools Certificates of Participation 8,719,113 1.697% 147,963
Santa Monica Community College District Certificates of Participation 16,305,000 2236% 364,580
Las Virgenes Joint Unified School District Certificates of Participation 11,165,000 95.154% 10,623,944
Los Angeles Unified School District Certificates of Participation 307,180,000 0.133% 408,549
Santa Monica-Malibu Unified School District Certificates of Participation 11,271,501 . 2.233% 251,693
City of Agoura Hills General Fund Obligations 14,195,000 100.000% 14,195,000
City of Calabagas Certificates of Participation 41,815,000 99.188% 41,475,462
City of Los Angeles General Fund and Judgment Obligations 1,655,124,584 0.027% 446,883
City of Westlake Village Certificates of Participation 14,305,000 100.000% 14,305,000
TOTAL GROSS OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT ‘ 114,213,133
Less: Los Angeles County General Fund Obligations supported by landfill revenues (77,127)
Less: Los Angeles Unified School District self-supporting QZABs supported by investment fund (22,731)
TOTAL NET OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT $ 114,113,275
OVERLAPPING TAX INCREMENT DEBT (Successor Agency); 6,540,000 100.000% § 6,540,000
TOTAL DIRECT DEBT $ .
TOTAL GROSS OVERLAPPING DEBT $ 436,401,677
TOTAL NET OVERLAPPING DEBT § 436,301,819
GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT . ¥ 436,401,677 (3)
NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT $ 436,301,819

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the District is estimated using taxable assessed property value.
Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of the overlapping District's assessed value that
is within the boundaries of the District divided by the overlapping District's total taxable assessed value.

(2) Excludes revenue issues. ‘

(3) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds
and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

Ratios to 2012-13 Assessed Valuation:

Direct Debt 0.00%
Total Direct and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt 1.55%
Gross Combined Total Debt ‘ : 2.14%
Net Combined Total Debt 2.14%

Ratios to Redevelopment Successor Agency Incremental Valuation ($575,880.696)

Total Overlapping Tax Increment Debt : 1.14%

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.
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Schedule 10

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Pledged-Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands except coverage)

Refunding Revenue Bonds

Less: Net
Gross Operating Available Debt Service
Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses Revenue. Principal Interest Coverage _
2006 45,328 32,768 12,560 1,570 2,253 3.29
2007 48,718 36,435 12,283 1,640 2,185 3.21
2008 53,052 37,014 16,038 1,710 2,113 4.20
2009 49,230 38,079 11,151 1,785 2,036 2.92
2010 16,581 10,984 5,597 2,025 731 2.03
2011 17,369 10,902 6,467 1,650 1,103 235
2012 17,845 10,077 7.768 1,690 : 1,065 2.82
2013 18,243 10,209 8,034 1,725 1,031 2.92
2014 18,149 10,692 7,457 1,765 987 271
2015 17,429 10,653 6,776 1,840 903 247

Note:
1. Gross revenues include operating, non-operating, and capacity fee revenues.
2. Operating expenses exclude depreciation and amortization.
3. On December 1, 2009, the District issued 2009 Sanitation Refunding Revenue Bonds to advance refund 1998 Bonds.
From fiscal year 2010 and going forward, gross revenue and operating expenses are for sanitation operations only,
and the debt service expense shown is maximum debt service for the Bond,

Source; LVMWD Accounting
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Current Year, Year 2010, Year 2000 and Year 1990

Schedule 11
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Demographic and Economic Statistics

226

Total
Personal Per
Income Capita High Bachelor's

(thousand Personal Unemployment  Population 25 School Degree or
Year Population of dollars) Income Rate and over Graduate Higher
1990 29,574 $973,106 $32,904 n/a 18,803 17,647 8,498
2000 50,813 $2,372,138 $46,684 5.20% 33,634 32,199 17,847
2010 53,514 $3,488.456 $64,795 11.50% 36,440 38,102 22,634
2015 55,303 n/a n/a 7.40% n/a n‘a n/a

Note:

1. Population includes City of Calabasas, City of Hidden Hills, City of Agoura Hills, City of Westlake Village
However, 1990 population does not include City of Calabasas, which was incorporated in 1991.

2. Total Personal Income and Per Capita Personal Income information are based on 2010, 2000 and 1990 Census information.

3. Unemployment rate is for the area of Los Angeles-Long Beach-Santa Ana, CA Metropolitan area, Source: U.S. Department of Labor
4, Population 25 and over, High School Graduate, and Bachelor's degree or higher are based on 2010, 2000 and 1990 census information.

Source: LVMWD Accounting, census information and U.S. Department of Labor
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Schedule 12
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Principal Employers
Current Fiscal Year and Nine Years Ago

2015 2006
Percentage Percentage
Number of Total Number of Total
of Area of Area
Employer by Industry Employees Rank  Employment Employees Rank  Employment

Professional, Scientific, and

Technical Services 5,722 1 15.21% 4,206 2 10.75%
Finance and Insurance 4,864 2 12.93% 5,336 1 13.63%
Accommodation and Food Services 4413 3 11.73% 3,559 4 9.09%
Retail Trade 2,951 4 7.85% 2,792 7 7.13%
Administrative, Support, Waste

Management & Remediation Service 2,495 5 6.63% . 3,467 5 8.86%
Manufacturing 2,328 6 6.19% 3,437 . 6 8.78%
Educational Services 2,004 7 5.33% 3,596 3 9.19%
Government 1,824 9 4.85% 1,850 9 4.73%
Information ‘ 1,565 10 4.16% 1,696 10 4.33%
Health Care and Social Assistance 1,848 8 4.91%
Construction 2,695 g 6.89%
Total 30,014 79.79% 32,634 83.37%

Source: California State Employment Development Department Labor Market Information Division Quarterly Census of Employment and
Wages - Preliminary Data 1st Quarter 2015 Areas covered by Las Virgenes Municipal Water District: zip codes 91301, 91302, 91361, 90263
{Pepperdine University}.
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Schedule 13
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
Function 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
General Manager Office 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Facilities and Operations:
Administration 4.0 4,0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 20 2.0 2.0 2.0.
Facilities Maintenance 16.5 16.5 16.5 16.5 17.5 17.2 17.2 16.2 16.2 16.2
Water Treatment and Production 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 135 12.8 11.8 11.8 11.8 11.8
Reclamation 235 23.5 235 24.5 25.0 250 24.0 24.0 24.0 24,0
Construction 3.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 7.0
Technical Service 8.5 8.5 8.5 8.5 9.0 9.0 9.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Finance and Administration:
Administration 2.0 20 2.0 2.0 20 2.0 20 20 2.0 2.0
Finance and Accounting 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 2.0
Human Resources 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Information System 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Resource Conservation and
Public Qutreach:
Administration 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Customer Service 14.0 14,0 14.0 14.0 18.0 18.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0
Water Conservation 5.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Public Information 2.0 2.0 2.0 20 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Planning/New Customer 7.5 7.5 7.5 7.5 5.0 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 126.0 126.0 126.0 127.0 128.0 127.0 119.0 117.0 117.0 117.0

Source: LYMWD Budget, data presented are positions filled as of budget preparation date.
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Schedule 14
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Operating Indicators by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Function 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Water:
New Connections 493 112 39 53 25
Water Main Leak Repairs 48 50 40 49 55
Average Daily Consumption 20,302 23,011 22,723 20,917 17,029
(thousands of gallons)
Potable Water:
Connections 20,104 20,216 20,255 20,308 20,333
Deliveries (acre-feet) 22,738 25,772 25,449 23,427 19,072
Realized Capacity Fee/Connection
Fee Deposits $ 3,110,930 $ 1,286,210 $ 1,153,072 $ 772,170 3 823,836
Wastewater/Sanitation:
Connections 16,610 16,694 16,727 16,720 16,726
Average Daily Sewage Flow/Dry
Weather Flow (thousands of gallons):
Tapia Plant 8,506 8,446 8,755 8,219 3,001
LVMWD 5,486 5,397 5,814 5,488 5,322
Triunfo Sanitation District 3,020 3,049 2,971 2,731 2,679
Realized Capacity Fee/Connection
Fee Deposits $ 2,886,800 $ 1,912,750 $2,161,700 5 282250 $ 537,800
Function 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Water:
New Connections 15 14 51 18 15
Water Main Leak Repairs 28 36 35 47 83
Average Daily Consumption . 16,954 18,577 19,879 21,310 18,132
(thousands of gallons) ‘
Potable Water:
Connections : C20,240 19,854 19,879 19,893 19,935
Deliveries (acre-feet) 18,988 20,306 22,264 23,867 20,307
Realized Capacity Fee/Connection
Fee Deposits 5 283,662 $ 282,454 $ 513,062 $ 359,934 $ 342,868
Wastewater/Sanitation:
Connections 16,740 16,792 16,802 16,817 16,845
Average Daily Sewage Flow/Dry
Weather Flow (thousands of gallons):
Tapia Plant 8,053 7,610 7,579 7,281 6,397
LVMWD 5,400 4,983 5,031 4,880 3,956
Triunfo Sanitation District 2,653 2,627 ' 2,548 2,401 2,441
Realized Capacity Fee/Connection
Fee Deposits $ 448,350 $ 918,600 $ 1,085,000 $ 1,124,550 $ 462,000

Source: LVMWD Operations and Accounting
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Capital Asset Statistics by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Schedule 15
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
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2008

Function 2006 2007 2009 2010
Potable Water
Water Main (miles) 350.0 382.4 3824 3824 3824
Fire Hydrants (#) 2,747 3,102 3,109 3,123 3,134
Valves (#) 4,372 4,391 4,392 4,393 4,395
Storage Capacity (millions of gallons)
Reservoirs 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100
Tanks 333 333 333 333 333
Recycled Water
Water Main (miles) 64.5 63.6 63.6 63.6 63.8
Valves (#) 33 338 338 338 338
Storage Capacity (millions of gallons)
Reservoirs 15.3 19.3 19.3 19.3 16.3
Tanks 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6
Wastewater
Sanitary Sewers (miles) 55.7 55.7 55.7 55.7 571
Treatment Capacity (millions of gallons) 16 16 16 16 16
Function 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Potable Water
Water Main (miles) 383.6 384.5 387.1 389.1 389.3
Fire Hydrants (#) 3,138 3,147 3,154 3,167 3,172
Valves (#) 4,419 4,434 4,452 4,477 4,485
Storage Capacity (millions of gallons)
Reservoirs 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100 3,100
Tanks 333 333 333 333 333
Recycled Water
Water Main (miles) 65.5 65.9 65.9 66.2 66.2
Valves (f) 344 341 342 342 342
Storage Capacity (millions of gallons)
Reservoirs 19.3 16.3 19.3 19.3 193
Tanks 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6
Wastewater
Sanitary Sewers {miles) 56.2 56.2 56.1 56.9 56.9
Treatment Capacity (millions of gallons) 16 16 16 16 16

Source: LYMWD Operations
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Schedule 16
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Annual Water & Sewer Capacity Fee Deposits Report
Per Government Code Section 66013 (d) and (e)
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Beginning Balance:

Capacity Fees $ 2,645,625
Developer Fees 629,844
Interest 1,387,060
Total Beginning Balance $ 4,662,529
Fees Collected:
Capacity Fees § 1,762,589
Developer Fees 79,921
Total Fees Collected ‘ $ 1,842,510
Reimbursed to Developer/Rec. as Exp. -
Interest Earned 25,371
Fees Available $ 1,867,881
Applied to;
Capital Costs Funded by:
Capacity Fees 3 804,868
Meter Installation 10,488
Developer Fees : 32,343
Interest Earned 6,669
Total Capital Costs . $ 854,368
Refunds 9,707
Total Funds Applied 5 864,075
Net Changes for the Year 1,003,806
Ending Balance:
Capacity Fees $ 3,584,039
Developer FFees ’ 676,535
Interest (1) 1,405,761
Total Ending Balance ' $ 5,666,335

(1): Interest earned is not reflected as a liability on the Statement of Net Position.

California Government Code (CGC) Section 66013(c) requires the District to place capital facilities connection fees received and
any interest income earned from the investment of these monies in a separate capital facilities fund. These monies are to be used
solely for the purposes for which they were collected and not commingled with other District funds.

CGC Section 66013(d) requires the District to make certain information available to the public within 180 days after the close of
each fiscal year. CGC Section 66013(e) allows the required information to be included in the District's annual financial report.
The Annual Connection Fee Report shown above meets this requirement.

Capacity fees are imposed for initiating water and sewer connection service by the District at the request of the customer.
No fees are imposed upon real property or upon persons as an incident of property ownership, but rather as a condition of service.

Developer fees are imposed for other services such as plan check, right-of-way, inspection and coring fees.

The District has a plan in the next five years to utilize these capacity fee deposits for Capital Improvement Projects in the
amount of $3,821,968 for Potable Water Projects, $470,328 for Recycled Water Projects, and $669,028 for Sanitation Projects.

Source: LVMWD Accounting
74
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

Subject : Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO): Nomination of Candidate for
Independent Special District Representative

SUMMARY:

On October 8, 2015, the District received the attached memorandum from Lagerlof Senecal Gosney & Kruse,
LLP, a law firm representing Los Angeles County LAFCO, requesting candidate nominations for an election to
fill an upcoming vacancy for independent special district representative. The position is currently held by
Donald L. Dear of West Basin Municipal Water District; his term expires in May 2016. Director Dear is seeking
re-election as the independent special district representative.

Nominations must be received by Lagerlof Senecal Gosney & Kruse, LLP no later than 5:00 p.m. on December
21, 2015. Nominees must be elected officials or members of a board of an independent special district
appointed for a fixed term.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Nominate a candidate, if any, for consideration to fill a upcoming vacancy as an independent special
district representative on the Los Angeles County Local Agency Formation Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No

Prepared by: David W. Pedersen, General Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

Request for Candidate Nominations
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NOMINATION

OF
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE
TO THE '
LOS ANGELES COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

To: Independent Special District Selection Committee

From:

Date:

Name of Candidate:

is pleased to nominate

as a candidate for appointment as special

district REPRESENTATIVE to the Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission. The
nominee is an elected official or a member of the board of an independent spécial district appointed
for a fixed term. For your consideration, we submit the following additional information together
with a resume of the candidate's qualifications.

Elective office:

Agency:

Type of Agency:

Term Expires:

Residence Address:

Telephone:

PLEASE ATTACH RESUME OR CANDIDATE STATEMENT (limit one page)

(Name of Agency)

By:
Its:
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Facilities & Operations

Subject : Fiscal Year 2015-16 Vehicle Replacement Program: Revised Award

SUMMARY:

On October 27, 2015, the Board authorized the General Manager to issue purchase orders to Paradise
Chevrolet of Ventura and Fritts Ford of Riverside for the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Vehicle Replacement Program.
Subsequently, Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura notified the District of an error in its quotation for the two
Chevrolet 1500 extended cab trucks and submitted a revised quotation of $29,328.53 per vehicle, an increase
of $3,319.73 per vehicle.

With the increase in the quotation, the lowest bid for the two extended cab 1/2-ton trucks is now from Thorson
GMC of Pasadena at $27,329.60 per vehicle. Given the circumstances, staff recommends that the Board
rescind authorization of the purchase order to Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura, in the amount of $52,017.60, and
authorize a purchase order to Thorson GMC of Pasadena, in the amount of $54,659.20.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Rescind authorization of a purchase order to Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura for two Chevrolet 1500 extended
cab trucks, in the amount of $52,017.60, and authorize the General Manager to approve a purchase order to
Thorson GMC of Pasadena for two GMC Sierra 1500 extended cab trucks, in the amount of $54,659.20.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

Yes

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds are available in the approved Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budget for the vehicle purchases. The
revised total purchase amount for the five vehicles is $151,428.40, which is $2,641.60 higher than anticipated
based on the erroneous quotation by Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura.

DISCUSSION:

The original quotation submitted by Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura, in the amount of $26,008.80 per vehicle,
was prepared for a V-6 drivetrain rather than the V-8 called for in the specifications. Also, the quotation had
the incorrect amount for fees and did not include sales tax in the total price. Attached for reference is a copy of
both the original and revised quotations from Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura.
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Following is a summary of the quotations provided for the extended cab 1/2-ton trucks.

e Thorson GMC of Pasadena $27,329.60
e Vista Ford of Woodland Hills $28,390.00
o William Morris Chevrolet $29,080.14
e Paradise Chevrolet of Ventura $29,328.53 (as revised)
e Fritts Ford of Riverside $31,847.65
GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Darrell Johnson, Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

ATTACHMENTS:

Original Quotation
Revised Quotation
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Resolution of Intent for Continuation of Potable Water Standby Charge

SUMMARY:

The District proposes to continue its Potable Water Standby Charge to support its Potable Water Replacement
Program (Program). Prior to Fiscal Year (FY) 1995-96, the Program was funded entirely through the District's
potable water rate structure. However, in June 1995, the District implemented a “Standby Charge," pursuant to
the Municipal Water District Law of 1911, to augment the Potable Water Replacement Fund with a steady
source of alternate income. The rationale was that the Program benefits both existing and future customers,
so a Potable Water Standby Charge assessed on both improved and vacant properties would best ensure the
water system's capability and reliability to current and future customers.

The Standby Charge has been renewed each year since FY 1995-96, and staff recommends its

continuation for FY 2016-17. No change is proposed for the FY 2016-17 Standby Charge; it would continue to
be ten dollars ($10.00) per parcel per year for parcels of one acre and less, and ten dollars ($10.00) per acre
and each portion thereof per year for parcels greater than one acre.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Pass, approve and adopt the proposed Resolution of Intent for continuing the Standby Charge pursuant to the
Municipal Water District Law of 1911; order notification for those properties that changed ownership since the
last Standby Charge assessment; order publication of a Notice of Public Hearing in a newspaper of general
circulation once a week for a two-week period; and set a public hearing on the matter for 5:00 p.m. on January
12, 2016.

RESOLUTION NO. 2476

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
INITIATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE WATER AVAILABILITY OR STANDBY
CHARGE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016

(Reference is hereby made to Resolution No. 2476 on file in the District's Resolution Book and by this
reference the same is incorporated herein.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
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FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no financial impact associated with the adoption of the Resolution of Intent.

DISCUSSION:

For the first three years of assessing the Standby Charge, the District notified all landowners within the
District by postcard of the public hearing to initiate or continue the Standby Charge. In conjunction with the
mass mailing, a notice of the time, place and purpose of the public hearing was published in a newspaper of
general circulation once a week for a two-week period. As this procedure was followed for three consecutive
years, state law allows for an alternative procedure to provide notification to only those properties that

have changed ownership since the last Standby Charge assessment. The alternative procedure has been
used since 1998 and is recommended for the FY 2016-17 notification. In addition, a publication of the Notice
of Public Hearing will be placed in a newspaper of general circulation once a week for a two-week period.

A Standby Charge Deferral Program is available for property owners who receive little or no benefit from the
District's water system. The deferral, once executed, remains in effect until:

1. The property owner receives a benefit from the District's water system;

2. The Standby Charge is discontinued; or

3. The property owner terminates the deferral in writing and pays the deferred charges due to the District
for up to a 10-year maximum.

Staff recommends continuance of the Standby Charge to provide a fixed source of income that will supplement

the Potable Water Replacement Fund and provide an equitable means of assessing existing and future
customers for a portion of costs of replacing the potable water system.

On September 29, 2015, the Board approved a three-year agreement with Psomas to assist the District with
administration of the Standby Charge. The work involves maintaining the tax database, which is submitted to
Los Angeles County for the tax assessment, conducting necessary mailings and performing other program
support.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration

ATTACHMENTS:

Proposed Resolution No. 2476
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RESOLUTION NO. 2476

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER
DISTRICT INITATING PROCEEDINGS FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE WATER
AVAILABILITY OR STANDBY CHARGE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT as follows:

Section 1. Purpose and Scope

This Resolution initiates proceedings to continue to levy a water standby charge for the
fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016, to finance water replacement programs of the District.

Section 2. Affected Lands

Lands within the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District service boundaries are affected
by this Resolution.

Section 3. Proposed Charge

(a) The proposed standby charge shall not exceed $10.00 per acre per year or $10.00
per parcel of less than one acre per year for each parcel of affected land.

(b) It is also proposed that variances to the above charges be granted for unusual
circumstances.

Section 4. Public Hearing

(a) The Board shall conduct a public hearing at Las Virgenes Municipal Water District,
4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas, California, on January 12, 2016, at the hour
of 5:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, to consider the
continuation of the standby charges described herein. The Board will hear and
consider all objections or protests, if any, to the proposed charges.

(b) The Notice of Public Hearing shall be in the form required by law. The notice shall be
mailed at least twenty-one days prior to the date set for the hearing to each owner
of land for which ownership has changed since the last standby assessment or
availability charge was fixed as shown on the last equalized assessment roll, or
known to the Secretary of the District. The notice shall also be published at least
once a week for two weeks prior to the date set for the hearing in a newspaper of
general circulation printed and published within the District, if there is one, and if
not, then in a newspaper of general circulation printed and published in Los Angeles
County.

[THIS AREA INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10™ day of November, 2015.

ATTEST:

Charles P. Caspary, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Wayne K. Lemieux, District Counsel

(SEAL)

Glen D. Peterson, President
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject: IRS Section 401(a) Plan for Employees: Adoption

SUMMARY:

The District provides a deferred compensation program for the benefit of its employees. Over the past year,
representatives from the various bargaining units and unions have met with District representatives to complete
a comprehensive review of the current program. The team agreed on several changes that will enhance the
program for the District’'s employees at no additional cost to the District. One change proposed is the addition
of an IRS Section 401(a) Retirement Plan, which will increase the total annual amount that employees can
contribute as deferred compensation. Adoption of a resolution is required to establish the 401(a) option.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Pass, approve and adopt proposed Resolution No. 2477, authorizing the establishment of a 401(a) retirement
program.

RESOLUTION NO. 2477

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A 401(a) RETIREMENT PROGRAM

(Reference is hereby made to Resolution No. 2477 on file in the District's Resolution Book and by this
reference the same is incorporated herein.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no financial impact associated with this action.

DISCUSSION:

The District currently provides a deferred compensation match of up to 3% of salary for its Management

Unit; Supervisory, Professional, and Confidential Unit and unrepresented employees. The match is
contributed on a dollar-for-dollar basis into one of two 457(b) plan options (CalPERS or Nationwide). Also, the
District offers a 457(b) plan to General and Office Unit employees, but it the program does not include a District
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match. The District provides this program for the benefit of employees and fees are paid from employee funds.

Over the past year, a team comprised of staff from the Finance and Administration Department and
representatives from each of the employee bargaining units and unions met to review the District's deferred
compensation program. The team’s goal was to ensure that employees are provided the best program to meet
their needs.

Following an extensive review process, the team agreed to modify the existing deferred compensation program
as follows:

1. Consolidate the District's deferred compensation program to be administered by a single
provider, Nationwide, Inc., and negotiate lower administrative fees for employees.

2. Provide the following additional investment options: (a) Roth, (b) self-directed investment, (c) updated
fund offerings, and (d) 401(a) program for the District match, when provided, and at a set contribution
amount when no District match is provided.

The new options will provide the District’'s employees with cost-savings through significantly reduced
administrative fees and additional investment options to meet various employee needs. Also, the changes
will ensure that the District's employees continue to have access to high quality funds.

For employees with a District deferred compensation match, the 401(a) option would provide the opportunity to
increase tax deferred contributions, while an active employee, by allowing for up to $18,000 of employee
contributions to the existing 457(b) account and up to 3% of District match into a separate 401(a) account.
Additionally, upon separation of employment, employees may contribute up to $52,000 of income from
employment payouts into the 401(a), significantly increasing employees' ability to defer taxes on payment of
accrued sick and vacation leave.

For employees without a District match, the 401(a) option would provide the same benefit of increasing the
ability to tax-defer income and to tax-defer end-of-employment cash outs. Members of District's Office and
General Units, represented by SEIU, have voted to voluntarily contribute $40 per month from their earning to
participate in the 401(a) option. As with the 457(b), all administrative costs associated with the 401(a) option
are borne by the participants.

GOALS:

Provide Excellent Service That Exceeds Customer Expectations

Prepared by: Donald Patterson
ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 2477
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RESOLUTION NO. 2477
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A 401(a) RETIREMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed all available information concerning the proposed
401(a) program; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the form of the 401(a) Plan and Trust
effective January 1, 2016, presented to this meeting is hereby approved and adopted and that
the General Manager of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District is hereby authorized and
directed to execute and deliver to the Administrator of the Plan one or more counterparts of the
Plan.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __ day of 2015.

Glen D. Peterson
President
ATTEST:

Charles P. Caspary
Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Wayne K. Lemieux
Legal Counsel

(SEAL)
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject: Claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler

SUMMARY:

On March 9, 2015, the District received a claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler of Agoura Hills for the estimated
cost to replace irrigation pipes, valves, sprinkles allegedly caused by high water pressure beginning in
February 2014. The claim was originally scheduled to be considered by the Board on April 14, 2015, which
would have been within the 45 days prescribed by law. However, the item was postponed to May 12, 2015, at
the request of the claimant, to provide the claimant sufficient time to submit supporting documentation.

On May 12th, the claimant addressed the Board, explaining that the claim submitted was only an estimate and
urging the Board not to deny the claim. Following a lengthy discussion, the Board directed the General
Manager to meet with the claimant to negotiate a settlement based upon supporting documentation to be
submitted by the claimant. Despite multiple requests, the claimant has not submitted the required supporting
documentation for the claim.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Deny the claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No

DISCUSSION:

It has been approximately six months since the claim was heard by the Board on May 12, 2015. The District
contacted the claimant on May 14, June 15, August 17, and October 13, 2015, in an attempt to obtain
supporting documentation for the claim without success. With the most recent contact, the claimant explained
that the repairs had not yet been completed. Based on the length of time that has passed without additional
information submitted, staff recommends denial of the claim.

The claimant's property is located in a high-pressure zone of the District's water system, and the service is
equipped with a District-owned pressure regulator. Pursuant to the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Code (Code), customers are responsible for ensuring the safety of their property by installing adequate
plumbing and protective devices in compliance with the Uniform Plumbing Code. The applicable sections of
the Code are provided below for reference.
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3-3.101 GENRAL

All applicants and customers shall accept such conditions of pressure and service as are provided by the
distribution system of the district at the location of the proposed service connection, and hold the district
harmless for any damage arising out of low pressure or high pressure conditions or interruptions in service.

3-3.108 PRESSURE, SUPPLY AND EMERGENCY STORAGE

The district will exercise reasonable diligence and care to deliver a continuous and adequate supply of water to
the customer at a reasonable constant pressure and to avoid any shortage or interruption in delivery. The
district offers water at its system pressure, and the applicant must install adequate plumbing and protective
devices in accordance with the current Uniform Plumbing Code in order to utilize the available water at
whatever reasonable constant pressure s available in the system. The district is not responsible for the
maintenance of pressure and reserves the right to discontinue service while making repairs required in the
operation of the water system. Customers depending upon a continuous supply should provide for their own
emergency storage.

3-4.205 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
(a) In no case will the district be liable for damages occasioned by water running.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Mary Capps, Secretary
ATTACHMENTS:

Staff Report w/ Claim from May 12, 2015 Board Meeting
Meeting Minutes Related to Claim
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113

Claim Against Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Government Code Sections 910 and 910.4

Mai} or Deliver To:  Executive Assistant/ Clerk of the Board
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
4232 Las Virgenes Road
Calabasas, CA 91302

Name of claimantfs: Merlli & Leslie Tyler

Address/location of accident or oceurrence:

Address to where' rephmfnohces should be sent (if diﬂ'erent from the above):
Same as above

Telephone numbers: Home: . Workaell_

Please answer the followmg questions. [f more space is required, please attach additional sheets. Please attach

any recelpts, Invoices, estimates or photos thiat eay help in consideration of vour claim,

1. _‘&hgg did damage or injury ocewr? (Give exact date and hour)
Continuous beginning in about February 2014

2. Where did the damage or injury ocenr?
28397 Lake Vista Dr

3. How did the damage or injury ocour? (Give full details)
Excassive water pressure due to falled pressure regulator at the water main

4, What damage or injuries do you claim?
Excessive water use, Blown pipe in fire sprinkiers, had to replace numerous irrigation

valves, Blown water pipes to irfigation, Replaced numerous sprinklers etc.

ITEM 9C
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114

5 If this claim is for damage to property, are you the legel owner of said property?
Yes |2 | Na - If not, please list name and address of property owner.

6. What is the name/s of the District employes/s causing the injury, damage or loss, i known'
Failed district equipment caused the damage :

7. If District employees were involved in causing the damage or injury, do you believe there wasa particular
act or omission on the part of the employees that caused it?

8. What is the amount the damages claimed? (Attach copies of receipts, invoices, estimates, photos, etc.)
Amonst claimed as of this date: §_4000.00
Estimated amount of firture expenses: §

Total Amount daimed: &

Basis for compurtation of amounts claimed: C0st 10 repiace plpes, valves, drywall, sprinklers snd over use of waler

9, Other details? (Names, addresses of witnesses, doctors and hospitals)
| turned off 1/3 of my imigation, replaced numerous sprinklers to cut water usage, but

due to failed water district equipment, water usage continued fo increase. Water

& 02/02/2015
ignature of Claipe®nt or Person, Acting on Claimant’s Behalf Date

This olaim must be signed by claimant or by an authorized agent of the claimant. One copy must be filed with
this office. Keep one copy for your records.

Notice: Section 72 of the Penal Code provides: “Every person who, with intent fo defraud, presents
for allowance or for payment to any state baard or officer, or to any county, town, city,
district, ward or village board or officer, antherized to allow or pay the sume if genuine, any
false or frandulent claim, bikl, account, voucher, or writing, is guilfy of a felony™.

Date Recelved: ﬁ QI %l 5 Time: Q%Recorded me-ﬁ

Note: This document is a Public Record and may be disclosed/released pursuant to the California Public Records Act.
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“When Qua[ity and Setvice Count”
License C-16 927963

FIERCE®

—Fire , Inc.

Residential Fire Sprinkier, Design, Installation, Service & Repair

WORK ORDER AUTHORIZATION

DATE: 4-29-2015

TO: Merrill Tyler

CELLRAX: S

Scope of Work: Repair 1-1/2” CPYC main line blown from high city water pressure.
Estimate Price; §1,100.00

Payment is due at time of service. Thank vou.

Note: This authorization does not include repair of incidental damage to finishes or drywall related to this service call. If drywall damage
is a concern, please provide access. Utmost care will be taken to prevent these incidentals during the service cal;.

This service call is scheduled for, pending receipt of this signed authorization.

APPROVED BY:

Tyler Ryder-Greene Date Merriil Tyler Date '
Fierce Fire Protection, Inc,

Please return signed authorization by fax to 805-581-4161 or email to:
fiercefirepro@gmail.com

5105 E. Los Angeles Avenue, Unit 222, Simi Valley, Ca. 93063 Phone 805 583-3000 Fax 805 §teifbe
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“When Quality and Service Count”
License C-16 927963

r
Residential Fire Sprinkler, Design, Installation, Service & Repair

WORK ORDER AUTHORIZATION

DATE: 4-29-2015

TO: Merrill Tyler

CELLEAX: —

N —

Scope of Work: Home Inspection @ the above address.

Total Price: $350.00

Payment is due at time of service. Thank vou.

. Note: This authorization does not include repair of incidental damage to finishes or drywall related to this service call. If drywall damage
is a coneern, please provide access. Utmost care will be taken to prevent these incidentals during the service cell.

This service call is scheduled for Tuesday, May 5, pending receipt of this signed authorization.

APPROVED BY:

Tyler Ryder-Greene Date Merrill Tyler Date
Fierce Fire Protection, Inc.

Please return signed authorization by fax to 805-581-4161 or email to:

fiercefirepro@gmail.com

5105 E. Los Angeles Avenue, Unit 222, Simi Valley, Ca. 93063 Phone 805 583-5000 Fax 805 S8Eifbhe
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On a motion by Director Renger, seconded by Director Polan, the Board voted unanimousiy to
approve item 8C with the above-mentioned change.

Discussion took place and questions of the Board were answered,

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION |

A Financial Review: Third Quarter of Fiscal Year 2014-15

Receive and file the financial review for the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2014-15.

Finance Manager Joe Lillio gave an overview of the item stating that the report summarizes the
financial review as of March 31%% the cumulative volume of water delivered through the 3™
quarter totaled 15,600 acre feet compared to the prior year of 17,400 acre feet, which is a 10%
reduction; total revenues are down from the prior year and from the current year budget; total
expenses are greater than the prior year due to an increase in capital project activity for the
current year, expenses are $6.7 million less than budgeted for the current year due to $5.5
million in capital projects that have not yet been done; about $1 million in reduction in source of
supply due to less potable water sales and $100,000 related to staff vacancies; capacity fees
received year o date is just under $60,000; by the end of the fiscal year it is anticipated that
capacity fees taken in will be around $350,000.

Discussion took place and questions of the Board were answered.

On a motion by Director Renger, seconded by Director Caspary, the Board voted unanimously
to approve item 9A. :

B Claim by Cindi Nazarian
Deny the claim from Cindi Nazarian.

On a motion by Director Render, seconded by Director Gaspary, the Board voted unanimously
to approve item 9B, :

C  Claim by Merrill and Leslie Tyler
Deny the claim from Merrill and Leslie Tyler.

Mr. Tyler addressed the Board stating that the claim submitted is in the amount of $4,500
which is an estimate; the claim was-filed because the water pressure was too high and the
reguiator blew which was allowing 150-175 psi to reach the house and as a result blew out a
fine In the fire sprinklers; two sprinklers had to be changed out, 8 valves were replaced and
numerous water sprinklers; the 'water bill never went down after the repairs; he estimates
$1.,400 for the repair to cut through the drywall and get into the ceiling; he urged the Board not
to deny his claim as it was the District's equipment that falled, causing the problems.

A lengthy discussion took place regarding the claim; it was decided to direct the General
Manager to meet with Mr. Tyler to negotiate a settlement of the claim.
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Claim from Marvin D. lannone

SUMMARY:
On October 1, 2015, the District received the attached claim from Marvin D. lannone of Westlake Village for water

loss caused by a deteriorated shut-off valve for the water supply to his swimming pool. After reviewing the claim
and speaking to the claimant, staff recommends denial of the claim.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Deny the claim from Marvin D. lannone.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
DISCUSSION:

The claimant is seeking reimbursement for increased water usage as a result of failure of a shut-off valve for the
water supply to his swimming pool. The amount was undetermined, the claimant indicated it should be based on
his increased water usage as reflected on his subsequent bill.

Section 3-4.205(a) of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District Code states that "in no case will the District be
liable for damages occasioned by water running from opened or faulty fixtures, or from opened or damaged pipes
on the customer side of the meter." As a result, staff recommends that the claim be denied.

Considering the circumstances, staff contacted the claimant and advised him of the process to apply for one-time
leak adjustment.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Mary Capps, Secretary
ATTACHMENTS:

Claim from Marvin D. lannone
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Claim from Valley Circle Townhomes Owners Association

SUMMARY:

On October 6, 2015, the District received the attached claim submitted by Concord Consulting on behalf of the
Valley Circle Townhomes Owners Association.

The claim seeks to recover $133,221.35 for the repair of domestic water supply lines and installation of eight
pressure regulators and associated equipment in the Valley Circle Townhomes community. The claim included
copies of invoices and proposals from Troutwine Plumbing Inc. for work performed between January and July
2015.

Staff investigated the claim and found that the water system could not achieve the water very high pressures
alleged in the claim. As a result, staff recommend that the claim be denied.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Deny the claim from the Valley Circle Townhomes Owners Association.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No
DISCUSSION:

The claim states that water pressure entering the community was between 300 and 400 pounds per square
inch (psi). Additionally, Invoice No. 96960, dated April 1, 2015, states that the pressure was 275 to 500 psi.
Staff investigated the claim and determined that the District’'s water distribution system serving the
community, based on hydraulic conditions, could not achieve the pressures indicated in the claim.

The District owns and operates a pressure regulating station that controls water system pressure to protect
both the District's water distribution system and the community's water system. The station pressure is set at
109 psi, but pressures can fluctuate slightly depending on system conditions. Water pressures recorded in the
community were between 105 psi and 112 psi. The District's water system pressure upstream of the regulator
is normally 133 psi. However, when the system is being fed from the LADWP, the pressure can reach a
maximum of 158 psi. The LADWP feed is only used when MWD is conducting a maintenance shutdown. The
last MWD shutdown was on February 21, 2015 and lasted less than one day. Records show the water system
pressure feeding the townhomes, downstream of the regulating station, remained at an average of 109 psi.
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Additionally, each of the townhomes is protected by an individual pressure regulator and a separate pressure
relief valve. Of the regulators inspected, each has a maximum working pressure of 150 psi. If water pressure
in the community had reached the levels alleged in the claim and on Invoice No. 96960, the regulators would
have failed and the relief valves would have opened, flooding the area. Such an event would have been
obvious to any resident or groundskeeper; however, there was no report of such an incident.

There are two forms of pressure regulation protecting the community: (1) the District-owned pressure
regulating station and individual customer-side pressure regulators and relief valves. It remains unclear why
the installation of eight additional pressure regulators was necessary. A review of the District's Customer
Information System indicated that no concern was reported by local homeowners, the Valley Circle
Townhomes Owners Association or the plumbing contractor.

GOALS:
Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Mary Capps, Secretary
ATTACHMENTS:

Valley Circle Townhomes Claim
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PROPOSAL AND CONTRACT 265

TROUTWINE PLUMBING, INC,
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley, CA 93063
(818) 592-6445 Fax: (805) 527-1750

License #491675
TO: Valley Circle Townhomes ¢/o Concord Consulting DATE: July 1, 2015
ADDRESS: PO Box 6105, Oxnard, CA 93031 PHONE: 805-445-1373 Danita
JOB ADDRESS: 6815 Valley Circle, West Hills E-MAIL:_concordconsulting2@msn.com

THIS PROPOSAL IS VOID UNLESS ACCEPTED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS
We propose to furnish all materials and labor necessary to perform the following: Water main

1. Found water main going back to 6815 building units 74-79 is leaking under main concrete
walkway.

2. Went over water leak with HOA President Susan & Glen on jobsite.

3. Got ok to repipe units with new water main supply from Vanowen to building 6815. Supply
all units through planter and grass area. Total run 350" up to units.

lLabor & material $19,895.00
$ 8,500.00 start up payment
$11,395.00 due upon completion

ALL OF THE ABOVE WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER

The entire amount of contract to be paid at job completion. Any addition, alteration from the above specifications
will become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract and the owner shall pay for same weekly
as such additional work, alteration or deviation progresses.

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License
Board. Any questions concerning the responsibilities of a contractor may be referred to the
register of the board whose address is:

CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD
1029 "N" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Respecifully Submitted,

% 7 ﬁ .

Name Troutwine Plumbing, Inc. Address 4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G, Simi Valley, CA 93063

You are authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above
proposal, for which VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES agree to pay the amount in said proposal, and according
to the terms of hereof | have read the conditions of proposal and contract and agree to the same.

ACCEPTED BY DATE:
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING, INC.
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G, Simi Valley, CA 93063
(818) 592-6445 Fax: (805) 527-1750

License #491675
TO: Valley Circle Townhomes c/fo Concord Consulting DATE:_ Aopril 28, 2015
ADDRESS; PO Box 6105, Oxnard, CA 93031 PHONE: 805-445-1373 Danita
JOB ADDRESS: 24425 Vanowen & 6815 Valley Circle E-MAIL:_concordconsulting2@msn.com

THIS PROPOSAL IS VOID UNLESS ACCEPTED WITHIN THIRTY DAYS
We propose to furnish all materials and labor necessary to perform the following: water mains

1. Found that water main is leaking under concrete sidewalk that is supplying units on Vanowen and
building behind units on Vanowen. Need to reroute water main from meter and run all new copper
water mains to all units on Vanowen side of complex. Will tie into line that is PVC underground that
supplies back units & install bail valve at this point. Install lawn box.

2. Will do all trenching & digging around concrete area and drill new lines under concrete to keep from
removing concrete walkways that pipe is running under.

3. All new pipe coming in from water meter and up to all units on Vanowen side will be in copper type
“L” pipe in 2%, 1-1/4" & 1" pipe. Will tie into existing supply going to back building that is 2” in size
and is PVC pipe.

4. The units that will have a new water main up to their units are 80,81,82,83,84 & 85 on Vanowen.
Tie into existing PVC line going to units 74,75,76,77,78, & 79 for Valley Circle building.

5. Will put back landscape as best as possible. Not responsible for any landscape that perishes as a
result of work being done.

6. 20-year warranty on all copper pipe work done by Troutwine Plumbing.

Total labor & material $16,895.00
$8500.00 due at start up
$8395.00 due upon completion

ALL OF THE ABOVE WORK TO BE COMPLETED IN A SUBSTANTIAL AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER

The entire amount of contract to be paid at job completion. Any addition, alteration from the above specifications will
become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract and the owner shall pay for same weekly as such
additional work, alteration or deviation progresses.

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License
Board. Any questions concerning the responsibilities of a contractor may be referred to the register
of the board whose address is:

CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD
1028 "N" Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Respectfully Submitted,

Horman Troutuine

Name Troutwine Plumbing, Inc. Address 4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G, Simi Valley, CA 93063

You are authorized fo furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above proposal,
for which VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES agree to pay the amount in said proposal, and according to the terms of
hereof | have read the conditions of proposal and contract and agree to the same.

ACCEPTED BY DATE;
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. 4
Invoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invaice #
Phone 818-592.-6445 1/20/2015 96122
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill Ta Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OQWNERS ASSOC, 6805 VALLEY CIRCLE BLVD.
/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... RNV
item Cade Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Labor WENT TO LOOK AT WATER LEAK IN FRONT QF 0.00
#17 & 16. FOUND PROBLEM. LOCATED WATER
MAIN METER & BACKFLOW DEVICES. FOUND
OUT THAT LEAK WAS ON MAIN WATER SUPPLY
TO UNITS.
Labor RICH JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 1.5 100.00 150.00
Labor JP 1.5 35.00 52.50
Total $202.50
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $202.50
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. ks Invoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G -
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 AL015 96216
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. 6805 VALLEY CIRCLE BLVD.
C/Q CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... JEP
item Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Material REPAIRED WATER MAIN LEAK IN FRONT OF 0.00 0.00
UNITS 16 & 17 ON 2" COPPER & PVC WATER
MAIN.
Materiat 2" 4 48.95 195.80
Material 2" FIP I 34.95 54.95
Material 2 MIP PVC 1 18.95 18.95
Material 3'OF 2" PIPE 197.50 197.50
Material 3 OF 3/8" ALL THREAD 18.50 18.50
Material 2" HOSE CLAMPS 4 0.975 3.90
GENERATOR GENERATOR 150.00 150.00
Labar TMNO & RICH JOURNEYMAN PLUMBERS (7) i4 100.00 1,400.00
HOURS EACH
Labor P 7 35.00 245.00
Labor JR. 7 35.00 245.00
L.abar ANTONIO 4 35.00 140.00
Labar MANNY 4 35.00 140.00
Total $2,809.60
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $2,809.60
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. I nvo i ce
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 2123/2015 96542
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. 6811 VALLEY CIRCLE BLVD.
C/O CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... JEP
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Material REPAIRED MAIN LINE. HAD TO DIG UP LINE 0.00 0.00
FROM TREE UNDER SIDEWALK AND UP TO
BUILDING FOR UNITS 16 & 17. JOB STARTED ON
2-23-15 & WAS COMPLETED ON 2-26-15 .
Material 1" COPPER PIPE 30' 343.50 343.50
Material 2" X 1" REDUCER COPPER 1 58.50 58.50
Material 1" COPPER 90 2 11.45 22.90
Material 1" COUPLING COPPER 2 10.43 20.86
Material 1" TEE COPPER 1 21.75 21.75
Material 3/4" HOSE BIB 1 14.50 14.50
Labor RICH JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 6 100,00 600.00
Labor JP PLUMBER 6 35.00 210.00
Labor TOMMY HELPER 14 35.00 490.00
Labor ANTONIO HELPER 10 35.00 350.00
Labor MANNY HELPER 10 35.00 350.00
Labor MANUEL H. HELPER 6 35.00 210.00
Labor TINO JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 5 100.00 500.00
Labor JOSE JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER G 100.00 600.00
Labor LUIS PLUMBER G 35.00 210.00
Labor DISCOUNT -2.01 -2.01
Total $4,000.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $4,000.00
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. I nvo | ce
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 3712015 96523
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. 6805 VALLEY CIRCLE BLVD. #14
C/O CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... FF
Iltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Material FIX 1" PVCMIP BY SHUT OFF. LATE SATURDAY 0.00 0.00
CALL.
Material 1"MIP PVC 1 3.75 3.75
Material 1" X 3/4" COPPER TER 1 10.95 10,95
Material 3/4" MIP COPPER 1 6.93 6.95
Material COPPER PIPE 14.75 14.75
Labor TINO - JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 4.5 150.00 675.00
Labor MANUEL PLUMBERS ASSISTANT 4.5 52,50 236.25
Total $947.65
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $947.65
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. = Slas an 0? ce
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone -392-

Phone 818-592-6445 312512015 96804
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. 24415 VANOWEN
C/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES 40.41,42,43.44 & 45
PO BOX 6105 WEST HILLS, CA 91307
OXNARD. CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... RNV
tem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Material CALLED OUT FOR EMERGENCY WATER MAIN 0.00 . 0.00
REPAIR, GOT OK TO REPLACE WATER MAIN TO
G-UNITS BECAUSE WATER MAIN WAS LEAKING
AT UNITS 42,43, 44 & 45. REPLACE IN NEW
COPPER PIPE. HAD TO REROUTE LINES THAT
WAS MAIN WAS UNDER HOA SIDEWALK. WITH
REROUTE DID NOT HAVE TO DO ANY SIDEWALK
DAMAGE. HAD TO DIG IN GRASS AREA AND
PLANTER AREA TO DO REROUTE. PUT BACK
LANDSCAPING AS BEST AS POSSIBLE. THES WILL
ENSURE NO MORE BREAKS IN LINE IN THIS
ARFA.
Material 2" COPPER PIPE WITH FITTINGS 645.75 645.75
Material 1-1/4" COPPER PIPE WITH FITTINGS 1,475.85 1.475.85
Material 1" COPPER PIPE WITH FITTINGS 785.00 785.00
Labor RICH - JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 25 100.00 2,500.00
Labor JOSE - PLUMBER 25 100.00 2.500.00
Labar TING - JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER 20 100.00 2,000.00
Labor EDDIE - PLUMBERS HELPER 10 35.00 1,050.00
Labor ANTONIO - LABOR 30 35,00 1.050.00
Labor MARIO - LABOR 30 35.00 1,050.00
Labar MANNY - LABOR 30 33.00 1.050.00
Labor BLAD- LABOR 10 35.00 1.030,00
Labor LUIS-JR PLUMBER 8 35.00 280.00
[.abor JP - JR PLUMBER 8 35.00 280.00
Total $15.716.60
Paymentis/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $15.716.60
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. Invoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 41472015 97012
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. 6855, 6851 & 0845 VALLEY CIRCLE
C/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES UNITS 22-33
PO BOX 6105 WEST HILLS, CA 91307
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE.., NLT
Item Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Labor & Material WATER MAIN LEAKING UNDER SIDEWALK 18,895.00 18,895.00
GOING TO THESE UNITS. WILL REROUTE WATER
MAIN FROM METER, THROUGH GRASS NEXT TO
SIDEWALK, AND UP TO ALL UNITS IN COPPER
TYPE "L" PIPE. TRENCH WILL NEED TO BE 18"
DEEP. SIZE OF PIPES WILL BE 2°, 1-1/2", 1-1/4",
AND 1" IN SIZE. WILL TIE INTO UNITS JUST
BELOW REGULATORS ON QUTSIDE OF UNITS.
WILL DO ALL DIGGING AND PUT BACK
LANDSCAPE AS BEST AS POSSIBLE. NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LANDSCAPE THAT
PERISHES AS A RESULT OF WORK BEING DONE,
20-YEAR WARRANTY ON ALL COPPER PIPE
WORK DONE BY TROUTWINE PLUMBING.
START UP PAYMENT §8,500.00
BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION $10,395.00
Total $18,895.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $18.895.00
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. I =
nvoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 792015 97796
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. VANOWEN & VALLEY CIRCLE
C/0O CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSQC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... NLT
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Material PER BID INSTALL ROUND STYLE CAGES 5,200.00 5,200.00
OPPOSED TO SQUARE CASES. OK PER GENE MC
GREGOR
Total $5,200.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,200.00
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. I :
nvoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 7123/2015 98075
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Joby Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. VALLEY CIRCLE & VANOWEN
C/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... JEP
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Labor & Material PER 7-23-15 PROPOSAL - RAN ALL NEW WATER 19,500.00 19,500.00
LINES GOING TO BUILDING 68111 IN COPPER
TYPE "L" PIPE. TIE INTO JUST BELOW EXISTING
REGULATORS.
START UP PAYMENT $8500.00 DUE - THANK YOU
8-3-15 NOTE- ALL PLUMING WORK AND
BACKFILL DONE. JUST WAITING ON CAGES FOR
REGULATORS. WILL BILL FINAL PAYMENT
WHEN CAGES ARE INSTALLED.
Total $19,500.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $19,500.00
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC.

4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063
Phone 818-592-6445

Fax 805-527-1750

275

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

4/1/2015

96969

Bill To

Job Address

VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC.,
C/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES
PO BOX 6105

VANOWEN & VALLEY CIRCLE
WEST HILLS, CA 91307

OXNARD, CA 93031

P.0. Number

Terms

Rep

Project

DUE UPON RECE...

NLT

ltem Cede

Description

Quantity

Price Each

Amount

Labor & Material

REGULATORS PER SIGNED CONTRACT ~ STREET
PRESSURE COMING ON TO PROPERTY 1S OVER
275 PSI AND CAN GO UP TO 500 PSI AT NIGHT,
THIS COULD BE CAUSING PVC WATER LINES
THAT ARE UNDERGROUND GOING TO ALL UNITS
TO KEEP BREAKING AND LEAKING,

SHOULD INSTALL REGULATORS ON SYSTEMS AT
ALL WATER METER LOCATIONS AND MAIN BALL
VALVE SHUT OFFS. REGULATORS WOULD KEEP
PRESSURE AT 125 PSI COMING TO UNITS. THIS
COULD KEEP EXISTING PVC LINES FROM
BREAKING AS MUCH AS THEY ARE. THERE ARE
SEVERAL LOCATIONS WHERE REGULATORS
NEED TO BE INSTALLED. THREE ON VANOWEN
SIDE. WILL NEED TO INSTALL REGULATOR ON
PROPERTY IN GRASS AREA BETWEEN CITY
SIDEWALKS AND VALLEY CIRCLE HOA
SIDEWALK. THREE REGULATORS AND BALL
VALVES TOTAL. WILL INSTALL A STEEL CAGE
OVER REGULATORS, BALL VALVES, AND WYE
STRAINERS WITH LOCKS. $3895.00 EACH
REGULATOR WITH CAGE.

(93]

3,895.00

11,685.00

Total

Page 1

Payments/Credits

Balance Due
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. I nVOice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 412015 96960-
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. VANOWEN & VALLEY CIRCLE
C/O CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC. SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 923031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE... NLT
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Labor & Material ON THE VERY NORTH SIDE OF COMPLEX THERE 5 3,495.00 17,475.00
ARE FIVE WATER METER LOCATIONS WHERE
REGULATORS, BALL VALVES, AND WYE
STRAINERS NEED TO BE INSTALLED. THIS CAN
BE DONE JUST IN FRONT OF METERS AT THESE
LOCATIONS IN GRASS AREA. WILL INSTALL
STEEL CAGES OVER UNITS WITH LOCKS. THIS
SIDE OF BUILDING IS EASIER TO INSTALL.,
$3495.00 EACH REGULATOR WITH CAGE.
THIS SHOULD KEEP WATER LINES FROM
BREAKING AS MUCH. THERE WILL BE A BALL
VALVE SHUT OFF THAT HOA COULD GET TO
SHUT DOWN SYSTEM IF THERE IS A MAJOR
BREAK IN LINE ON SYSTEMS.
BALANCE DUE $10,660.00 - THANK YOU
Total $29,160.00
Payments/Credits $-18.500.00
Balance Due $10,660.00

Page 2
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC.

4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063
Phone 818-592-6445

Fax 805-527-1750

277
Invoice

Invoice #

Date

47172015 96960

Bill Te

Job Address

VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC.
C/0 CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSQC, SERVICES
PO BOX 6105

OXNARD, CA 93031

VANOWEN & VALLEY CIRCLE
WEST HILLS, CA 91307

P.O. Number

Terms

Rep Project

DUE UPON RECE...

NLT

Item Code

- Description

Quantity

Price Each Amount

Labor & Material

REGULATORS PER SIGNED CONTRACT - STREET
PRESSURE COMING ON TO PROPERTY IS OVER
275 PSI AND CAN GO UP TO 500 PSI AT NIGHT.
THIS COULD BE CAUSING PYC WATER LINES
THAT ARE UNDERGROUND GOING TO ALL UNITS
TO KEEP BREAKING AND LEAKING.

SHOULD INSTALL REGULATORS OGN SYSTEMS AT
ALL WATER METER LOCATIONS AND MAIN BALL
VALVE SHUT OFFS, REGULATORS WOULD KEEP
PRESSURE AT 125 PSI COMING TO UNITS. THIS
COULD KEEP EXISTING PVC LINES FROM
BREAKING AS MUCH AS THEY ARE. THERE ARE
SEVERAL LOCATIONS WHERE REGULATORS
NEED TO BE INSTALLED. THREE ON VANOWEN
SIDE. WILL NEED TO INSTALL REGULATOR ON
PROPERTY IN GRASS AREA BETWEEN CITY
SIDEWALKS AND VALLEY CIRCLE HOA
SIDEWALK. THREE REGULATORS AND BALL
VALVES TOTAL. WILL INSTALL A STEEL CAGE
OVER REGULATORS, BALL VALVES, AND WYE
STRAINERS WITH LOCKS. $3895.00 EACH
REGULATOR WITH CAGE.

3 3,895.00 11,685.00

Total

Page 1

Payments/Credits

Balance Due
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TROUTWINE PLUMBING INC. l =
nvoice
4564 Los Angeles Ave., #G
Simi Valley CA 93063 Date Invoice #
Phone 818-592-6445 412015 06960
Fax 805-527-1750
Bill To Job Address
VALLEY CIRCLE TOWNHOMES OWNERS ASSOC. VANOWEN & VALLEY CIRCLE
C/O CONCORD CONSULTING & ASSOC, SERVICES WEST HILLS, CA 91307
PO BOX 6105
OXNARD, CA 93031
P.O. Number Terms Rep Project
DUE UPON RECE.,.. NLT
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
Labor & Malerial ON THE VERY NORTH SIDE OF COMPLEX THERE 5 3,495.00 17,475.00
ARE FIVE WATER METER LOCATIONS WHERE
REGULATORS, BALL VALVES, AND WYE
STRAINERS NEED TO BE INSTALLED. THIS CAN
BE DONE JUST IN FRONT OF METERS AT THESE
LOCATIONS IN GRASS AREA. WILL INSTALL
STEEL CAGES OVER UNITS WITH LOCKS. THIS
SIDE OF BUILDING IS EASIER TO INSTALL.
$3493.00 EACH REGULATOR WITH CAGE.
THIS SHOULD KEEP WATER LINES FROM
BREAKING AS MUCH. THERE WILL BE A BALL
YALVE SHUT OFF THAT HOA COULD GET TO
SHUT DOWN SYSTEM IF THERE IS A MAJOR
BREAK IN LINE ON SYSTEMS.
4/3/15 PAID CK 001141 $10,000.00 - THANK YOU
Total $29,160.00
Payments/Credits $-10.000.00
Balance Due $19,160.00

Page 2
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November 10, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

Subject : Las Virgenes Municipal Water District Code: Repeal of Previous Version

SUMMARY:

On August 11, 2015, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2468, adopting a comprehensive update of the Las
Virgenes Municipal Water District Code (Code) and repealing Resolution No. 7-90-2046, which had adopted
the previous version of the Code. However, recent research indicated that the previous version of the Code
was adopted in part by Ordinance No. 11-86-161. As a result, District Legal Counsel recommends that the
Board repeal Ordinance No. 11-86-161, including amendments thereto, to prevent any ambiguity as to the
current version of the Code.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Waive the full reading of proposed Ordinance No. 277, as it relates to repealing Ordinance No. 11-86-161 that
adopted a previous version of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District Code; give second reading of the
Ordinance by title only; pass, approve and adopt the Ordinance as presented by a roll call vote; and order
publication within 30 days of adoption using a summary of the Ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 277 (SECOND READING AND ADOPTION)

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 11-86-161

(Reference is hereby made to Ordinance No. 277 on file in the District's Ordinance Book and by this reference
the same is incorporated herein.)

FISCAL IMPACT:

No
ITEM BUDGETED:

No

Prepared by: David W. Pedersen, General Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

Proposed Ordinance No. 277
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ORDINANCE NO. 277

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 11-86-161

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF LAS VIRGENES
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT that Ordinance No. 11-86-161, including amendments thereto,
is hereby repealed.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on , 2015.

Glen Peterson, President
ATTEST:

Charles Caspary, Secretary

[Seal]

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Counsel

Page 1 of 1
LasVirgenesAgenda.5182.1.0rd_277_-_Repeal_Ord_11-86-161 11/4/15
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Tuesday, November 10, 2015

Regular Board Meeting Meeting Schedule

7:00-8:00 a.m. Rm. 1-101 Dirs. Computer
Training
November 10, 2015
9:00 a.m. Rm. 2-145 L&C
10:30 a.m. Rm. 2-456 OP&T
12:00 p.m. Board Room Board Meeting

12:00 p.m. — Board Room

MWD Headquarters Building . 700 N. Alameda Street . Los Angeles, CA 90012

1. Call to Order

(@) Invocation: Jeffery Thomas, Board Member, Municipal Water District of
Orange County

(b) Pledge of Allegiance: Director Sylvia Ballin

2. Roll Call

3. Determination of a Quorum

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the
Board’s jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code 8§ 54954.3(a)
5. OTHER MATTERS
A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for October 13, 2015. (A copy has
been mailed to each Director)

Any additions, corrections, or omissions

B. Report on Directors' events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of
October
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C. Approve committee assignments

D. Chairman's Monthly Activity Report

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS

A. General Manager's summary of Metropolitan's activities for the month of
October

B. General Counsel’'s summary of Legal Department activities for the month
of October

C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of October

D. Ethics Officer's summary of activities for the month of October

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

7-1 Appropriate $960,000; and authorize design and repair of expansion joints
on pump delivery lines along the Colorado River Aqueduct (Approp.
15483). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $960,000; and

b. Authorize design to repair 16 expansion joints on pump delivery lines
along the CRA, and authorize construction to repair three of those
joints.

7-2 Authorize a long-term ground lease to Verizon Wireless for a
telecommunications equipment site in the unincorporated area of
Mentone, county of San Bernardino. (RP&AM)
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Recommendation:
Option #1.:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and authorize the long-term ground lease to Verizon Wireless.

Authorize amendment of lease to Western Center Community Foundation
dba the Western Science Center on Metropolitan-owned property in the
city of Hemet, California. (RP&AM)

Recommendation:
Option #1.:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and authorize the amendment to Western Center Community
Foundation dba the Western Science Center.

(END OF CONSENT CALENDAR)

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

8-1

Adopt Twenty-First Supplemental Resolution to the Master Revenue Bond
Resolution authorizing the sale of up to $250 million of Water Revenue
Bonds, 2015 Authorization; and approve expenditures to fund the cost of
issuance of the Bonds. (F&l)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and

a. Adopt the Twenty-First Supplemental; Resolution to the Master
Revenue Bond Resolution authorizing the issuance of up to
$250 million of Water Revenue Bonds, 2015 Authorization and
providing the terms and conditions for the sale and issuance of said
Water Revenue Bonds; and

b. Approve up to $1,885,000 for the payment of the cost of issuance of
the Water Revenue Bonds to be paid from bond proceeds or
Metropolitan funds.
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8-2 Appropriate $36.2 million; award $29.56 million contract to OHL USA, Inc.
to rehabilitate Palos Verdes Reservoir; and authorize agreement with

CDM Smith, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $713,000 (Approps. 15417
and 15441). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Review and consider the information contained in Addendum No. 1 and the
MND, and find that the proposed modifications will not have a significant
impact on the environment, and

a. Appropriate $36.2 million ;

b. Award $29.56 million contract to OHL USA, Inc. to rehabilitate Palos
Verdes Reservoir; and

c. Authorize agreement with CDM Smith, Inc. in an amount not to
exceed $713,000.

8-3 Appropriate $15 million; and authorize: (1) agreement with County
Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County for development of a
potential regional recycled water supply program; and (2) design of a
demonstration-scale recycled water treatment plant (Approp. 15493).

(WP&S)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and
a. Appropriate $15 million;
b. Authorize agreement with County Sanitation District No. 2 of
Los Angeles County, substantially in conformance with the terms
included in Attachment 1 to the board letter, and in a form approved
by the General Counsel, for implementation of a demonstration project
and development of a potential regional recycled water supply
program; and
c. Authorize design of a demonstration-scale recycled water treatment
plant.

8-4 Authorize entering into a new agreement with the California Department of
Water Resources for the sale of renewable energy from five Hydroelectric
Power Plants. (E&QO)
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Recommendation:
Option #1.:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt and is not subject to CEQA, and authorize the General Manager to
enter into a new agreement under the terms described in the board letter for
the sale of renewable energy from the five Metropolitan Hydroelectric Power
Plants.

Authorize entering into three agency temporary skilled labor agreements.
(OP&T)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and authorize the General Manager to
enter into the following skilled craft labor agreements:

a. A contract for agency temporary skilled craft labor with Grafton Inc.,
not to exceed $325,000 per year;

b. A contract for agency temporary skilled craft labor with Johnson
Services Group not to exceed $325,000 per year; and

c. A contract for agency temporary skilled craft labor with Premier
Personnel Resources not to exceed $325,000 per year.

Authorize entering into storage and exchange agreements with Antelope
Valley-East Kern Water Agency; and approve payment of up to
$16.6 million for funding the agreements. (WP&S)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Authorize the General Manager to enter into storage and exchange
agreements with Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency consistent
with the terms outlined in the board letter and in a form approved by
the General Counsel;

b. Approve payment of up to $16.6 million for funding the storage and
exchange agreements with Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency;
and

c. Approve additional payments from the Supply Program Budget should
the exchange or storage programs exceed the initial allocated
30,000 AF.
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8-7 Report on existing litigation: Shimmick Construction Company,
Inc./Obayashi Corporation, a Joint Venture v. The Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, LASC Case No. BC559603; and authorize
increase of maximum amount payable under contract with (1) Hunt
Ortmann Palffy Nieves Darling & Mah, Inc. for legal services by $500,000
to an amount not to exceed $600,000, and (2) Pacific Consultants
Construction, Inc. for consulting services by $250,000 to an amount not to
exceed $500,000 (Approp. 15389). (L&C)

[Conference with legal counsel—existing litigation; to be heard in closed session
pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)]

(To be mailed separately)

8-8 Authorize the General Manager to enter into a conditional purchase and
sale agreement to acquire property from Delta Wetlands Properties in

Contra Costa, San Joaquin, and Solano Counties. (RP&AM)

[Conference with real property negotiators; property identified as Contra Costa
County Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 023-040-026, 023-040-027, 023-050-001, 023-050-
002, 023-070-011, 023-070-012, 023-080-010, 023-080-011, 023-090-001, 023-090-003,
023-090-004, 023-100-001, 023-100-002, 023-100-004, 023-100-007, 023-100-008, 026-
060-003, 026-060-007, 026-060-008, 026-060-015, 026-060-016, 026-060-017, 026-060-
018, 026-060-019, 026-070-001, 026-070-006, 026-070-010, 026-070-011, 026-070-012,
026-070-013, 026-080-004, 026-080-005, 026-080-006, 026-080-007, 026-080-008, 026-
080-009; San Joaquin County Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 069-030-35, 069-030-36, 069-
030-37, 069-030-38, 069-030-39, 069-100-01, 069-100-02, 069-030-08, 069-030-09,
069-030-10, 069-030-11, 069-100-09, 069-030-19, 069-030-20, 069-030-21, 069-030-22,
069-030-23, 069-030-24, 069-030-26, 069-030-27, 069-030-28, 069-030-29, 069-030-30,
069-030-31, 069-030-32, 069-030-33, 069-030-34, 069-030-42, 069-030-44, 069-100-03,
069-100-04, 069-100-05, 069-100-08, 069-100-10, 069-100-11, 129-050-01, 129-050-02,
129-050-03, 129-050-04, 129-050-05, 129-050-06, 129-050-07, 129-050-08, 129-050-09,
129-050-11, 129-050-12, 129-050-13, 129-050-14, 129-050-15, 129-050-16, 129-050-17,
129-050-18, 129-050-19, 129-050-24, 129-050-25, 129-050-26, 129-050-27, 129-050-28,
129-050-52, 129-050-54, 129-050-55, 129-050-56, 129-050-60; and Solano County
Assessor’s Parcel No. 090-060-001; agency negotiators: Jeff Kightlinger and John
Clairday; negotiating party: Delta Wetlands Properties; under negotiation: price
and terms of payments; to be heard in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code
Section 54956.8]

(To be mailed separately)

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

None
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10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not
expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

Each agenda item with a committee designation will be considered and a recommendation may be made by one or
more committees prior to consideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The committee designation
appears in parentheses at the end of the description of the agenda item e.g., (E&O, F&l). Committee agendas may
be obtained from the Board Executive Secretary.

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting
are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site
http://www.mwdh20.com.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to
ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.
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